
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING
West Covina, CA

Friday, August 28, 2015



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 
8:00 AM, August 28, 2015 
Foothill Transit Administrative Office 
2nd Floor Board Room 
100 South Vincent Avenue 
West Covina, CA 91790 

Public Comment: Members of the public shall have the right to address the Board on any item of interest which is 
within the jurisdiction of the Board before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  Presentation shall not 
exceed three minutes in length.  Action may be taken on any item identified on the agenda.  Persons wishing to 
comment should submit a “Request to Speak” form to the Secretary.  Note: ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY ITEM 
IDENTIFIED ON THE AGENDA. 
 
The public may view and obtain all written information supporting this agenda provided to the board both initially 
and supplementary prior to the meeting by calling (626) 931-7300 extension 7204 or at the agency’s offices located 
at 100 S. Vincent Ave., Suite 200, West Covina, CA 91790. Documents, including PowerPoint handouts, distributed 
to Board Members by staff or Board Members at the meeting will simultaneously be made available to the public 
upon request. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL:  MEMBERS CALAYCAY, DE LA TORRE, DELACH, HERRERA, 
SHEVLIN 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE  REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 26, 2015 
 

5. PRESENTATIONS: 
 

5.1. Contractors’ Employee Recognition 

5.2. New & Promoted Employee Introduction 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR: Items 7 through 15 are consent items which may be received 
and filed and/or approved by the board in a single motion. If any member of the 
Executive Board wishes to discuss a consent item, please request that the item be 
pulled for further discussion and potential action. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, August 28, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 2 

 
7. FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT 

SUMMARY  
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment Summary year-
to-date report through July 31, 2015. The attached Financial Statements and Investment Report 
summarize Foothill Transit’s unaudited operations and financial condition as of July 31, 2015 for 
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. 
 

8. JULY 2015 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS REPORT  
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the July 2015 Performance Indicators Report. 
 
 
 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the 
Executive Director’s office at (626) 931-7300 extension 7204, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
If you require translation services, please contact the Executive Director’s office at (626) 931-7300 extension 7204, 
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Si necesita servicios de traducción, por favor póngase en contacto con la oficina del Director Ejecutivo en el (626) 
931-7300, extensión 7204, al menos 48 horas antes de la reunión. 

 
如果需要翻译服务，请至少于会议前48小时致电高级主任办公室:（626）931-7300 分机 7204。 
 
Nếu Quý vị có yêu cầu dịch vụ dịch thuật, xin vui lòng liên hệ với văn phòng Giám đốc Điều hành tại (626) 931-7300 số lẻ 7204, ít 
nhất 48 giờ trước khi cuộc họp. 

 
Kung nangangailangan ka ng mga serbisyo sa pagsasalin, pakisuyong makipag-ugnayan sa opisina ng Executive Director sa (626) 
931-7300 extension 7204, ng hindi bababa sa 48 oras bago ang pulong. 
 
번역 서비스가 필요하시면 미팅 최소 48시간 이전에  임원 사무실로  (626-931-7300, 내선 번호  7204) 전화주시기 바랍니다. 

 
翻訳サービスが必要な方は、会議の48時間前までに(626) 931-7300 内線 7204のエグゼクティブディレクター事務所にご連絡くだ

さい。 

 
Եթե Ձեզ թարգմանչական ծառայությունների են հարկավոր, հանդիպումից առնվազն 48 ժամ առաջ խնդրում ենք զանգահարել 
Գործադիր տնօրենի գրասենյակ՝ (626) 931-7300 լրացուցիչ՝ 7204 հեռախոսահամարով:  
 
្របសិនរបនេ�កអ�នបអ បបសុនបស�កមរ�ក្ររប បូក��់ទងក��រ ��ល័យ�យ�្របសរបត ស �កនលខទូរប័ព�៖  (626) 931-7300 
នលខរ�� �ិ រ តិ  7204 កដល�ិរយៈនពល�៉ងបសច 48 ន�៉ង កសិនពល�សច�្របសុ”។ 

 

 
หากคณุต้องการบริการการแปลภาษากรุณาติดต่อสาํนกังานผู้อํานวยการบริหารท่ี (626) 931-7300 ต่อ 7204, อย่างน้อย 48 ชัว่โมงก่อนท่ีจะมีการประชมุ 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, August 28, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 3 

 
9. ADA PARATRANSIT FARE STRUCTURE  

 
Recommended Action: Support Access Services’ request for modification of current ADA fare 
requirements (Attachment A). 
 

10. TRAVEL AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 
 
Recommended Action: Approve changes to the Travel and Reimbursement Policy as identified in 
Attachment A. 
 

11. CONTRACT AMENDMENT – DIGITAL RADIO EQUIPMENT  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment to Agreement 
No. 15-051 with Mobile Relay Associates (MRA) in the amount of $272,131 including tax for the 
provision of digital radio equipment and enhanced dispatch workstations. 
 

12. CONTRACT AMENDMENT – ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING DESIGN FOR 
AZUSA INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION CENTER 
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 10 to 
Contract No. 11-036 with Choate Parking Consultants in the amount of $5,260 for additional 
architectural and engineering services for the Azusa Intermodal Transportation Center Project. 
 

13. CONTRACT AMENDMENT – CONSTRUCTION OF THE AZUSA INTERMODAL 
TRANSPORTATION CENTER 
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 4 to 
Contract No. 15-002 with Klorman Construction in the amount of $345,244 for construction of the 
underground infrastructure of the electric bus charging stations at the Azusa Intermodal 
Transportation Center. 
 

14. CONTRACT AWARD – ROUTERS AND SWITCHES REPLACEMENT PROJECT  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final terms and conditions 
and enter into Agreement No. 16-003 with SigmaNet in the amount of one hundred ninety seven 
thousand thirty nine dollars and seventy two cents ($190,039.72) for the Routers and Switches 
Replacement Project. 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, August 28, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 4 

 
15. CONTRACT AWARD – REPAINTING DECAL INSTALLATION AND HEAVY 

MAINTENANCE ON 30 60-FOOT ARTICULATED BUSES  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final terms and conditions 
for the repainting, livery upgrade, bus decal installation and heavy maintenance on 30 60-foot 
articulated buses with Complete Coachworks in the amount of Four Million Two Hundred Four 
Thousand Six-Hundred Fifty-Six Dollars ($4,204,656). 
 

REGULAR AGENDA: 
 

16. CALIFORNIA TRANSIT ASSOCIATION’S 50TH ANNUAL FALL CONFERENCE & 
EXPO UPDATE, NOVEMBER 18-20, PASADENA 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the California Transit Association’s 50th Annual Fall 
Conference & Expo update. 
 

17. REGIONAL INTERAGENCY TRANSFER (IAT) POLICY 
 
Recommended Action: 1. Adopt the proposed changes to the Policy on Use of Interagency 
Transfer as described in Attachment A; and 2. Adopt Title VI Equity Evaluation and findings on the 
proposed transfer policy change that was conducted by LA Metro on behalf of the LA County 
region (Attachment B). 
 

18. REQUEST TO ISSUE RFP – FARE RESTRUCTURING STUDY  
 
Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) 
No. 16-016 for Foothill Transit to seek Proposals from qualified firms or individuals to conduct a 
fare restructuring study that will evaluate Foothill Transit’s current fare structure, provide 
recommendations, and that will function as a predictive tool to be applied in the future, as 
needed. 
 

19. REASONABLE MODIFICATION POLICY  
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file a status report on Foothill Transit’s Reasonable 
Modification Policy. 
 

20. AUGUST 2015 LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY  
 
Recommended Action: 1. Receive and file the August 2015 Legislative Summary; and 2. Adopt 
support positions on ABX1 7, SBX1 8, ABX1 8, SBX1 7, and SCAX1 1 and an oppose position on AB 
1217. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, August 28, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 5 

 
21. FY 2014-2015 YEAR-END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT 

SUMMARY 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment Summary for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. The attached Financial Statements and Investment Report 
Summarize Foothill Transit’s unaudited operations and financial condition for the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2015. 
 

22. FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS REPORT 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report. 
 

23.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENT 
 

24. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 
 

25. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
(Government Code § 54956.8)  
 
Property Address/Location: APN: 8448-019-045, 8448-019-044, 8448-019-042, 
8448-019-041, 8448-019-040 
Agency Negotiator(s): Doran J. Barnes, Sharlane Bailey, Katie Kraft, Darold D. 
Pieper, Kevin McDonald 
Negotiating Parties: Andy McIntyre of McIntyre Company, Kyle Weichert of Lewis 
Operating Corporation 
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms 
 

26. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Gov’t Code 
§ 54956.9(d)(2)): 

 Claim Received from: Transdev 
 

27. CLOSED SESSION REPORT 
 

28. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
8:00 AM, August 28, 2015 
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790 
Page 6 

 
 
 

A Special Meeting of the Foothill Transit 

Governing Board is scheduled for 

Friday, September 18, 2015 at 7:45 a.m. 
 

 

The next Regular Meeting of the Foothill Transit 

Executive Board is scheduled for 

Friday, September 25, 2015 at 8:00 AM 



Friday, June 26, 2015 

STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR THE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE BOARD  
FOOTHILL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

2ND FLOOR BOARD ROOM 
100 SOUTH VINCENT AVENUE 

WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA 91790 

8:00 AM 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Call to order.  (15-3022) 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Herrera at 8:03 a.m. 

PLEDGE 

2. Pledge of Allegiance.  (15-3023) 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Herrera. 

ROLL CALL 

3. Roll call.  (15-3024) 

Roll call was taken by Garen Khachian, Staff, Board of Supervisors 
Executive Office, Commission Services Division. 

Present: Corey Calaycay, Michael De La Torre, Carol Herrera and Becky 
A. Shevlin 

Excused: Peggy A.  Delach 

Alternates: Corey Warshaw 

I.  ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

4. Approval of the minutes for the joint meeting of the Annual Governing Board 
Meeting and Executive Board Meeting of May 13, 2015, and the Regular Meeting 
of the Executive Board of May 29, 2015.  (15-3025) 



 
June 26, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

On motion of Member Calaycay, seconded by Member De La Torre, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

II. PRESENTATIONS 

5. 5.1  Contractors’ Employee Recognition (15-3026) 

Jim Marshall, General Manager, First Transit, introduced and recognized 
the following Pomona location First Transit Operator of the Month: 
 
• Oralia Verduzco, Operator of the Month (June 2015) 
 
Bill Jackson, General Manager, Transdev, introduced and recognized the 
following Arcadia location Transdev Operator and Employee of the Month: 
 
• Guy Kao, Operator of the Month (May 2015) 
• Lissette McNatt, Employee of the Month (June 2015)  
 
After discussion, by Common Consent, and there being no objection, the 
Board recognized the Operator and Employee of the month. 

5.2  Proterra Manufacturing Plant Update (15-3027) 

Ryan Popple, Proterra President and Chief Executive Officer, provided an 
update on electric buses and reported on the following items: 
 
1. EV Transit Update 
2. Product Development 
3. Factory Project 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT 

6. Public Comment.  (15-3028) 

No members of the public addressed the Foothill Transit Executive Board. 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 

7. FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT 
SUMMARY  

Page 2 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95041.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95041.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95042.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95042.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95231.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95231.pdf


 
June 26, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

 
Recommendation: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment 
Summary year-to-date report through May 31, 2015. The attached Financial 
Statements and Investment Report summarize Foothill Transit’s unaudited 
operations and financial condition as of May 31, 2015 for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2015.  (15-3029) 

On motion of Vice Chair Shevlin, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was received and filed. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

8. MAY 2015 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS REPORT  
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the May 2015 Performance Indicators Report.  
(15-3030) 
On motion of Vice Chair Shevlin, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was received and filed. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

9. JUNE 2015 LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY  
 
Recommendation: 1. Receive and file the June 2015 Legislative Summary; and 
2. Adopt support positions on ACA 4, AB 338, and SCA 7.  (15-3031) 
On motion of Member Calaycay, seconded by Vice Chair Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, the Board acknowledged their position in supporting 
AB 338 and SCA 7, and taking no position on ACA 4.  The Board received 
and filed the June Legislative Summary. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

10. DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) PROGRAM GOAL 
 
Recommendation: Adopt a DBE program goal of 3.5 percent on Foothill Transit’s 
federally funded projects undertaken during federal fiscal years 2016 through 
2018 (October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2018).  (15-3032) 
On motion of Vice Chair Shevlin, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was adopted. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

11. REQUEST TO ISSUE INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) NO. 15-066 FOR 
NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE ROUTERS AND SWITCHES REPLACEMENT 

Page 3 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95043.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95043.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95044.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95044.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95045.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95045.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95046.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95046.pdf


 
June 26, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to issue Invitation for Bids 
No. 15-066 for Network Routers and Switches Replacement.  (15-3033) 
On motion of Vice Chair Shevlin, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

12. REQUEST TO ISSUE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 15-060 - 
IN-GROUND LIFTS ASSESSMENT AND REHABILITATION 
 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to Issue RFP No. 15-060 for 
In-ground Lifts Assessment and Rehabilitation.  (15-3034) 
On motion of Vice Chair Shevlin, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

V.  DISCUSSION ITEMS (REGULAR AGENDA) 

13. ENVIRONMENTAL AND SUSTAINABILITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM - ISO 
14001 CERTIFICATION  
 
Recommendation: Receive and file an update on Foothill Transit’s receipt of 
International Organization for Standardization (ISO) 14001 certification for its 
Environmental and Sustainability Management System (ESMS) at the Pomona 
Operations and Maintenance Facility.  (15-3035) 

Roland Cordero, Director of Maintenance and Vehicle Technology, 
presented this item. 
 
On motion of Member Calaycay, seconded by Vice Chair Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, this item was received and filed. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

14. CONTRACT AWARD - CAD/AVL SYSTEM EQUIPMENT (RFP NO. 15-014)  
 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final contract 
terms and conditions and award a contract to Avail Technologies, Inc. in the 
amount of $13,994,788 for replacement of Foothill Transit’s computer aided 
dispatch and automatic vehicle location (CAD/AVL) system, including equipment, 
installation, testing training, system implementation, product support, and 
warranty.  (15-3036) 

Kevin McDonald, Deputy Executive Director, presented this item and  

Page 4 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95047.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95047.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95048.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95048.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95049.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95049.pdf


 
June 26, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

introduced Dorsey E. Houtz, President and Chief Executive Officer, Avail 
Technologies.  Mr. Houtz presented a brief history of the company and 
mentioned that he is looking forward to working with Foothill Transit.  In 
response to a question posed by the Board, Mr. Houtz replied that the 
warranty is in place as the product is upgraded.  
 
On motion of Member Calaycay, seconded by Vice Chair Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

15. EXERCISE OF CONTRACT OPTION - TRANSIT BUS PROCUREMENT 
 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final terms and 
conditions and exercise Option No. 3 of Contract No. 12-040 with New Flyer for 
the purchase of 30-compressed natural gas (CNG) fueled, 40-foot Excelsior 
buses at a total cost of $19,096,113.30, including delivery and sales tax.  
(15-3037) 

Roland Cordero, Director of Maintenance and Vehicle Technology, 
presented this item. 
 
On motion of Vice Chair Shevlin, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was approved. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

16. APPOINTMENT OF FOOTHILL TRANSIT BOARD SECRETARY  
 
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution No. 2015-06 (Attachment A) designating the 
Board Support Services Manager/Executive Assistant as the Foothill Transit 
Board Secretary.  (15-3038) 
Christina Lopez, Board Support Services Manager/Executive Assistant, 
presented this item. 
 
On motion of Member De La Torre, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was adopted. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

17. BUS STOP SIGN REPLACEMENT PROJECT UPDATE 
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the Bus Stop Sign Replacement Project 
Update.  (15-3039) 

Page 5 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95050.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95050.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95051.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95051.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95052.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95052.pdf


 
June 26, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

Vincent Sauceda, Construction Project Manager presented this item.  In 
response to a question posed by the Board, Mr. Sauceda reported all the 
Bus Stop Signs are coated with anti-graffiti coats. 
 
On motion of Vice Chair Shevlin, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was received and filed. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

18. AZUSA INTERMODAL TRANSPORTATION FACILITY PROJECT UPDATE 
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the Azusa Intermodal Transportation Facility 
Project Status Update.  (15-3040) 
Sharlane Bailey, Director of Facilities presented this item. 
 
On motion of Member Calaycay, seconded by Vice Chair Shevlin, 
unanimously carried, this item was received and filed. 
Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

19. TRANSIT STORE REPORT 
 
Recommendation: Receive and file the Transit Store Report.  (15-3041) 
LaShawn King Gillespie, Director of Customer Service and Operations 
presented this item. 
 
On motion of Vice Chair Shevlin, seconded by Member Calaycay, 
unanimously carried, this item was received and filed. 

Attachments: SUPPORTING DOCUMENT 

VI.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENT 

20. Comments by Mr. Doran Barnes, Executive Director, Foothill Transit Executive 
Board.  (15-3042) 
Mr. Barnes reported the following: 
 
• Two Electric Vehicle Charging stations are being built in the Azusa 

Intermodal Transportation Facility.  Line 280 will be fully electrified. 
 
• State of California is providing a match grant of $167,000 from Local 

Carbon Transit Operations Program for the building of the Electric 
Vehicle Charging stations in the City of Azusa.  In addition, $650,000 will 
be provided from the Federal Grant Fund for the project as well.   

Page 6 

http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95053.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95053.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95054.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95054.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95055.pdf
http://file.lacounty.gov/bos/supdocs/95055.pdf


 
June 26, 2015 FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE 

BOARD 
Statement of Proceedings  

The grants provided will fully fund one of the two charging stations 
being built. 

 
• The Foothill Executive Board meeting scheduled for July 31, 2015 has 

been cancelled.  The next regular meeting of Foothill Transit Executive 
Board is scheduled for August 28, 2015 at 8:00 a.m. 

 
• A special Foothill Transit Governing Board meeting is scheduled for 

September 18, 2015. 

VII.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

21. Comments by Members of the Foothill Transit Executive Board.  (15-3043) 

There were none. 

VIII. NOTICES OF CLOSED SESSION 

22. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED 
LITIGATION Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 
(c): One Case (15-3044) 

This item was taken off calendar. 

23. CLOSED SESSION REPORT (15-3045) 

This item was taken off calendar. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

24. Adjournment for the June 26, 2015 Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting.  
(15-3046) 
There being no further business, the Foothill Transit Executive Board 
meeting adjourned at 9:23 a.m. 

Page 7  



 

Agenda Item No. 7 

 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary  
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment Summary year-to-date 
report through July 31, 2015.  

The attached Financial Statements and Investment Report summarize Foothill 
Transit’s unaudited operations and financial condition as of July 31, 2015 for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2016. 

Balance Sheet Analysis (Attachment A):  

Assets  

The balance sheet, as of July 31, 2015, shows total assets at $313.96 million. This 
total consists primarily of $202.5 million in fixed assets, $97.8 million in cash and 
investments and $13.66 million in receivable and prepaid assets. Foothill Transit’s 
cash position of $90.8 million is $3.70 million less than the previous month, and 
is $38.4 million more than last year in July.   

Liabilities 

The accounts payable balance is $6.5 million. Accounts Payables include 
operating and maintenance for $4.61 million and $765,000 for fuel. 

The deferred revenue of $77.2 million represents capital grants and funds that 
are reserved for planned capital expenditures.  

Investments (Attachment B) 

Our current investments are held in financial instruments pursuant to Foothill 
Transit’s investment policy. Funds held with Bank of the West in non-interest 
earning accounts qualify for FDIC insurance, eliminating the risk of loss.  

The cash and investments balance includes $33.3 million in non-interest bearing 
accounts held with Bank of the West; $31.5 million in interest bearing money 
market accounts with Bank of the West; $11 million with Chase; $4.0 million with 
Bank of the West Agency notes; $3.0 million with Wells Fargo certificates of 
deposit, and $15 million invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). 



a ~-----._...::;;.~~~-
Executive Board Meeting 

Executive Board Meeting- 08/28/15 
F oothill T ra n s it 

FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 
Page 2 

The current interest rates on all accounts are included on Attachment B. The 
LAIF investment, the CD investments, and the deposits with Chase earn interest 
and are held for future capital and operating funding requirements. 

Operating and Capital Revenues and Expense Analysis (Attachment C) 

July 2015 fare revenues were $1,386,458 which is $186,875 (11.8%) less than the 
budgeted amount and $123,542 less than July 2014. July 2015 ridership is also 
lower than budgeted. We will continue to monitor this as it is a widespread 
phenomenon both in the LA County Region and throughout the country. 

Operating costs in July 2015 were $6,439,810 which is $102,021 less than the 
budget and $765,534 more than July 2014. Of this $6.44 million, $5,231,420 is 
operating costs for the Arcadia and Pomona operating contractors. The other 
primary operating expense is fuel which was $384,000 in July 2015. 

Capital expenditures in July were $1,278,484 compared with $93,822 last year at 
this time. The annual budget for capital expenditures includes purchase of 30 
CNG buses and completion of the Azusa lntermodal Transportation Center. 

Farebox Recovery Ratio 

The July farebox recovery ratio was 21.5 percent; 2 .6 percent less than the 
performance target of 24.1 percent. The farebox recovery ratio is derived by 
dividing the total fare revenue of $1,386,458 by the total bus operating expense 
of $6,439,810. This ratio is less than the July 2014 ratio of 26.6 percent. 

Total Disbursements (Attachment D) 

Total disbursements reflect invoices paid for the month of July 2015; they do not 
reflect the total expense incurred for the month. If an expense has been 
incurred but not yet invoiced or paid, Finance accrues the expense to properly 
track the expenses during the month in which they actually occurred. Total 
disbursements for July 2015 were $8.9 million. Capital disbursements totaled $1.1 
million, fuel was $15,204 and other significant disbursements include $2.9 million 
to First Transit and $3.3 million to Transdev for bus operatin 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Michelle Lopes Caldwell 
Director of Finance and Treasurer 

r 
Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 7 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 3 
 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 

  

Foothill Transit 

Assets 
Current Assets: 

Cash 
Investments 

Foothill Transit 
Balance Sheet 

As of July 31 , 2015 

Due· from government agencies 
Other receivables 
Other assets 

Total Current Assets 

Property & Equipment (net of depreciation) 

T ota I Assets 

Liabilities and Equity 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilrt.ies 

Deferred Revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Fund Balance: 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Current Year Change 
Reserve 

T ota I Equity 

Total liabilities and Equity 

Executive Board Meeting 

$ 

Attachment A 

90,819,492 
6,988,000 
8,813,197 
4,583,951 

261 ,225 
111 ,465,865 

202,495,954 

313,961 ,819 

6,514,949 

77,192,658 
83,707,607 

202,495,954 
(1,032,993) 
28,791 ,251 

230,254,212 

313,96~ .81 9 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 4 
 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 

  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Summary of Cash and 
Investment Account 
For July 31 , 2015 

Interest Term 
Cash: Rate 

Bank of the West-Reg. Che<:king NJA Demand Deposit 
Petty Cash NJA N/A 
Revolving Fund- Transit Stores NJA N/A 
Bank of the West-Excise Tax NJA Demand Deposit 
Bank of the West~Money Market 0.180% Demand Deposit 
Bank of the West~Money Market 0.180% Demand Deposit 
Bank of the West~Money Market 0.180% Demand Deposit 
Bank of the West-CA Transit Assistance 0.080% Demand Deposit 
Chase Business Saving 0.030% Demand Deposit 

LAIF Investment 0.240% Demand Deposit 

Subtotal Cash on Hand 

Investments: 
Bank of the West 1.500% Callable Note 
Bank of the West 1.250% Callable Note 
Wells Fargo-CD's 0.350% Cert. of Deposit 

Subtotal Investments 
Total Cash and Investments 

Attachment B 

Principal/ 
Book & Market 

Vatue 
S17 ,403.606 

400 
1,500 

15,891 .1 28 
7,046,059 

14,551,216 
9,599,759 

252,534 
11,053,528 

15,019,762 
590,819,492 

$3,000,000 
1,000,000 
2,988,000 

$6,988,000 
S97,807,492 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 5 
 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 

  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment C 

Foothill Transit 
Statement o f Revenue and Expense 

For Month Ended July 31, 2015 

Ac,lual YTD Budget YTD 
Variance 

Actual YTD 
July-15 July -15 July -14 

Operating Revenue 

1 Farebox $n0.459 SB19,167 (1 1.56%) SB61,230 
2 Pass Sales 2"65,705 366,667 (27.54%) S276,16(] 
3 TAP Cash Purse 2'26,5{17 250,000 (9.36%) S231,510 
4 Metrolink & Access Service 50,275 54,167 (7.1S%) $50,000 
5 EZ Transit Pass 73,423 83,333 (1 1.89%) $91,100 

6 Tolal Operaijng Revenue S1,386.458 $1 ,573,333 (11.88%) $ 1,510,000 

Non-OI!!!lrating Revenue 

1 Trans ponatioo Development Act 1.795,664 1,976,299 (9.14%) $ 1,822,144 

8 STA 281,467 281,467 O.OO'!E. S22B,692 

9 Prop A 40% Oiscre!ion.ary 1. 190.3.97 1, 190,397 0.00% $ 1,152,870 
10 Prop A 40% BSCP 373.n7 373.7n 0.00% $363,946 

11 PropC BSJP 74.S.OO 74,800 0.00% $73.,355 
12 Prop C Base Restructuring 160,663 160,663 O.OO'!E. S157,559 
13 Prop C Transit Service Expans.ion 26.n3 26,773 O.OO'!E. $26,256 
14 Transit Securi!y-Operating 69,682 69,68:2 0.00% $70,807 
15 Measure R Operating S14,641 814,641 O.OO'!E. S743,237 
1S Gain on Sale of FIXed Assets 3,644 0 O.OO'!E. so 
17 Auxiliary Revenue 110,493 135,4 17 -18.41% $98,431 
18 Toul Non-Operaling Revenue 4,002,001 5,103,915 (3.96%) 4,737,200 

19 To1.1l Reve-nue S6,288,45g_17 $6,677,248 (5.82%) $6.247,296 

Available Capital Funding 

20 Capital Grants S1,278,464 $4,750,214 (73.09%) $93,822 
21 Toul Revenue and Caei:a.J Fundina S7,566,943 s 11 .427,462 (33.7S%) $6,341 , 118 

Operating E~penses 

22 Opera.tioos S5,S35, 105 $5,533,891 (5.44%) $4,952,028 
23 Maintenance & Vehicle Technology 42.646 64,173 33.54% $34,959 
24 Marketing and Communications 80,605 159,241 49.38'!E. S1 14 ,533 

25 ln formatioo Technology 73,930 189.038 60.89% S101.119 
2S Administra1ion 146.623 265,32'9 44.74% S210,291 
27 Procurement 3 1,796 69,450 54.22% S66,675 
28 Finance 79,554 93,342 14.77% S66,0S.O 
29 Planning 57, 186 93,813 39.04% $47,314 

30 Facililies 63.500 73,555 13.67% $81,278 
31 Tolal O~atina Exeenses :>6,410,946 $6,541,831 2.00% $5,674,276 

Other Expenses 
32 Prope-rty Management S28,864 $45,833 37.02% $0 

33 Dial-A-Ride 55,000 62,500 12.00% 55,000 
34 Sl)eda.l Services 5, 127 27,08:3 8 1.07% 0 

35 Toul Other Expenses ses.ooo S135,417 93.07% S55.000 

3S Total Opera~ng and Other Expe-nses :>6.499,937 $6,677,246 2.66% $5,729,276 

C.apital Expe-nditures 
37 Capital EJqlenditures S1,278,464 $4,750,214 73.09% $93,822 

38 Toul Expenses. and Capital Expenditures S7,778,421 s 11 ,427,461 31.93% $5,823,09!1 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 6 
 

 Agenda Item No. 7 
  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Ba nil A ccount - Check D etail s Mollday,AugtA111l. 2015 10:40AM 

;>alod: 07l01115 .. 0713111S Pag;e 

fOCYJ\111 Transit F0011111.LTRAN$1l\"IIUO 

Thl5 r~n a-so ll'ICitJd~ t~anl accounts~~ only rave t>a!anO!'&. 
Attachment D 

eam AccoWit No~ 5001. oa:e Flr.a: 07f01115 . .ll7!.}111 s 

enact Printed V0108<1 Entry 
Date Check NO. vendor Name D&acrtptlon Amount Amount Amount ~ tarua 

61)01 G&DBI'Il Cbacllng 

Phooe No. e.:J0-48&-22&5 

0711Qf15 213;& ACCBusln.es.s rnternet ber line 1,404.20 1,404.20 0.00 Pos:ecl 

0711Qf15 213!r7 Adt Se cooty Ser."lc!!s. lnc. Pomona Facility sea.nty 299_g1 299.91 0.00 P~:ed 
seMO!'i 

07/1Qf1 5 213gs AT aMT - 1C6tl58 Loog «s-.aooe can. 32..63 32.83 o.oo Pos:ecJ 

07110115 213519 ATaMT-5025 TS 6 Fax line 82..96 82.91i 0.00 POE.:ecJ 

0711Qf15 2Uil0 ATandT - 5025 Ts 6 campu::er Bre 1411.01 1'11..01 0.00 P~:ed 

0711Qf15 21 401 AUsi!n Lee Re1\lnd ror cne<a <lepos<l ed to FT 572.50 &72.::0 O.DJ Pos:e<J 
A1lCOII:rt rn error 

0711Qf1 5 21 4~ eanJ:calll Center~anll Of the IVe&l 6f1 s Agency Cl'ecll eaRls usage 29.552.12 2~.552.12 O.DJ Pos:e<J 

07110115 2141J3 CA.T. $ pedal1les PG!oi ror Doran and David 270..87 27Q.87 0.00 Pos:ecJ 

0711Qf15 21 4!14 c actromla cnamw 01 commerce Cha.'llbe< !.lemce!$111p 769.00 759.00 O.DJ Pos:e<J 

07110115 21406 caurom:a D£tl05111011 Reporte~ fFB 1 ~ Pr,._l!lll MeEalg 553.29 553.29 0.00 Poe:ecl 

07110115 21406 caprure Technologies. Inc. 7/ 1 s lfCE recorner mort:liy 189..56 189.9; 0.00 POE.:ed 
matltenance 

0711Qf15 21407 COW GClllemmEfltlnc:. LEliOVD Jhjnkpad 1Jitn5.1m OVD 133.75 133.75 0.00 Poo,:e<J 
5 W!'Ief 

0711Qf15 21 tllS Cltrb: oann.e LLC 6f1 5 OpenVolce Audio service 182.51 182.51 o.oo Pos:ecl 

0711Qf1 5 21409 City or Pomona- F'355~ aeti'.DOUI :lete:s ~s 7.000.00 l ,OOO.OO O.DJ Pos:e<J 

07110115 21410 CMc RB>oorce Group lnll>ma"Jonallnc EJ1 5 Wet...r.e Malnlffla""" 2.850.00 :u;so.oo 0.00 Poo,:e<J 

07110115 21411 CCJmrnerclaJ Door Metal S)-s:EmS. Inc. Atmlln fu<lg - Jrd Floor Door 352..50 :;s2.ro o.oo Pos:e<J 
Rep.alr 

0711Qf1 5 21412 Crowe HDI'A'alh L LP FY 14 f inancial atteln 2.300.00 2,300.00 0.00 P~:e<J 

07110115 21413 crown casue USA nc.. 07115 sa..1 Dimas Jctlni!Orte 752.<12 752.42 o.oo P~:ec 
Peak 

0711Qf15 2141t fEO::X. Corp. EXpre551!Aaa 128.20 12&.20 0.00 Pos:ecl 

0711Qf1S 2U15 frank Kuo Re p.ensill or petty~ mils 36.J9 36.39 o.oo Pos:ec 

07110115 2141~ Greater La PUente Valle-y "'"aJ' on w Sponsor MeiL'6 on 1Miee!S l!';ent 650.00 &50.00 0.00 P06.:e<J 

0711Qf1S 21417 Harne Depot~ ServloB> 5 u:s SlOp & P&R $~plle6 228..46 2211A!I 0.00 Pae,:ecl 

0711Qf1 5 21418 IMliS!l'J' M.::J&Oiarl!y Pro Rodeo Sponsor I'm RodeO event 2.000.00 2 ,000.00 O.DJ P~:ecJ 

07{10115 21419 JCL Ban!cade company Rea Ctrt> F'alru 202.91 202.91 o.oo Pos:ec 

0711Qf15 21 420 Uon.ails Aamin. B III(J'{)g Lanaseape aM 
En:!)' Re<leoilgn 

225.00 225.00 o.oo Pos:ecl 

071101'15 21 421 Lo6Angele& N!.'IO~ape<Group Gene<al adverJslng 1~145.00 15,1,5.00 0.00 P~:e<l 

07110115 21 422 MaJtel EleCUOI\It$. 111e. Boartl ROom Auao Recadel' 1,319.11 1,319.11 o.oo P~:ec 

07110115 21 423 MOC!Je Relay A550Cf3tes lllc. 07115 Spec!JUm t.<a.nagemenl 1!1, 192.53 1!1,192.53 0.00 Pos:ed 
Lease 

07110115 21424 Nuage PHM, lLC Puen:!.' ~MaD Tr.lilslt Center 12.000.00 12,000.00 0.00 PD&:e<J 
aMUillli!E! 

0711Qf15 21425 Pa&a:lella Weet!) Alh-ertJsJn.g ~20.DO ~20.00 0.00 Pos:ecl 

0711Qf1 5 21425 Pee Men'5 Ba•ke:t>all ~m oanner Att In m<::r:a gUide 500..00 500.00 o.oo Pos:ed 

07110115 21 tZ7 Profeoislonal ctlll.:l Oil'IElllpmil>.1t Assoc AM W I Harr~S1 Moon Gala 750..00 750.00 o.oo Pos:ec 

0711Qf15 21.1.28 Promocen.tnc, lllc. Ecolna ~B lll!'ies 9,061.93 9 ,061.93 0.00 P~:ecl 

0711Qf1 5 21429 Pul&a:Adv~g con.w!Ung s ,Ef'l1ces 39.090..50 J~.tt».SO 0.00 P06.:ed 

0711Qf15 214JD RegiOn.- Cllamt>er CO: Cotmten::e - Sponsor err 2015 ll'lstalla:on 300.00 300.00 0.00 P~:e<J 
S{;V evMt 

07110115 21 431 RNLJin:etpJJn Or>-CiJI M E · Arcadia 32,784..80 32.784..80 0.00 Poe:ecl 
llnprv;ement 

07110115 21432 San Gallllel van: r Economic Sponsor Awaros Gdla "'"'nt 4,000.00 4 .~00.00 0.00 Pos:ecJ 

07110115 21433 Ta!Dya & As.soclat>s lndll!>:ry P&R P1llllng tot 9.651.00 9>,6-51.00 0.00 P~:ed 
IL'Tl!lnm!rn«lt 

0711011 5 21434 T1» G"" Co. 6f15 Adrrln Blllg Gas ~14.91 414-.91 O.DJ Pos:e<J 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 7 
 

 Agenda Item No. 7 
  

Foothill Transit 

Bank Account -Ch~k Debils 

PEf1IXI: D7J01/15 . .07~1115 

Foe>'.hll Tra.1slt 

ChKI: 
oat& ChKk No. Vendor Naru Deacrrptlon 

07110115 

07/10115 

07110115 

07/10115 

07/10115 

07/10115 

07/10115 

0 1110115 

07110115 

07110115 

07/1Qf15 

07/10115 

07/10115 

071111115 

07/10115 

07/10115 

07/10115 

0711QI15 

07/1011 5 

07110.1 5 

07/10115 

07/17115 

07117115 

07117115 

07/17115 

07/17115 

07/17115 

07/17/ 15 

07117115 

07117115 

07/17/15 

07/17/15 

07/17115 

07/1711 5 

07/17115 

07/17115 

07/17/15 

07/17/ 15 

07117115 

07117115 

07117115 

07/17115 

07/17i15 

21435 Thomas J. K.ooorz 

21 t36 TO)'D l and&eaplng Company 

214)7 namn 1nronna.:Jon F'YOII!Jcti 

214.38 T ran&I!Talenlcom LLC 

214.39 venzoo 5t.EII'Ie&5 - 6iii0072 

21uo venzon Cai1-920il>'1 

21'41 venzon Wlrele&s 

21442 Vlllcent SaiiOeda 

21443 was:e <ManagemeRl 

21 t-44 Vlea11\Ef11e Corpol'a1lCil 

21445 VID e J. eroon 

EOD111 

E.00112 

EOD11J 

E0~11~ 

EOD115 

Flro1 Tra'l6!t Inc. 

Flrol Tran•!t Inc. 

Flrot Tr316!1: Inc. 

Flrr>l Tran6!t Inc. 

Flrol Tran6!t Inc. 

4111 Cll JUly lntenor caro 

6115 AdJril1 Bl llg Liilllfscape 
Ma~tenante 

Blli DOc« de&!gn aniJ pm~g 

W81S{W5&1S{W7P~~ 

No bee 

Actnln IOC.ll C-3JI& 

can fllr..anl &eMce 

611 S Cell phOnes sE<VIce 

Reii11JUI$3Dle Expe<l&e5 • Cost 
E.tlma:E Training 

711Smadlavtareoouse Tram 
SI!Mce 

6115 tfiiAC Ma:n1enance 

07/15 Ttan6!t stores Planl care 

511 &-29 Pomona 485 En-a TI'1!J-6 

.!.11 5 Pomona PMr5 

511 &-J1 i'omona Cllll1raCl 
~efVICN 

511 s Pomona PMI'5 

4--5115 Pomona Q';t 
Campensatron - I-1CR~ZJntlg 

nrne 

E0~116 
1ntema:1cna1 cny Management A~. Pa)'JOII ent~ng 714115 ReURment 
REaeme<rt Co tunlfs 

EOD117 nansdev s errtces, Inc. Arcadia Fadlny Reparro 

E00118 T ran&dev s er.•ces, Inc. 

E00119 T ran5de•t Ser>~<:es, Inc. 

EOD120 Tramdev Ser..-ces. Inc. 

21'46 AFLAC 

21 447 Allied M!lfnJSira:on;lorDelta Danai 

21448 Alag!OO COillilrucllon Inc. 

21449 AITO'atleaa spnn.g W<r.<~Co. 

21t&l AT a.1~ T • 5025 

21451 A:heM Sel'\'1~ 

214-52 CA Ne~t~-spaper SEI\'~ Bt~eau 

21453 CaltOmla ChOice 

21 454- Capital Fle<t>rE5enta:Jon ~ 

2145.5 Capt."feAtJ:IIence ~eUng, Inc. 

21 456 cnoa:e Parkt.g CC11WIIant5, 111c. 

21457 CIGHAGroup lnsura.oce 

21t56 Clntas Fire l'rote ct!DR 

21t5'B Cllru& Y.llEy florist 

611-15AI1:acl'a con:ract ser1~e<; 

511 &-J 1 Aroadla Conlract 
S-erv1teii 

1115 ~nagemen1 &er.-Joa; 

611 s Vollnlary lnsu-ance 
pRmhms 

6/15 Dentll rlwrance jlfemiUm 

Allmlnl&lral!ve s.milg 
Lando::ape & Entry Projed 

Or1nlll1gWater 

T S 6 Local eats 

7i15 Adrrin Blllg T~h & i'a/IJI'tg 
Lot SA-ee~ng 

lfll 15-QSO Hewspapl!l AtJ 1VD9 

6/1 s Hear.lle I'ISir.IRCe premium 

6115 Putlllc A1!31r. 

S~gle Cu&tom ProdiiQ'JDn 

AZU&al iP<R & RI<Ie-A & E 
&ervlce<; 

7i1 s ure. AD & o. sro. L TO 
PRmltn& 

llldi.IS'J)' P &R &ad:lloW R~palr 

Floral Nr.lngemen16 

214&0 COOte LanG Maflltellana! SHW:e com 7115Jillll10r.aJ serv1oe 

214f>1 COr\ ex~ 6115 DOBRA A!lmln~iral:'o'e •ees 
214fi2 Da.--old D. Pl~r AIIDmt?y a l l a M 

21 4.63 Day- U'1e 1.1a1n:ena~~ce co. me.. 

21404 Denise Guerra 

21 4.60 DIVmtl'eG TranipOrta"Jon, l LC 

21t66 FE DEX corp. 
21467 G4S TecMOiogy LLC 

6115 Legal Fees 

Llgll~r.g Repaln; 

Relll'llUrLable expe<~&e6 • SHR!d 
COR:e<eliCi! 

05115 MOnfO'o'la Oial a Ride 

E•JKE" <Mall 

6i15 Seeullt)' M:lln1enace 

Executive Board Meeting 

Amount 

1.17720 

1,63U3 

31.J62..a3 

190.00 

2.736.99 

37.25 

J.fi22..a2 

219.58 

197..26 

1.235.00 

270..50 

1.963.65 

14,500.00 

U l41.736. 11 

12.500.00 

75,000.00 

31.861.94 

2.573,04 

~62.033.54 

1,J62.~7ti9 

155,520.77 

2.806..54 

69.75 

1.212.70 

1,~94.04 

2.278.72 

4.3,.~36..02 

4,000.00 

169.00 

17.002.76 

6,3-10.20 

¢,66623 

7D..a5 

2.800..00 

29.28 

0.960..00 

560.03 

103..31 

56,100. 12 

520ii5 

9,852.92 

Monday,Augusl10. 201S 10:4DAM 

Page 2 

FOOTHII.L TRANSin."\oo 

Pn.J\ted 
Amount 

1.177.2D 

1,63:U-3 

31,3a2.6J 

1911. 0<1 

2.736.9'9 

3725 

.},&22.1!2 

219. 5-S 

197..Zo 

1,235. 0<1 

270.~<1 

0.00 

0. 0<1 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

IH(I 

0.00 

0. 0<1 

0_0<1 

o.w 
2,806.~ 

59.75 

1,212.70 

1,494.~ 

2:.211.n 

4.) ,436.02 

4,DOIIJ00 

189.00 

17.1102..76 

4 ,686..2.3 

70"8.5 

2;,600J00 

29.2:8 

&,!1611.00 

560..e.J 

10.}.-31 

5&.100.12 

520.8.5 

9,8.52.9.2 

Attachment D 
Votded Enlly 

Amount s tafua 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Poo:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 P06'.ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

O.DJ Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 p~:ed 

O.OJ Pa&:ed 

0.00 P06'.ed 

O.OJ Pa&:ed 

0.00 Poe.:ed 

0.00 P~:ed 

o.oo Poe:ed 

0.00 P.ae:ed 

O.O"J Pa&:ed 

o.oo Poe:ed 

O.OJ Poe.:ed 

0.00 Poe.:ed 

0.00 Poe:ed 

0.00 PO&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 PO&:ed 

0.00 Poe:ed 

0.00 Poe.:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 PO&:ed 

0.00 Poe.:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

o.oo Poe:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 8 
 

 Agenda Item No. 7 
  

Foothill Transit 

Bank Account - Check Details 

Pel10d: 07101/15 .. 07131115 

Foo-'41111 Tra.116/t 

ChKk 
Date ChiCk No. Vanaor NAma 

07/1711 5 

07/17i15 

07117/ 15 

07117i15 

01117115 

07/17115 

0711711 5 

07/17115 

07117115 

01117115 

07117l15 

07/17115 

07117l15 

07!17/ 15 

07117f15 

0 1117f15 

07117115 

07117115 

07117115 

07117115 

07117115 

07117i1 5 

07117115 

07117115 

07117115 

07117f15 

07117115 

07117115 

0 7117/15 

07117115 

071171'15 

07117115 

07117115 

01117115 

07/17i15 

07117f15 

07117115 

07117115 

07117i15 

07!17i1 5 

07117115 

0711711 5 

07117115 

0711711 5 

21J-E3 Grand car Wa611 

214E9 151 Grocp 

21471 LaSilaom GCJe~le 

21412 Lazar ar.d As&>cla~'"' 
21413 r.!J<:rot<Jine.:lcfi., Inc. 

214 7 4 t.ee-:rollnl 

21475 t.l@OHnk 

2147& 0::1ce DepOl 

21477 Parera.,LLC 

21473 Plttley Eo<)I'Oe6 Cre<ln corp. 

21479 F>tatlrrum SEaJrlty Inc. 

21460 Po6lag;! t>y PhOne Sy6:em 

2148-1 ProtMa LLC 

214112 RI!QII secure OE&Iruellon :Jerw. 

21453 RICIIants watson aM Gershon 

2145-4 R~e~ ~rvant~~ 

214ES san Gallllel valleyCoundl o1 
Gcvemml!l'lts 

21480 San Gallflel valley Economl~ 

214&7 San Gabr1ei YalleyNeW>papEf 

214&3 Signal Cal!liU6,lLC 

214B9 Socal Ol:lce Tedlnologles 

21490 Solf.hiem Callf<>mla Edison co. 

21491 Sou:n.em CalifOrnia P'UD&c Radio 

214~ SlapiE6 Bu61nes& Adi.-Dejll LA 

214 913 s:ate COI11Pensa:Jon IM16aooe fUM 

214~ SullUrt>an wa:er Sy6tem6 

214!!15 Ta:oya & M&OCI3te& 

214;;7 Tn.e O.K. Ea:n corporauon 

21453 ThOmas J. KOOn~ 

21499 Tllompsm Collom tLP 

21500 TO)'O Laoos~plllg company 

215()1 Urfel Madas 

215ea venzm 61.16!hess- 6i07S4 

21500 venzon 61.16!he$$ - 6i07S4 

215114 VellZoo CaY- 920041 

215110 VI.M.IOOirnan COn&~ Corp. 

215CO Vlalnlf V31Jey Water Dl&lt1C! 

215G7 ww covr~a uons 0100 

21503 vtesl COVtla TO)'~la 

215019 wa;:em HlglrNa.y 

21510 Wa;:gate etr •crteader611., 
Ma..'l<i9elrf.'nl Devetopr"'nt 

21511 waeJ. eroou 

Oaacrl;pllon 

6115 Admlrl ven1c1e Wa6111ng 

CADIAVL Rejlla<:ernenl 
C<>rrSUIUng 

ReiJOOursab.\2 expe11ses- Nn 
ITS Tralnlng 

00.11~ lnterp<Ebng semces 

ScMJ:t~ln9 Soaware con~tanl 

5115 1/Jerrofnk passe~ 

omces~p11es 

&!26 Cil1-enng ror ExeaJ!Ive 
Board Me~;ttng 

P~W ~acn1ne Lea&lng Cllill9ei; 

611 S TS 6 SEaJrlty services 

Meter# 14145593 

6.f15 PMI or Cflarg€§ - £lite~ A 
andll 

SE<:ure oe&lrud:i:>n !*Me~<& 

5115 Legal Fees 

Re1\lnG ror tax o..-er wr.lllloldellg 

Sponsorsh" or Phi Vla&hlngto~ 
Re::eptton 

Annual Men-tlershlp Ret~ewal 

A!h.,rllolng 

Cal i>Oiy, RIO HOndO ad5 

Cop(er usaga; 

611 S Adn111 Blllg Elecllldl)' 

General Adver-Jslng 

omces~p11es 

FY 16 \VOI'1CeN COI!ll 
SUrcna:g~ 

6.'15 Adrrln Blllg Fire Spllllkler 
Walei 

Rellrb. Pomona Transn cerr:er 
CORS".RIC::On Permn 
FY 161l uslne&& OWner, Au::o & 
lllland Ma..1ne 

6tlS S.lllp S!gn Re;piaoemem 
Proje<:t 

61l6111%S Carel& 

EleO".rc Bus Procur~metlt 

Ammo Eldq Annual Tree 
Tnmmlng 

511 3 Governing 6oan:l Mee:lng 

Corrson~ted IJata lrans':er 

sea Me frlt<lf 

fire moni1IJdn91ne-

AZUsa i'art & RJGe Coo&lruCCcn 

5l1 S lnd\J&Uy P&.R Waler 

Mermershlp ror J . Clllk. 

Repair and !.l!a:htenance Vehicle 

Bus Slop Stlpplleo& - 1 3" \'llng 
6racllets. 

Tran.sJ a. Parauansn Mfpt cert 
Prog- J. SID11211Js 

111 s 111<1oor Plan1 care 

Executive Board Meeting 

Amounl 

929.55 

39,609.00 

301.55 

147.06 

3()A5 

13.530.00 

().00 

115.084..75 

55[).12 

191.21 

1,1U.63 

4.073-.65 

72&.21 

1.75{).00 

119.26 

1.571.68 

3&4.57 

"8V7 

5.250..00 

7. 17B.10 

2.537.50 

673-.81 

25.64&.56 

6.00IJLOO 

112.86 

5.95~66 

9S4.39 

337.53 

49.Joe..oo 

135.16 

73.560..20 

8,1100..00 

10D..OO 

8.23&.05 

2.27().66 

4&.50 

a91.74MS 

147.31 

16{).00 

89..05 

1.873-.71 

1.09S...OO 

44V5 

MOI1da)',A~110, 2!115 10:40-'M 

Prtnted 
Amount 

301. 55 

1~7.Cii 

3D.A5 

13,5.30.00 

0.0•) 

11 S.lld4.7 5 

5SCU2 

191.21 

1,113.6-3 

4,073.€.5 

726.21 

1,750.0•) 

119.26 

1.571.68 

364.57 

489.77 

S..250J00 

7,1711.10 

2.537.$ 

673.e1 

2S,ii.:5.S5 

S.COO.C-J 

112..-U> 

5,!159.68 

!Bt-39 

JJ7.SJ 

491.308. 00 

135.16 

n .568.2JJ 

s.ooo.oo 

100.!J<J 

&.236.1» 

2.270.t<> 

46.&1 

1191.7 "6.€.5 

147.31 

160.0-J 

89A>S 

1.873.71 

1.695.0-J 

M9. 75 

~ 3 

I'OOTHll.l TRANSil\.1;110 

Attachment o 
VO!Ged Entry 

Amount Stalua. 

0.00 Pos:e<l 

o.oo Pos:e<l 

0.00 P~:e<l 

0.00 Pos!e<l 

o.oo Pos~e<l 

0.00 Pos:ed 

0.00 VOide<l 

0.00 Pos:ed 

o.oo Pos:E<t 

o.oo Pos:ed 

0.00 P«:ed 

0.00 Pos:e<l 

0.00 Pos!ed 

o.oo Pos~e<l 

0.00 POS!ed 

0.00 P~:e<l 

0.00 Pos:e<l 

0.00 P«:ed 

0.00 Pos:ed 

o.oo Pos:e<l 

0.00 Pos:e<l 

o.oo Pos:ed 

o.oo Pos:ed 

o.oo Pos~e<l 

o.oo Pos:ed 

o.oo Pos:i!<l 

o.oo Pos:e<~ 

o.oo Pos:i!<l 

o.oo Pos~ed 

o.oo Pos:ed 

o.oo Pos:ed 

0.00 Pos:ed 

0.00 Pos:ed 

0.00 Pos:ed 

0.00 Pos!ed 

0.00 Pos:e<l 

0.00 Pos:ed 

0.00 Pos:ed 

0.00 Pos:ed 

o.oo Pos:e<l 

o.oo Pos:ed 

o.oo Pos:ed 

0.00 Pos:ed 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 9 
 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

  

Foothill Transit 

Bank Account - Check Deb ils 
Peflocl: !l7f01115 .• 07131115 

Foo:l>'ll rr.msu 

Chac:k 
Dale CIIKk NO. Venclor Name 

07117/15 

07117115 

07117115 

01117115 

07117/15 

07fl7/15 

07/2::1'15 

07123/'15 

07/2::1115 

07.'2.3fl5 

07/2:JI15 

07/2:3fl5 

07/2:3/15 

07/2:3f15 

07/2:3fl5 

EOD121 Fl151 Tl"iJ<<Ii!t Inc. 

EDD 122 Fl151 Tl"iJ<<Ii!t Inc. 

EDD 123 Flrol Tranli!t Inc. 

E001~ Transoa~ Ser.'!Oes, Inc. 

21 514 A<lt sea.ny ser;tc:es. Inc. 

:21515 AT ac'lll T • 5019 

21516 Baker Donet~ BE>aonar. and <:al. 

Zl517 CA New&p"'"'r ser.·tc:e Btreau 

2.1 518 Ca!lt<lmla Deposition Repcutero 

:21 519 Charter CllrnMlJIIcaliOIIs 

21520 Charter Oak E<C&Jca:Jon FoW'Illalfon 

21521 Da'i!Cl J. orozco 

21 522 GtaiKl car wa&n 

Sponsor Readling ~me stn 
event 

Relll1lursabte expa~ses - IOMA 
M ell1lashlp 

6.1'1 &-31) Pomona COOtraci 
semces 
6.1'1-15 F'Omona conllad 
Services 

6.1'1-12 F'Omona. 4.36 EXtra Tlfps 

6J'I b-3[) Altaodla COOIT3CI 
SI!Mce' 

E l Moote store $EoCLI'Ity seMces 

8i>oJ n:oe 1n:n 

6.1'15 Public All31rs 

LF8 15-063 Newspape< ArJ 

LF8 15-063 Pr~!i!C Conta-ence 

catlle TV ser.'I'Ces 

sponsor 5K ilii1CI 1 111 e Run 
event 

G.Entlara Chall1ler Map 

Ttansde\' vehlde W"o$l'o and 
Mal'lt to be rerniJu~ FT 

D7/2:JI15 

07/2:3/15 

07/2:3f15 

21523 Gteater We&t Covina El~~&~~ess As&ae. 2015 LegtsJal!'le L..,cheon 

07/2:3f1S 

07/2:3/15 

0712.3fl5 

07/2:3fl5 

07/2:3f15 

07/2:3fl5 

07/2:3/15 

0712.3fl5 

D7/2:3f15 

07/2:3fl5 

07/2::1'15 

07/2:3f15 

07/2::1'15 

07/2:3/15 

07/2::1'15 

07/2:JI15 

07/2:3f15 

07/2::1'15 

07/2:3f15 

07/2:3f1S 

07/2:3fl5 

07/Jar15 

07/JafiS 

07/Jill'15 

0713Clf15 

07/JafiS 

21 524 Hlstorcal socrety or west COW\a 

:2152.5 LACMTA-Account& Payable 

21 526 l.IOrlaliS 

2.1527 Martel Bed:IDnlc:6. li1c. 

21 528 D'llnrJans 

2.1529 Parooos Elrtncierlloll Inc. 

215JO Processors l.latlllg Inc. 

21 531 Roy Eseyan 

2.1532 Sou-Jiem California Edlsoo Co. 

21 533 S~aMartl Partrlg COipOfaUOI'I 

Z1534 Surtand Tire Co. of Covina 

21535 Ti111ya Man:e Pl:la 

21536 Thomas J. KDootz. 

Zl537 Thompson Cooom LLP 

2.1538 ve~on Cal:- 920041 

21539 vy Ttouy Pl>an · Hoang 

21540 watnWDiarnond aar snerllr6 sta-Jon 

2.15:11 vtesl eort~a Nlli6an 

FI!Ol T~li!t Inc. 

Sponsor SU'!\rner Fm 2015 

6.1'1 S EZ Transll paoses dOerohlp 

A~n. EIIIICDlg unascape aM 
En:ry Fledeslgn 

DM-D71 Two Ctoallnel Re<:order 

Ormltrans passes 

AziUia IP&R- Labor compUa.1ce 
SEMC:e$ 

Foa!ootes 

E~ca1lonal relmbtr&emem 

Oel15 Elecatdty ror Pomona 
Tranli!t~ter 

6.1'15 Par&l'ng ServiCK 

t;rake• J rotoro ~el1de repat 

Relll1luroable expa~ses
Na1l011a1 Cornto eortcrenee 

EI~Cardti 

13{c)laoor PTtr.EClloo 

Local caU• 

E~caUooat relmbtrsernen1 

Sponsor FJII\Ity Day P>Cnle 

•reltde repat 

6.1'15 Pomona PMI"5 EDD125 

EDD126 Flro1 T,...,li!t Inc. 2.11 s Pomona PMrs 

EDDI27 lntema:Jonal ctTy Mo.~ageml!flt ~ Payroll Et1Cillg 111di15 
Re:l"i!merTI Co Retlremeni F..,ds 

EDDI26 Tram~f Sen1oes. Inc. 

EOOI29 TraniOe'/Ser.<oes, Inc. 

21542 AT a.'lll T - 1051)68 

21S:IJ ATa.'IIIT-5025 

21 s.u C. !I.A. PI'OCIQCifons 

21545 Ca!lt<lmla Deposition Reportero 

21 546 Clnta& Are Pl'oeedlOI\ 

Arcadia contracltum ao'l!r 

Arcaotaeonlr3d rum 0\'i!r 

Lcag «Slance cals 

TS 6 ccrn.pu:en ne 

surnrner season AdverJ&Ing 

Pomona li'lm&~ Hearing 

MOrt:nly S~kler r.re PUmp 
lll&pec:Jan 

Executive Board Meeting 

Amount 

1.(10~.00 

150.00 

1,116.521.90 

558.957.30 

2.23e..99 

I .~00.~21 119 

J45.96 

299.05 

S.~SS.23 

902.70 

501'>.79 

161.91 

~DD.OO 

3.690.00 

101.86 

soo.oo 
8[).00 

65:1.50 

2.262.50 

670.04 

6,67&113 

1,947.50 

2,21&.54 

1,54&,00 

15,.204.09 

3.26~.55 

43.99 

n.ss 

J79.87 

95,689.08 

J,C05.84 

S.2SMO 

300.00 

8..86 

14,~00.00 

7.50[).00 

142,645.64 

31,661.91 

3J..35 

63.11 

1,19S..OD 

3.58~.00 

1~.00 

Morulay, ALOgllSl 10, 2015 10:.tD."M 

Printed 
Amount 

1,000.( 0 

O.CiJ 

O.C<l 

O.C<l 

O.C<J 

~-95 

299.C•5 

6,58523 

!i02..70 

5.<16.79 

161.91 

S.OO.II'l 

~.&90.C<J 

101.1lo 

5.00.00 

60.00 

054.60 

2,2ti2.50 

670.04 

6 ,!>76.63 

2:,216.€-0 

1.~00 

15,204.11'9 

n.S5 

379.117 

95,589.C<t 

~.005.84 

&.250.C'l 

lOO.C•J 

B.l!oB 

0.00 

O.C'l 

0.00 

O.C'l 

O.t,iJ 

33.35 

83.11 

1,198.00 

l ,583.C<l 

IJS.Il<J 

Page ~ 

FOOTI11U. TRANSIT\.'lliO 

Attachment D 
Vokkid Entry 

Amount $ t.atua 

O.Dl PO&:ed 

0.00 Pw.ed 

O.Cil Por.:e<l 

O.Cil PW.ed 

0.00 P«i:ed 

0.00 Por.:e<l 

O.CIJ PW.ed 

0.00 Por.:ed 

0.00 Por.:ed 

0.00 Poo:ed 

O.Cil Por.:e<l 

O.Dl PM;:ed 

O.Cil Por.:ed 

O.Ol Por.:e<l 

0.()] P«o:ed 

O.Ol Por.:ed 

0.00 PW.ed 

0.00 Por.:ed 

O.Dl Por.:ed 

O.Cil Por.:ed 

O.Dl Por.:ed 

O.Cil Por.:ed 

O.Ol Por.:ed 

O.Cil Por.:ed 

O.Ol Por.:e<l 

0.0] P«o:Ed 

O.Ol Por.:Ed 

O.OJ PW.e<l 

O.Ol Por.:ed 

0.00 Pofi:ed 

O.CIJ Por.:ed 

0 .00 Pao.:ed 

O.DJ Por.:ed 

0.00 Por.:ed 

0.00 PW.e<l 

0.00 P06:e<l 

O.CIJ Pao.:e<l 

0.00 Por.:ed 

0.00 Por.:ed 

O.OJ Por.:e<l 

O.Dl Poo:ed 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 10 
 

 Agenda Item No. 7 

 

 

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Bank Account- C heck O etilils MO!Kia)', Al.lgiiS110, 2015 10:40 AM 

Pemd: 07f0 1115 .. 07131JIS Page 5 

Foo:MI Transit FOOTlm.l TRIINSin.1nJO 

Attachment D 
Otlecl Prtrtted Voided E.ntry 

Oat. Ctl&ell No. Vendor Nama Deac~tion Amount Amoonl Amount st:afua 

071JIIi 15 2.1547 cny or AZUsa Am&a P~ cnect • aecutc Bll!i 1,131..!19 1,1JU9 0.00 P~ecl 
Ovemead Charger 

07/Ja15 2 1548 CM C Pull~llS Pnnt aCIVe«stng 4,987.00 4,$87.C•J 0.00 P116:ecl 

0700{15 2 1549 Cllma*!: 61.ilcmg Tectln~er; 7£1 • 9f.l0115 HVAC Milntenance 2..06MO 2.1160.CoJ 0.00 Pw.ed 

07130J"15 2 1 5ro coa11110n ror Clean A 'I 2015 ca::romr.a Air Ooollly 
750.00 75D.CIJ 0.00 P116:ecl 

AwiUCi 

0713Qr15 2.1551 Dtlr"anJ. 6~ Retrrtlulliable !:xpenses 5-£1>.31 ~5.31 0.00 P~ecl 

071311i15 215~ Grainger& BamK FOsJ ror PIJem HilS Mall J91H1 390.71 0.00 Pos:ecl 

07130f15 215~ ln!Mtly ?utMIC ut:llty COrnrnli&loo 6115ln<lu51ry P&R =~iy 1.29f.15 1.298.15 0.1)~ P116:ecl 

0713mf15 2 1554 Keystone Unlrorm DEp()l Coverall / emtlrolelel)' 81Ui1 80.61 0.00 P116:ecl 

071JIIi 15 215~5 l'lerson•Nygaall! comJl*he~'\'e Opera:onal 3, 173..50 3,173.~ 0.00 P116:ecl 
Alt3~1i 

071J(J[15 2.1550 NE'wage PHM, llC 6115 TS 2 on:ce le·ar;e 7.~91>.37 7, 1!9&.37 0.00 Pll6:ed 

0700115 2 1557 Slgnal Cil1!11Ui, tlC Mt SAC IOD6t 3.150.00 3.150.~-:J 0.00 P~ecl 

0713Di 15 2 15El> srng Tao Daly Alh-ertl&lll9 J11AD 311..4111 0.00 P116:ecl 

071J<I.i 15 2 1559 s:q·cne Pe!it control 7115 Monin)' Peit ana RodEflt 95.CJO 95.CoJ 0.00 Pos:ed 
Con::rol 

071311i15 2 1 SliD Slon<= Board ~ EquaiiZa'Jiln • 
2nd QTR Silles and Uie i '.JX 

I ,DD4..CJD t,ncug 0.00 P116:ecl 
Retum 

071311i15 2:1561 TZII)'a & Aliioelale& EKp.anilon or Pcmona Tran&t 11.251.00 11,2:SU<:J 0.00 Pos:ecl 
CeJ1:er Bus aenns 

0713W15 2 1 51>2 T oomar. J. Koontz Mt SAC, ULV Cl3lili p3£1i 649.64 ti-49.€4 O.I>J PW.ed 
s:Jckerr. 

07130f15 2 1563 Toyo l..and&caplng COmpany 71151n<JU5try P&R tar~C~;cape 1.219..39 1.219.39 0.00 Pll6:ed 
Maintenance 

07f3Df15 2 1554 TrilllliH lntonna.:Jon Prollllct6 ( 10} Rotat1119 Transit Times 4.959.80 4.%9.eo 0.00 Pll6:ed 

07/JIIf15 2:1 sc.s V ertzon cac- !!20a>At Arcadia complr"Er nne 174.77 t74.n 0.00 P116:ed 

07/JIIf15 2: 15~ WealrlE!IIte Corp«atloo 7f15 HVAC ~tenana! 66Jl..OO liO&.~D 0.00 POi".ed 

0713W15 2:1567 Wesl eo-.-~ a Nli!ia'l Vehicle maln:Eflance 51124 511.2~ 0.1)~ POi: eel 

071311i 15 2 1 Sli8 zooeli Inc. Dragon Naturally speaklrtg 873.12 1173. 12 0.00 P116:ecl 

07130[15 E0013:l Nl!'w f~·er ar Aml!f1ca InC. F-2317 (30) ReplacemEfltBur;es 172,57&.20 D.~() 0.00 Por;:ed 
Project 

07130[15 E00131 NE'A' F~·er af Am!!f1C.J InC. f-231 S (30) RepJaoement ~U&E.S 172,571>..20 D.~lll 0.00 Pa&: ecl 
Project 

071311i15 EOD132 S:ate Board 011 EquaiiZli'JOO • (2) BU&E.S Sales a11d l!lse Tu 10[),735.74 0.00 0.00 P116:ecl 

Genefal Chaoclllng a.9S..c;,272117 1,!152.H&.M 0.1)~ 



 

Agenda Item No. 8 

 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: July 2015 Performance Indicators Report 
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the July 2015 Performance Indicators Report. 

Summary 

This report provides an analysis of Foothill Transit’s nine key performance 
indicators for July 2015.  Performance indicators are derived from data collected 
from a variety of sources including the fareboxes on buses, the SMARTBus 
CAD/AVL system, reports from the contractors, and financial performance data. 

In July 2015, Foothill Transit achieved five out of nine key performance indicator 
goals.  The performance indicators met for the month are: preventable accidents 
per 100,000 miles; schedule adherence; miles between service interruptions; 
average hold time; and average cost per vehicle service hour. 

System performance is summarized below.  Further detail on each performance 
measure follows in the analysis section of this item. 

• Boardings – Overall boardings recorded by the farebox for the month was 
1.12 million boardings – a seven percent decrease from the same month 
last year. 

• Fare Revenue – Total fare revenue for the month was $1.39 million.  The 
average fare was $1.23 per boarding. 

• Operating Expenses – Total monthly operating expenses were $6.44 
million, resulting in an average cost per service hour of $96.12. 

• Accidents – The system averaged 0.68 preventable accidents per 100,000 
miles. 

• Customer Complaints – Foothill Transit received 19.12 complaints per 
100,000 boardings in July 2015.  This is 23 percent higher than July 2014. 

• Schedule Adherence – This month, Foothill Transit recorded 85.1 percent 
on-time performance.  This is a one percent improvement from July of last 
year. 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
July 2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 2 
 

 Agenda Item No. 8 

Analysis 

In order to accomplish its mission, Foothill Transit focuses on the following 
goals:  

Goal 1: Operate a safe transit system. 

Goal 2: Provide outstanding customer service. 

Goal 3: Operate an effective transit system. 

Goal 4: Operate an efficient transit system. 

These goals provide a framework for our performance indicators to quantify and 
measure how well Foothill Transit is performing.  Attachments A–L show the 
performance indicators used to determine Foothill Transit’s progress toward 
achieving these goals for fiscal year 2015-2016. 

Overall System Performance 

Foothill Transit’s overall system performance is based on several key indicators.  
These include total monthly ridership, fare revenues, vehicle service hours, and 
total operating expenses incurred throughout the month. 

Attachment A summarizes system goals and performance indicators for July 
2015.  Attachment L provides additional operations-related performance 
measures for the month. 

Total Boardings and Total Revenues  

In July 2015, Foothill Transit buses had 1.12 million boardings which is a seven 
percent decline compared the same month the previous year.  Compared to the 
same month the previous year, there was a seven percent decline in boardings 
on local lines, a fourteen percent decline in boardings on local express lines, and 
a two percent decline in boardings on express lines. 

Total fare revenue recorded this month was $1.39 million, a twelve percent 
decline from the same month last year. 

Total operating expenditures in July 2015 were $6.44 million for the month.  This 
represents a thirteen percent increase in operating expenditure compared to the 
same period of the previous year.  This is due partially to a four percent increase 
in service hours compared to July 2014 and partially to the annual pricing 
escalators that are built into both operations and maintenance contracts. 

Attachment B shows total boardings and revenue for the past 13 months. 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
July 2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 3 
 

 Agenda Item No. 8 

Goal 1: Operate a Safe Transit System 

Foothill Transit’s primary goal is to operate a safe transit system.  The agency 
measures system safety with the number of preventable accidents incurred for 
every 100,000 miles of vehicle operation. 

Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles 

Foothill Transit has adopted a standard of 0.70 or fewer preventable accidents 
per 100,000 miles for this fiscal year.  In July 2015 Foothill Transit met the 
performance target with an average of 0.68 preventable accidents per 100,000 
miles.  This is a 79 percent decline compared to the same period the previous 
year, but an improvement compared to the previous month. 

Foothill Transit continues to support the operations contractors with their safety 
training and safety campaigns for their management staff and coach operators. 
Foothill Transit is currently employing location intelligence analysis to visualize 
and gain greater insight from the agency’s accident data by identifying historical 
patterns to better target specific causes of accidents. 

Attachment C provides a summary of preventable accidents per 100,000 miles. 

Goal 2: Provide Outstanding Customer Service 

Foothill Transit measures this goal by monitoring the following categories: 
schedule adherence, average miles between service interruptions, complaints 
per 100,000 boardings, and average hold time for customers calling the 
customer comment line. 

Schedule Adherence  

Foothill Transit has adopted a goal of 85 percent or higher on-time performance 
for this fiscal year.  In July 2015, the agency achieved 85.1 percent on-time 
performance for the entire system.  This is a one percent improvement over last 
year. 

Quality assurance staff continues to closely monitor the SMARTBus system in 
real-time to ensure that the service runs in accordance to the published 
schedule.  Using feedback from quality assurance staff, dispatchers, and coach 
operators, as well as weekly schedule adherence analysis reports compiled from 
achieved SMARTBus data, staff has worked with the operations contractors to 
remedy chronic schedule adherence problems through improved run cuts and 
interlining. 

Attachment D charts historical on-time performance for the agency. 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
July 2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 4 
 

 Agenda Item No. 8 

Average Miles Between Service Interruptions  

In July 2015, Foothill Transit averaged 24,860 miles between service 
interruptions as reported by the operations contractors.  This indicator not only 
measures the overall performance of both contractors’ maintenance 
departments, but also reflects customer delays due to mechanical service 
interruptions.  Foothill Transit met the goal of at least 20,000 miles between 
service interruptions. 

Attachment E compares the average miles between service interruptions with 
the performance standard. 

Complaints per 100,000 Boardings  

In July 2015, Foothill Transit received 19.12 complaints per 100,000 boardings.  
This does not achieve the performance target of 15 or fewer complaints per 
100,000 boardings and is a 23 percent decline from the same period the 
previous year. 

Forty-nine percent of the complaints received this month were related to 
schedule adherence and 18 percent were related to courtesy.  The higher volume 
of customer complaints is partially due to the implementation of the new bus 
schedule that occurred in the middle of the month. 

Attachment F provides a summary of complaints per 100,000 boardings.  

Average Hold Time  

Phone systems at Foothill Transit’s five Transit Stores provide data on call 
volumes and times so that facilities can be staffed accordingly.  The recorded 
average hold time of 20 seconds this month is well below the performance 
target of less than 40 seconds.  There were 28,215 calls received in July 2015.  
Historically, the Transit Stores see an increase in the number of calls in July due 
to the Independence Day holiday and start of a new bus schedule. 

Attachment G provides a summary of average hold time. 

Goal 3: Operate an Effective Transit System 

Foothill Transit measures service effectiveness by monitoring boardings per 
vehicle service hour and average weekday boardings. 

Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour  

Foothill Transit buses averaged 16.8 boardings per vehicle service hour in July 
2015.  This does not meet the performance target of 18.5 or more boardings per 



a ~~~..._..._...::;;;.~~;;lilliiiiii 
Executive Board Meeting 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/ 15 
July 2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 5 

Foothill T ransi t 

service hour and is 11 percent less than the same month last year. The operation 
of four percent more service hours along with a sharp decline in ridership this 
month results in this change in system performance. 

Attachment H shows the trend of this performance indicator. 

Average Weekday Boardinqs 

The fiscal year 2015-2016 performance target for average weekday boardings is 
to achieve at least 49,490 average weekday boardings. In July 2015, there were 
43,112 average weekday boardings which is a nine percent decline from July in 
the previous year. Footh ill Transit did not meet the performance target. 

Attachment I shows the history of this indicator for the entire bus system. 

Goal 4: Operate an Efficient Transit System 

Foothill Transit measures its overall efficient use of available resources by 
monitoring the average cost per vehicle service hour and farebox recovery ratio. 

Farebox Recovery Ratio 

The farebox recovery ratio is calculated by dividing total fare revenue by total 
operating expense. The month's farebox recovery ratio was 21.53 percent. Our 
performance target for the fiscal year is greater than 24.10 percent. 

Attachment J shows the trend for this indicator over time. 

Average Cost per Vehicle Service Hour 

The agency's average cost per vehicle service hour this month was $96.13, which 
meets the fiscal year target of $97.36. This is nine percent lower than that of the 
same period last year. 

Attachment K charts this indicator over time. 

Stephanie B. Mak 
Operations Analyst 

Agenda Item No. 8 



Goal Performance Indicator

A
tt

a
c
h

m
e

n
t

July 2015 Met Target? July 2014
% Improvement 

Over Same Month 

Last Year

FY 2015-2016 

YTD
Met Target?

FY 2014-2015 

YTD

% Improvement 

YTD

 Total Boardings  B 1,124,280 - 1,211,759 (7%) 1,124,280 - 1,211,759 (7%)

 Vehicle Service Hours 66,991 - 64,465 4% 66,991 - 64,465 4%

 Total Fare Revenue  B $1,386,458 - $1,570,708 (12%) $1,386,458 - $1,570,708 (12%)

 Total Operating Expense $6,439,810 - $5,675,977 (13%) $6,439,810 - $5,675,977 (13%)

Safety  Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles  C 0.68 Yes 0.38 (79%) 0.68 Yes 0.38 (79%) ≤ 0.70

 Schedule Adherence  D 85.1% Yes 84.0% 1% 85.1% Yes 84.0% 1% ≥ 85%

 Miles Between Mechanical Service Interruptions  E 24,860 Yes 25,584 (3%) 24,860 Yes 25,584 (3%) ≥ 20,000

 Complaints per 100,000 Boardings  F 19.12 No 15.51 (23%) 19.12 No 15.51 (23%) ≤ 15.00

 Average Hold Time (Seconds)  G 20 Yes 20 0% 20 Yes 20 0% ≤ 40

 Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour  H 16.8 No 18.8 (11%) 16.8 No 18.8 (11%) ≥ 18.5

 Average Weekday Boardings  I 43,112 No 47,507 (9%) 43,112 No 47,507 (9%) ≥ 49,490

 Farebox Recovery Ratio  J 21.53% No 27.67% (22%) 21.53% No 27.67% (22%) ≥ 24.10%

 Average Cost per Vehicle Service Hour  K $96.13 Yes $88.05 (9%) $96.13 Yes $88.05 (9%) ≤ $97.36

Red = did not meet target

Effectiveness

Efficiency

Attachment A

Foothill Transit

Key Performance Indicators

July 2015

Performance 

Target

Overall System 

Performance

Customer Service



0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1,600,000

1,800,000

2,000,000

Attachment B: Total Boardings and Fare Revenues 

Fare revenue ($) Boardings



0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

P
re

v
e
n

ta
b

le
 A

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 p

e
r 

10
0

,0
0

0
 M

il
e
s
 

Attachment C: Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

O
n

-T
im

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

Attachment D: Schedule Adherence 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

M
il
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 m
e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
s
 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



0

5

10

15

20

25

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

e
r 

10
0

,0
0

0
 b

o
a
rd

in
g

s
 

Attachment F: Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

(s
e
c
o

n
d

s
)
 

Attachment G: Average Hold Time 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



10

15

20

25

30

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

B
o

a
rd

in
g

s
 p

e
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

o
u

r 

Attachment H: Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
 b

o
a
rd

in
g

s
 

Attachment I: Average Weekday Boardings 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 r

e
c
o

v
e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 f

a
re

 r
e
v
e
n

u
e

 

Attachment J: Farebox Recovery Ratio 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

$140

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
o

s
t 

p
e
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

o
u

r 

Attachment K: Average Cost per Vehicle Hour 

Target FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16



Goal Performance Indicator July 2015 July 2014
% Improvement 

Over Same Month 

Last Year

FY 2015-2016 

YTD

FY 2014-2015 

YTD

% Improvement 

YTD

Average fare per boarding $1.23 $1.31 (6%) $1.23 $1.31 (6%)

Average cost per boarding $5.73 $4.68 (22%) $5.73 $4.68 (22%)

Average subsidy per boarding $4.49 $3.39 (33%) $4.49 $3.39 (33%)

Total vehicle miles 1,317,578 1,304,807 1% 1,317,578 1,304,807 1%

Vehicle service miles 974,582 950,507 3% 974,582 950,507 3%

Total vehicle hours 88,240 87,496 1% 88,240 87,496 1%

In-service speed (mph) 14.5 14.7 (1%) 14.5 14.7 (1%)

Boardings per vehicle service mile 1.15 1.27 (9%) 1.15 1.27 (9%)

Red = did not meet target

Operations

Attachment L

Foothill Transit

Operations Report

July 2015



 

Agenda Item No. 9 

August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: ADA Paratransit Fare Structure 
 
 
Recommendation 

Support Access Services’ request for modification of current ADA fare 
requirements (Attachment A). 

Analysis 

Current U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) regulations stipulate that 
the fare charged for a trip taken on a paratransit provider’s service cannot 
exceed twice the fare that would be charged for an individual taking the same 
trip on fixed route service.  

Implementation of this regulation is challenging in the greater Los Angeles 
area where there are multiple fixed route transit providers with multiple and 
varying fare structures. To date, Access Service has utilized a coordinated 
approach whereby customers in the Los Angeles basin traveling less than 20 
miles pay $2.75 and customers traveling 20 miles or more pay $3.50.  

During our most recent Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Triennial Review 
in August of last year, the review team found that:    

Foothill Transit relies on Access Services to provide ADA 
complementary paratransit services for its fixed-route operations. 
Foothill Transit’s one-way base fare is $1.25 per trip, whereas 
effective July 1, 2014, Access Services’ lowest fare for an ADA 
complementary paratransit trip in the Foothill Transit service area 
is $2.75 per trip. This is more than twice the Foothill Transit fixed-
route fare. 

Other transit providers in the Los Angeles area whose paratransit service is 
provided by Access Services are also subject to the same requirement and 
received the same finding. To address this issue and close out the finding, 
Access is currently proposing to adopt a system that will ensure the fares for 
each trip will be no more than twice the fare of a similar local bus or rail trip. 
To calculate a fare on Access Services, the cost of a comparable fixed-route 
trip would be doubled and then rounded down to the nearest fare level. The 
proposed fare levels are $0, $0.50, $1.00, $2.00, $3.00, and $4.00.  



~~~------~~~~--
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Paratransit Fare 

Structure 
Page 2 

While this proposal ensures that fares on Access Services are compliant with 
current DOT regulations, its implementation presents a number of challenges 
and it will likely result in confusion among customers, particularly those with 
cognitive difficulties. As a long term solution, Access has proposed the 
following addition to 49 CFR 37.131(c): 

• Alternatively, the maximum fare that may be charged by an 
entity which administers a coordinated paratransit plan for 20 or 
more fixed route members pursuant to 49 CFR 37.747 and 
approved pursuant to 49 CFR 37.747 shall be no more than twice 
the regional average fixed-route fare determined as follows: 

o The entity may calculate a regional average fixed-route fare by 
obtaining a statistically-valid, random sample of its recent paratransit 
trips, calculating the applicable fixed-route fare for those trips and 
averaging the results. The sample may be subdivided by distance to 
determine the regional average fixed-route fares for trips of a certain 
mileage. 

This approach addresses the complex needs of providing paratransit 
service for multiple transit providers in an efficient and coordinated 
manner as is needed in the Los Angeles area. 

Budget Impact 

Support for the Access Services proposal has no impact on Foothill Transit's 
budget. 

Kevin McDonald 
Deputy Executive Director 

Attachment 

Doran J. Barnes 
Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 9 



Foothill Transit 

August 28, 2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: Travel and Reimbursement Policy 

Recommendation 

Approve changes to the Travel and Reimbursement Policy as identified in 
Attachment A. 

Analysis 

The Foothill Transit Travel and Reimbursement policy was adopted by the 
Board on March 25, 2011. The policy has been updated to include a provision 
for overnight lodging within the Los Angeles region (Attachment A, page 2 of 
4). The provision requires that all requests for overnight lodging within the 
Los Angeles region require prior approval by the Executive Director. 

There are occasions when team members are required to attend a conference 
or meeting at a location within the Los Angeles region (LA County and the 
counties contiguous to its borders) at an unusual time or at an unusual 
distance from their residence. This policy is intended to provide guidance to 
the Executive Director to ensure that attendance at any required meetings 
provide for the safe travel for all team members, including overnight lodging 
when deemed appropriate. 

Budget Impact 

Funding for all travel and meetings is included in the approved FY 2015/2016 
budget. 

Sincerely, 
• 

~~~ 
Michelle Lopes Caldwell 
Director of Finance & Treasurer 

nes 
Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 1 0 



 
 
 

TRAVEL AND EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 
March 27, 2011 

 
INTRODUCTION: 
The purpose of this policy is to promote accountability and timely accounting of financial activity 
while allowing Foothill Transit Board and Team Members (Team Members) the opportunity to 
attend meetings and conferences.  Foothill Transit Team Member’s Members are expected to 
show good judgment and have proper regard for economy in the course of traveling or 
entertaining in connection with Foothill business.  Any expense for which a Team Member 
requests reimbursement should be necessary and clearly relate to the conduct of Foothill Transit 
business. 
 
The following list of expense classification is for information and guidance in determining 
expenses which are appropriate to travel and entertainment for business-related purposes. 
 
These guidelines are not intended to address every issue, exception, or contingency that may 
arise in the course of travel.  Accordingly, the basic standard that should always prevail is to 
exercise good judgment in the use and stewardship of Foothill Transit’s resources.   
 
ADVANCES: 

Advances for travel shall be limited to, reasonable meal and miscellaneous expense.  When 
applicable, advances will be paid directly to the Team Member.  Team Members will be 
responsible for requesting an advance with sufficient lead time to be available prior to their 
departure. 

 
TRANSPORTATION: 

Air Travel 
Air travel will be actual round-trip fare based on the most direct route.  Coach or economy 
class accommodations shall be utilized when traveling by commercial airlines.  All travel 
arrangements should be made as soon as approval for the trip has been obtained so that the 
lowest possible fares can be negotiated (preferably three (3) weeks in advance). 
 
Private Automobile 
Long Distance Travel 
With specific permission from either the Team Member’s Department Director or the 
Executive Director, a private automobile may be used for long distance travel and 
reimbursement approved in an amount not to exceed the appropriate coach or economy 
class airfare which would have been paid for such travel. Reimbursement will be based on 
the lower of the actual mileage driven at the current mileage rate in effect by the Internal 
Revenue Service (IRS) or the appropriate airfare.  When driving time exceeds actual flying 
time, non-exempt staff will not be allowed the use of a private vehicle.  The use of a private 
vehicle requires insurance coverage equal to or in excess of Foothill Transit’s insurance 
requirements with proof on file in the HR Department. 
 
Local Travel 
Use of a private automobile for short trips of a business nature will be reimbursed for actual 
mileage driven at the current mileage rate in effect by the IRS. (Note insurance requirement 
above) 



Foothill Transit 
Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy 
Page 2 of 4 

 2 

 
Company Vehicles 
The use of Company vehicles is encouraged whenever one is available for business- related 
travel.  Any Eligible Team Member who does not have a company vehicle assigned to them 
can sign out a vehicle.  If a company vehicle is not available, a private automobile may be 
used. 
 
Vehicle Rentals 
Expenses for such transportation may be authorized where such conveyance is reasonable 
and necessary to conduct Foothill business.  When possible, advance reservations are to be 
made to assure the lowest rate.  Automobile rentals must be approved in advance by the 
employee’s department director or Executive Director and receipts must be provided to obtain 
reimbursement.  Only mid-size vehicles or vehicles with an equivalent rental rate will be 
authorized.  The use of airport and hotel shuttles is strongly encouraged when traveling out of 
town, instead of vehicle rental when practicable and more cost efficient. 
 
Garage and Parking Expenses 
When on Foothill Transit business, charges for parking private and Foothill Transit vehicles 
will be reimbursed.  Receipts for such expenses must be submitted with a request for 
reimbursement.  When traveling, the expense of long-term airport parking should be weighed 
against the cost of airport shuttle service. 

 
LODGING: 

Expenses will be allowed for adequate and appropriate lodging when traveling.  Hotel 
accommodations should be appropriate to the purpose of the trip, and when possible should 
be secured at commercial rates.  Receipts for lodging must be returned to Travel Coordinator 
when paid directly by Foothill Transit or provided with Expense Report Reconciliation for 
credit card reconciliation or to obtain reimbursement, if applicable.  Personal expenses while 
traveling on Foothill business will not be reimbursed unless unusual circumstances dictate, 
e.g. movies and entertainment are not allowable. 
 
Although strongly discouraged, Foothill Transit may pay the cost of lodging within the Los 
Angeles region at the discretion of the Executive Director for one or more of the following 
reasons: 
 

 Special training, meeting, or professional development seminar begins at an 
unusually early hour or ends at an unusually late hour; 

 Distance between the attendee’s residence and the site is unusually great; 
 Other compelling reason acceptable to the Executive Director. 

 
The Los Angeles region is defined as Los Angeles County and the counties contiguous to its 
borders.  Travel is defined as a destination farther than a fifty (50) mile radius of either the 
traveler’s primary residence or regularly assigned worksite, whichever is closer, and/or 
overnight lodging is requested. 

 
MEALS: 

Reasonable expenses for meals may be authorized when traveling or entertaining as 
required by official duties.  Team Members traveling on Foothill Transit business shall be 
entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred for meals not to exceed breakfast, lunch and 
dinner in any one day (12:01AM – 12:00 midnight).  Receipts for meals must be provided to 
obtain reimbursement for actual expenditures.  The receipt should be dated with the total 
shown, including tips. 
 



Foothill Transit 
Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy 
Page 3 of 4 

 3 

Team Members on extended travel (five or more consecutive days) will have the option to 
receive per-diem expense reimbursements based on the Office of U.S. General Services 
Administration (GSA) established per-diem rates.   The rate will be determined prior to the trip 
departure and is comprised of two factors, lodging and meals and incidental expenses.  The 
Team Member along with the department director and Executive Director will establish the 
appropriate per-diem rate based on the GSA.  The per diem rate will be for meals and 
incidental expense when the lodging has been pre-paid by Foothill Transit.   
 
Team Members who, during the normal course of performing their duties, provide meals for 
representatives of governmental agencies or other persons doing business with the agency in 
order to most effectively execute their responsibilities, may be authorized reimbursement for 
the expense of such meals.  A copy of the bill or credit card or other receipt for the meal(s) 
must include a description of the purpose of the meal and the participants when submitted for 
reimbursement. 

 
 
OTHER COSTS: 

Tips and Gratuities 
Reasonable expenses for tips are allowable for meals, hotel and transportation purposes. 
 
Registration Fees 
Fees charged for registration at any convention or meeting will be reimbursed when 
attendance is authorized. 
 
Telephone: 
Telephone and telefax expenses may be incurred for the conduct of business by Team 
Members traveling in conjunction with their official capacities.  Additionally, reasonable calls 
to the place of residence when out of the area on travel will be reimbursed.  Prepaid phone 
cards are strongly encouraged especially for extended periods of travel, which can greatly 
reduce phone costs.  Personal phone calls will be limited to five dollars per night of lodging. 
 
It is the policy of the Foothill Transit that no Team Member shall sustain personal monetary 
loss as a result of duties performed in the service of Foothill Transit.  However, all 
expenditures and requests for reimbursement shall logically relate to the conduct of business 
and shall be necessary to accomplish the purposes of such business. 

 
EXPENSE TRACKING & REPORTING: 

All reasonable and necessary expenses required to complete your work will be reimbursed.  
The accounting/reconciliation of these expenses will be done using the Expense Report 
Reconciliation form. 
 
The completed and approved Expense Report Reconciliation form is due with all receipts, 
documentation and any amount due Foothill Transit from an advance to the Finance 
department seven days after returning from a trip/conference or incurring an expense. It is 
understood that staff may elect to hold several small expenditures (items less than $25) 
before requesting reimbursement.  In the event an Expense Reports Reconciliation is 
outstanding where an advance was authorization authorized future advances will not be 
processed/authorized.   
 
Selected Team Members may receive Foothill Transit (company) credit cards to be used for 
travel- related expenditures that can be charged to the credit card.  These individuals will not 
have an option to request an advance.  Monthly credit card statements with detailed activity 
and a balance due will be sent to them which will require the preparation of an Expense 
Report Reconciliation form to adequately report the expenditures and process the payment 



Foothill Transit 
Travel and Expense Reimbursement Policy 
Page 4 of 4 

 4 

due.  Misuse of credit cards including late processing of payment due will be subject to 
discipline up to and including termination. 
 
Changes to traveler's itinerary that increase cost after confirmation of airfare, lodging and or 
rental car, for purely personal reasons will be the responsibility of the traveler.  
 
Policy History: 
 
March 25, 2011 – Adoption by the Foothill Transit Board 
 
August 28, 2015 – Revised to reflect allowable circumstances for overnight lodging within Los 
Angeles region 



 

Agenda Item No. 11 

 
August 28, 2015 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Contract Amendment – Digital Radio Equipment 
 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment to Agreement No. 
15-051 with Mobile Relay Associates (MRA) in the amount of $272,131 including 
tax for the provision of digital radio equipment and enhanced dispatch 
workstations. 

Analysis 

At its February 2015 meeting, the Executive Board authorized the Executive 
Director to execute an agreement in the amount of $758,220 with MRA for 
digital voice radio frequency channels and base station equipment rental and 
repeater service for a term of five years including antennas and installation, 
with an option for five additional years. The agreement included the provision 
of Kenwood NX-820 radios by MRA at no cost to Foothill Transit. The radios 
initially proposed are valued at $727 for each portable unit and $684 for each 
mobile unit. 

As we undertake the replacement of Foothill Transit’s SMARTBus system, 
staff and Foothill Transit’s consultant team have determined that Kenwood 
NX-800 radios will better meet Foothill Transit’s needs. The NX-800 radios 
allow for the installation of the radio unit inside the equipment cabinet behind 
the driver compartment, with the control head placed in a much more 
accessible location in the driver compartment. This allows for placement of 
the CAD/AVL driver control modules in an unobtrusive yet accessible location 
in the driver’s area.  

Additionally, it is recommended that enhanced complete dispatch 
workstations be installed at both operating facilities and the West Covina 
administrative office. The upgrade will provide improved features for reliable 
communication with coach operators and will create redundancy by having a 
third dispatch workstation available at the West Covina administrative offices. 
In the event that a facility dispatch center at either of the two operations and 
maintenance facilities becomes non-operational, contractor staff would be 
able to utilize the administrative office workstation to seamlessly continue 
communications and dispatching functionality. 



£~~--------~~~~~ 
c:y ,. Jfve Bo .. Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 
Contract Amendment- Digital Radio Equipment 

Page 2 

In addition to providing data communication for the agency's recently 
procured CAD/ AVL system, the new digital radios will provide a redundant 
voice communication system should the VoiP communication system ever fail 
or go offline. 

Budget Impact 

The cost to upgrade to Kenwood NX-800 radios is $498 per unit, plus 
applicable sales tax. The overall budget impact of this action is $272,131, 
including tax. Foothill Transit's approved FY 2015/2016 Budget and Business 
Plan includes adequate unding for this procurement. 

aShawn King Gillespie 
Director of Customer Service and Operations 

Agenda Item No. 11 



 

Agenda Item No. 12 

 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Contract Amendment – Architectural and Engineering Design for 

the Azusa Intermodal Transportation Center 
 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 10 to Contract 
No. 11-036 with Choate Parking Consultants in the amount of $5,260 for 
additional architectural and engineering services for the Azusa Intermodal 
Transportation Center Project. 

Analysis 

At the April 2015 Executive Board Meeting, the Board authorized the 
Executive Director to amend the architectural and engineering services 
contract to design underground infrastructure for two electric bus charging 
stations at the Azusa Intermodal Transportation Center. 

The design of the underground conduit provisions was submitted for Plan 
Check to the City of Azusa on June 30, 2015.  As a result, some additional 
requirements were required in order to obtain approval from the Building 
Department.  The additional design which was not part of the original change 
order request but now required is to provide structural design and details for 
the bus charging pads and equipment anchorage in addition to revising 
landscaping documents to reflect additional transformer and new bus 
charging stations. 

This recommended amendment to Contract No. 11-036 brings the total 
contract value to $1,367,046.  Below is a summary of contract amendments to 
date. 

Contract No. 11-036 Contract 
Amount 

Comments 

Base contract- Phase 1 $275,700 Site selection and design support for 
NEPA & CEQA approval 

Amendment #1 - Phase 1 $0 Reflect DBE participation 
Amendment #2 - Phase 1 

$58,330 
Additional study required for the 
Alternative #2 location (north of 
railroad tracks) 

Amendment #3 - Phase 2 $872,796 Provide a/e services for design of 
parking facility 



~~--------~~~~--
Executive Board Meeting Foothill T ransit 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 
Contract Amendment - Architectural and Engineering 

Design for the Azusa lntermodal Transportation Center 
Page 2 

Amendment #4- Phase 2 
$29,941 

Redesign for sawtoo.th bus stop 
configuration 

Amendment #5 - Phase 2 Addit ional design required for striping, 
$13,175 signage, future LPR, parking stalls 

designation 
Amendment #6 - Phase 2 Additional Geotechnical Study required. 

$25,339 QSP services required during 
construction for SWPPP. 

Amendment #7- Phase 2 
$25,255 

Preparation of Entitlement, Survey and 
Mapping services for subject lots. 

Amendment #8- Phase 2 
$8,515 

Additional a/e services for conduit 
provisions for Metro 
Underground conduit provisions for 
electric bus charging stations, new bus 

Amendment #9- Phase 2 $52,735 shelters and crosswalk, redesign of 8 
inch and 16 inch water line. 

Amendment #10- Phase 2 Provide structural engineering details 
$5,260 and landscape design related to electric 

bus charging stations 
Total $1,367,046 

Budget Impact 

Foothill Transit's current Business Plan includes funding for the Azusa Park & 
Ride Project. Additional cost for architectural and engineering services for 
the future installation of the electric bus charging station will be included in 
the electric bus charging station infrastructure program for fiscal year 2015-
2016. 

Sincerely, 

Sharlane R. Bailey 
Director of Facilities Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 12 



 

Agenda Item No. 13 

 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Contract Amendment – Construction of the Azusa Intermodal 

Transportation Center 
 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 4 to Contract 
No. 15-002 with Klorman Construction in the amount of $345,244 for 
construction of the underground infrastructure of the electric bus charging 
stations at the Azusa Intermodal Transportation Center. 

Analysis 

At the March 20, 2015 Executive Board Meeting, the Board authorized the 
Executive Director to exercise an available contract option and negotiate final 
terms and conditions with the bus manufacturer, Proterra LLC, to procure 13 
Catalyst Extended Range electric buses.  Also at that board meeting it was 
indicated that the construction of the Azusa Intermodal Facility created an 
excellent opportunity to run the 13 electric buses on Line 280.  Line 280, a 22-
mile roundtrip route from Azusa to Puente Hills Mall Transit Center will be the 
second opportunity to fully electrify a Foothill Transit route.   

The construction of the Intermodal Transportation Center began in January 
2015 and is on schedule for substantial completion late December 2015.  The 
construction of the Project is currently at 57 percent complete.  The new 
scope to install underground infrastructure for the electric bus charging 
stations will be completed prior to the new concrete bus access road 
construction begins. 

In order to accommodate two charging stations at the facility, an additional 
bus shelter adjacent to the parking structure, including a new crosswalk, new 
curb design, sidewalk and landscaping and will be required. 

All work related to the electric bus charging system will be the responsibility 
of Foothill Transit and is budgeted in the electric bus charging station 
program.  As such, any additional change orders for Contract No. 15-002 
related to the parking facility project will be tracked separately and follow the 
procurement change orders and amendment guidelines where the Executive 
Director is authorized to approve individual change orders with a value equal 
to five percent or less of the base contract value.  When the cumulative value 



~~--------~~~~-
r1 aeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 
Contract Amendment - Construction of the Azusa 

lntermodal Transportation Center 
Page 2 

of all change orders for the parking structure scope exceeds five percent, all 
future change orders will be presented and approved by the Executive Board. 

Budget Impact 

Foothill Transit's current Business Plan includes funding for the Azusa Park & 
Ride Project. Cost for construction of the underground infrastructure and 
other related scope for the installation of the electric bus charging stations 
will be included in the electric bus charging station infrastructure program for 
fiscal year 2015-2016. 

Sincerely, 

harlane R. Bailf!t~ 
Director of Facilities 

s 
Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 13 



F oothill T ran s it 

August 28, 2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: Contract Award- Routers and Switches Replacement Project 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final terms and conditions and 
enter into Agreement No. 16-003 with SigmaNet in the amount of one 
hundred ninety seven thousand thirty nine dollars and seventy two cents 
($197,039.72) for the Routers and Switches Replacement Project. 

Background 

Foothill Transit network infrastructure for the remote Transit Stores and bus 
yards have reached their end of life. The network devices were installed at 
least eight years ago. The network devices are no longer supported and 
should be replaced due to the age of the equipment. 

In order to maintain the high level of connectivity that Foothill Transit requires 
to ensure business continuity and enhance passenger safety, replacement of 
these dev ices is required. In June 31, 2015 the board approved issuance of the 
I FB for the Router and Switch Replacement Project. Seven bids were 
received on August 13, 2015, the lowest successful bidder was SigmaNet. 

SigmaNet is located in Ontario CA, and is a provider of IT solutions, services, 
and computer products. The company was established in 1986 with 28 years 
of experience in the computer industry. SigmaNet is a Cisco gold partner and 
has won a number of awards, including the Cisco Channel Customer 
Satisfaction Excellence (2014), Cisco Security Partner of the Year (2015), and 
Cisco Meraki Partner of the Year (2015) award. 

Budget Impact 

The approved Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Business Plan includes available funding 
for this project. 

Sincerely, 

Network Manager 

Agenda Item No. 14 



 

Agenda Item No. 15 

 
August 28, 2014 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Contract Award - Repainting Decal Installation and Heavy 

Maintenance on 30 60-foot Articulated Buses  
 
 
Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate final terms and conditions for 
the repainting, livery upgrade, bus decal installation and heavy maintenance 
on 30 60-foot articulated buses with Complete Coachworks in the amount of 
Four Million Two Hundred Four Thousand Six-Hundred Fifty-Six Dollars 
($4,204,656). 

Background 

In December 2014, the Board approved issuance of RFP No. 15-028 for the 
repainting, livery upgrade, bus decal installation and heavy maintenance on 
30 60-foot articulated buses.   

On April 8, 2015, Foothill Transit received a single proposal from Complete 
Coachworks at a cost that significantly exceeded the project budget of Four 
Million Three Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars ($4,380,000).  Because of 
this, RFP 15-028 was cancelled.  Staff revised the Scope of Work focusing 
mainly on the painting, power plant replacement, and suspension and issued 
RFP 15-062 on June 12, 2015. 

The last remaining revenue fleet vehicles to be updated with new livery are 
the 30 60-foot articulated buses that operate on the Silver Streak route.  
When it was originally launched, the Silver Streak was branded as a unique 
Foothill Transit line -- a high capacity rail-on-rubber style of service crossing 
40 miles of the San Gabriel Valley into Downtown Los Angeles.  The livery 
striping matched the rest of the fleet, but a unique, retro-style logo was 
created to call out the specialness of the service.   

The new design emphasizes the new green color featured in the primary fleet 
while adding a flowing stripe of silver and a new Silver Streak logo that 
maintains the strong sub-brand of the service.  This design establishes the 
primacy of the Silver Streak brand through the strong use of color, more 



~~~------~~~~~ 
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Trans it 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 
Contract Award - Repainting Decal Installation and Heavy 

Maintenance on 30 60-ft. Articulated Buses 
Page 2 

intensely signifying difference from the rest of the fleet while echoing the arcs 
of the primary fleet design. 

In addition to the livery update will be a much needed new drivetrain and 
suspension of the coaches. This includes replacing all engine and transmission 
harnesses, miscellaneous electrical harnesses, cables, and wiring in the engine 
compartment including the Catalytic-Muffler area. The buses will be 
repowered with a new model factory Cummins 8.9 ISL G 320 engine power 
plant and bring the front, center, and rear suspension components to original 
equipment manufacturer specifications. 

Each 60-foot articulated coach assigned to Silver Streak service averages in 
excess of 50,000 miles per year and while the coaches have not yet reached 
their 12-year expected life, m any are approaching the 500,000 mile threshold 
eligibility for retirement per Federal Transit Administration (FTA) regulations. 
Rather than retire these coaches, a more efficient use of Foothill Transit's 
capital funds would be to perform heavy maintenance on these coaches, 
which would include the livery update. 

Budget Impact 

Foothill Transit's adopted Budget and Business Plan includes funding to 
initiate heavy maintenance of the Foothill Transit fleet. 

Director of Maintenance & Vehicle Technology Executive Director 

Attachment 

Agenda Item No. 15 



OPTION A - Green Dominant Attachment A



 

Agenda Item No. 16 

 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: California Transit Association’s 50th Annual Fall Conference  
 & Expo Update, November 18-20, Pasadena 
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the California Transit Association’s 50th Annual Fall 
Conference & Expo Update. 

Analysis 

Foothill Transit will be co-hosting California Transit Association’s 50th Annual 
Fall Conference and Expo with Pasadena Transit. The California Transit 
Association has been representing transit agencies in our state for fifty years 
and the annual conference will be the cumulation of the anniversary 
celebration.  

The conference will be held from November 18-20th at the Pasadena 
Convention Center. The conference schedule overview is provided as 
Attachment A. During the conference there will be plenary session and 
concurrent sessions on topics such as  zero emission bus technology 
challenges, stretching marketing dollars, how to manage data and updates on 
cap & trade (Attachement B : Concurrent Session Schedule). As a co-host of 
this conference there is an opportunity for Foothill Transit to display 
information about our service and projects at a table near the registration 
booth. This provides an excellent opportunity to showcase our service and 
our agency. 

Each year on Thursday evening during the conference there is an evening 
reception and this year that reception will be held at the Rose Bowl with tours 
of the stadium and access onto the field. The conference also provides two 
technical tours scheduled for the host agencies to give a tour and show their 
latest projects or technology. Foothill Transit’s technical tour will be of our 
Ecoliner. Staff will be explaining the charging process of our electric buses as 
well as providing a ride around town to top off the tour. A second technical 
tour will be hosted by Pasadena Transit where they will bring attendees to 
their facility and show their Data Management Technology. Both tours are 
within walking distance of the Pasadena Convention Center. 



Foothill Transit 
Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 

California Transit Association's soth Annual Fall Conference 
& Expo Update, November 18-20, Pasadena 

Page 2 

The Program & Conference Committee has been holding bi-weekly meetings 
for conference planning. Various subgroups have been meeting on the off 
weeks to discuss their areas of responsibilities - ranging from the concurrent 
sessions to Thursday's reception to the Expo. Foothill Transit staff including 
David Reyno, Linda Apodaca, and Katie Gagnon have been participating in 
the conference planning subgroups to ensure this conference is a success and 
a great representation of Foothill Transit. 

Sincerely, 

Katie Gagnon 
Special Projects Manager 

s 
Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 16 



Attachment A 

SCHEDULE AT-A-GLANCE 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17 
8:00am- 4:00 pm 
3:30pm 
4:00pm-8:00pm 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18 
8:00am-5:30pm 
8:00am- 10:00 am 
8:30am- 10:00 am 
10:00 am -12:00 pm 
10:30 am- 12:00 pm 
12:00 pm- 1:30pm 
1:00pm-5:00pm 
1:45pm-3:15pm 
3:30 pm- 5:30 pm 
5:30pm- 7:00 pm 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 19 
7:30am-5:00pm 
7:45 am - 9:00 am 
8:00am- 9:00 am 
9:15am- 10:30 am 
10:45 am- 12:15 pm 
12:15 pm- 2:45pm 
3:00pm -5:30pm 
3:00pm -4:30pm 
5:00 pm - 7:00 pm 

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 20 
8:00 am- 12:00 pm 
8:00 am-9:00am 
9:00am -10:30 am 
10:45 am- 12:15 pm 
12:15 pm 

Decorator Company Set-Up 
Registration Desk Open 
Executive Committee Meeting 

Registration Desk Open 
Maintenance Committee Meeting 
Operations Committee Meeting 
Bus Move-In 
Welcome & Opening General Session 
50th Anniversary Lunch & Games 
Exhibitor Set-Up 
Concurrent Sessions I 
Tech Tours 
Welcome Reception & Expo 

Registration Desk Open 
Small Operators Award Breakfast 
Breakfast Expo & Prize Drawings 
Keynote Session Featuring Tony Seba· 
Concurrent Sessions II 
Expo, Lunch & Prize Drawings 
Exhibitor Teardown 
Concurrent Sessions Ill 
Reception at the Rose Bowl 

Registration Desk Open 
Breakfast Buffet 
Concurrent Sessions IV 
Closing General Session 
Conference Adjourns 



Educational Tracks 2015
D*R*A*F*T 

Working Titles, Subject to Change

sjordan@freelancecomm.com
Rev.8

Day, Time Breakout One Breakout Two Breakout Three Breakout Four Breakout Five Additional Activities
Fiscal, Planning, Policy & 

Compliance Maintenance      Management & 
Leadership           Marketing        Operations          

 Tech Tours
Wed. Nov 18 3:30pm - 5:30pm
1:45pm - Choice of:
3:15pm Surviving Triennial Going Electric: Forging the Future Stretching Managing Your Data: * Electric Bus Tour

Reviews and Audits Is It for You? Implementing the Vision Marketing Intelligent * Data Management
Dollars Transportation Systems

1A          1B      1C         1D       1E          
3:30pm - Forging the Future
4:30pm Implementing the Vision

Part 2
Thur. Nov 19
10:45am -
12:15pm Integrating Data Zero Emission Dave Jensen's Making Improve & Enhance

Into the Public Bus Technology How the Best Transit Transit Cool the Contract Process
Planning and Challenges Leaders Make for Everyone (Contractor 

Policymaking Process Great Decisions Roundtable)
2A           2B          2C         2D        2E      

3:00pm -
4:30pm Understanding and

Cap and Trade Updates On Board Video Is Paratransit In the How to Build A Leveraging
Changing Fast; 21st Century Transit Transportation
Are You Ready? Community Network

Concepts
3A         3B         3C       3D       3E        

Fri. Nov 20
9:00am -
10:30am Microtransit Trends: Disc Brakes: They Setting A Place Student Ridership Emergency Response

Fad or Future Are Here and for Transit at the Programs Averting the
They Work! Local Funding Table Second Disaster

4A           4B           4C         4D        4E       

Attachment B



 

Agenda Item No. 17 

 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Regional Interagency Transfer (IAT) Policy  
 
 
Recommendations 

1. Adopt the proposed changes to the Policy on Use of Interagency 
Transfer as described in Attachment A; and 

2. Adopt Title VI Equity Evaluation and findings on the proposed transfer 
policy change that was conducted by LA Metro on behalf of the LA 
County region (Attachment B).  

Background  

Since 2009, Foothill Transit has been a member of the region-wide Transit 
Access Pass (TAP) program. The TAP program is a countywide smartcard 
based fare collection system that is currently managed by LA Metro. As of 
May 2015, all LA County transit providers participate in the TAP program.  

Metro has conducted a Title VI analysis on behalf of the LA region for the 
proposed policy change. In June 2015, the Metro Board adopted the proposed 
changes to coordination of Interagency Transfers. The proposed changes to 
the policy are detailed below. 

Analysis 

Effective May 2015, the last of the County’s transit providers that participate 
in a regional fare program – EZ transit pass or Interagency transfers (IATs) – 
are on TAP.  The region is now poised to fully realize the seamless travel 
across the County envisioned when the TAP program was launched.  There 
are three significant changes proposed to the IAT policy. 

1. Transfers within Foothill Transit and/or to/from the LA County would 
only be allowed using a TAP card. This would allow the agency to 
eliminate paper transfers for patrons who desire to transfer within the 
LA Region. However, for our cross-county transfer patrons, the 
traditional paper transfer mechanism will need to be used in order to 
transfer to our adjacent county transit providers, such as OCTA and 
OminTrans. 

2. Transfer fare charges will be deducted from the TAP card upon the 
second boarding. The customer will no longer be required to purchase a 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/2015 
Regional Interagency Transfer Policy 

Page 2 
 

 Agenda Item No. 17 

transfer on the first boarding; instead the transfer fee will automatically 
be charged on the transferring coach.  Under the proposal, the 
customer would simply tap for both boardings – a base fare would be 
deducted on the first vehicle and a transfer fare would be deducted on 
the second vehicle.  Revenues are expected to remain unchanged as a 
result of the policy change, but will now be collected on different legs 
of the trip. 

3. The transfer window would be extended to 2½ hours from the current 
two-hour window. The extension of the transfer window was warranted 
due to increasing traffic congestion and the distance of some of our 
routes.  

Benefits of the New Policy  

The benefits of the proposed policy change include the following: 

• Reduce boarding time – Under the new policy, the customer would not 
need to communicate with the operator to purchase an IAT. The 
transfer would happen automatically upon making the transfer 
boarding, ensuring the customer receives the transfer to which they are 
entitled, and speeding up boarding for all customers.  

• Simplify transferring – Restricting IAT to TAP cards eliminates the need 
to carry exact change to purchase a transfer. Instead the customer 
would add cash value to their TAP card. The TAP card can be registered 
for balance protection, allowing the TAP card balance to be restored, 
should the card be lost or stolen (subject to a $5.00 fee). In addition to 
eliminating the need for exact change, the customer would be 
guaranteed transfers if he/she has paid a base fare within the transfer 
window. This reduces the customer’s risk of paying for and not being 
able to use the transfer.  

• Promoting the use of TAP – Restricting IAT to TAP cards promotes the 
use of TAP cards, which will result in a decrease in cash collection and 
reduction in farebox maintenance. FY 2014/2015 cash boardings 
represent approximately 46 percent of Foothill Transit total ridership. 
The reduction in cash collected reduces the inherent risk of cash 
revenue security.  

• Fraud reduction – Proof of payment for IATs is currently provided to 
customers in the form of a paper transfer by an operator. The operator 
punches the date and time that the transfer will expire. Paper transfers 
are relatively easy to duplicate and resell. Restricting the use of IATs to 



~~--------~~~~-
Ex~cu+iv Bc'3 1 eeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting- 08/28/2015 
Regional Interagency Transfer Policy 

Page 3 

TAP, links the original fare and the transfer to the same fare media, and 
the system would automatically validate base fare payment before 
authorizing the transfer. 

Title VI 

LA Metro conducted a Title VI analysis (Attachment B) on behalf of the 
Region, which was approved the by Federal Transit Administration (FT A). The 
County's population was divided into eight groups of riders defined by their 
proximity to aT AP sales location (within 114 mile walking distance), their ability 
to load their TAP card on a transit vehicle, and whether they have a TAP card 
already in their possession. The analysis found that some Foothill Transit 
constituents are disparately affected by the proposed policy. Specifically 
identifying patrons not within a quarter mile walking radius from a transit 
vehicle, ticket vending machine, or a sales outlet. The group that is identified 
as disparately impacted will be a target focus in an extensive marketing and 
promotional campaign conducted throughout the region. LA Metro has 
approved distribution of one million TAP cards specifically to those who are 
disparately impacted by the proposed policy. In addition to TAP card 
distribution, Foothill Transit and LA Metro TAP staffs are working to increase 
the number ofT AP sales locations in our service area. Currently, Foothill 
Transit operates five Transit Stores and has over 21 Third Party Vendors. Once 
the Gold Line extension opens, there will be more ticket vending machines 
avai lable in our service area. Foothill Transit will work closely with LA Metro in 
all marketing-related efforts in order to minimize any negative impact to our 
customers. 

Budget Impact 

Implementation of this policy will require printing and supplying our cross
county transferring customers with tamper proof paper transfers. Processing 
and printing cost for cross-county transfers will be $18,000 and is included in 
Marketing and Communications department's FY 2015/2016 budget. 

The adoption of this policy will have no significant impact on fare revenue as 
we assume transferring customers will complete round trips using the same 
routes. 

Doran . rn 
Fare Revenue Specialist Executive Director 

Agenda Item No. 17 



Attachment A 

Proposed Changes to the Proposed Changes to the Proposed Changes to the Proposed Changes to the     

Policy on the Use of InterPolicy on the Use of InterPolicy on the Use of InterPolicy on the Use of Inter----Agency TransfersAgency TransfersAgency TransfersAgency Transfers    

 

In an effort to promote seamless travel for the public, and in response to state 

TDA law, included and eligible municipal operators and the LACMTA establish 

the following interagency transfer policy:  

A transfer that a rider receives from one bus system or Metro Rail line will be 

accepted by other bus system or Metro Rail lines for segments of a one-way 

continuous trip that the rider makes within a two-hour period on any one day. 

For systems having designated transfer points, the interagency transfer will 

only be accepted at those points.  

A rider shall receive one transfer between bus systems or Metro Rail lines 

operated by different agencies within two and one-half hours of payment of a 

base fare. If the person is transferring to express of premium service, the 

operator will follow that system’s policy about charging an additional fare for 

the express/premium service.  

The rider may use the same transfer for all transfer segments, unless the 

receiving operator has a policy to collect transfers from boarding passengers. 

In that event, the bus operators will provide the passenger with a new 

interagency transfer upon payment of the interagency transfer fare. If the 

person is transferring to express or premium service, the accepting operator 

will follow that system’s policy about charging an additional fare for the 

express/premium service. Fares for interagency transfers are determined by 

the issuing transit system.  

Transfer shall be made available to customers as follows:  

TAP cardholders shall automatically receive one transfer, if applicable, upon 

boarding their second bus or train within two and one-half hours. Fares for 

the TAP interagency transfer are determined by accepting transit system.  

 

 

 

 



Attachment B

Title VI Evaluation 
Replacement of Existing Interagency Transfers 

With TAP-Based Method 

This is a Title VI evaluation of the replacement of current methods of providing 
Interagency Transfers (IATs) with a TAP-based method. The affected operators are 
those Los Angeles County fixed route service providers that receive some form of 
formula operating subsidy from the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation 
Authority (Metro )(Table 1 ). 

Table 1 
Los Angeles County 

Formula Funded Fixed Route Operators 

Antelope Valley 
Beach Cities Transit 

Culver City 
Foothill Transit 

Gardena 
Long Beach 

. Los Angeles DOT 
Metro 

Montebello 

Norwalk 
Santa Clarita 
Santa Monica 

Torrance 

For this evaluation the Universe of potentially Impacted persons is all persons within 
one-quarter mile of any bus stop served by one or more of the above operators, and/or 
within one-half mile of any rail station. Ethnic data for this population is obtained from 
the 2010 US Census, and Household Income data for this population is obtained from 
the 2006-2010 American Consumer Survey (ACS). Because the Census data is 
provided at the block group level, and the ACS data is at the tract level the size of the 
impacted population is slightly greater for the ACS data (block groups that are more 
than one-quarter mile from a bus stop would be excluded from the Census data, but 
could be included in the ACS data if the tract containing such block groups was within 
that one-quarter mile of a bus stop). 

For reference purposes this evaluation will refer to the Ethnic population as the Title VI 
data, and the Household Income population will be referred to as the Environmental 
Justice data. The Title VI population consists of 9,648,798 persons of whom 6,826,725 
are minorities (70.8%). The Environmental Justice population consists of9,742,481 
persons of whom 1,531,488 are living In households below the federally defined Poverty 
Income levels (15.7%). 

Evaluation Methodology 

The Universe of potentially impacted persons has been defined as essentially all 
persons who can walk to fixed route transit. Under current methods any passenger 

TAP-Based Interagency Transfers May2015 Title VI Evaluation - Page 1 



Attachment B

desiring an IAT may purchase it at the time that they board a bus, or at a rail station at 
the time that they purchase their rail ticket. In order to be unaffected by the introduction 
of TAPMbased IAT's a passenger must still be within walking distance of the means to 
purchase the lA T before taking their transit ride. Otherwise, a person would be 
adversely affected by the new method. 

The mechanics of the proposed JAT process require that the passenger have a TAP 
card with a cash purse holding sufficient value to purchase an lAT. Such a rider would 
pay their initial fare by whatever means they normally use {either a cash deduction from 
the TAP card purse, or the use of whatever pass is stored on the TAP card). When the 
transfer boarding occurs, the cost of the transfer would be debited from the TAP card 
purse. 

The relevant factors for this evaluation are 1) does the rider have a TAP card, or not, 
and 2) can the rider add value to that TAP card to ensure the ability to pay for the trip. 
The ability to add value to a TAP card adds an additional level of complexity to this 
evaluation - some of the fixed route operators have the ability to add value to a TAP 
card on board a bus and some do not have this capability. In the latter instance, 
whether a rider remains unaffected by the proposed method will depend on whether or 
not they are within walking distance of an alternative means of adding value to the TAP 
card. The alternatives consist of rail and Orange Line stations which have TVM's 
capable of issuing and upgrading TAP cards, or customer service outlets which can sell 
and/or upgrade TAP cards (there are several hundred of these). The possible 
combinations of these factors and nature of rider impacts are shown In Table 2. 

This evaluation assumes that having to purchase a TAP card is inconsequential 
because the $1-$2 cost of the card can be amortized over its multiple year validity. 
Therefore, the No TAP Card riders whose only potential adverse impact would be the 
need to buy a TAP card are considered to be Not Impacted as long as they are 
otherwise able to walk to a location where they can add value to the card. 

As can be seen from Table 2 there are three scenarios that result in an adverse impact 
for riders so situated: 

1. The rider has No TAP Card and adding value to the TAP purse on the bus has 
no value because they are not within walking distance of a location where they 
could obtain the TAP card itself; 

2. The rider has a TAP Card but cannot add value to It anywhere; and 

3. The rider has No Tap Card and cannot add value to it or buy one. 

TAP-Based Interagency Transfers May2015 Title VI Evaluation - Page 2 



Attachment B

Can Add Value 
Can Walk to Outlet 

Can Add Value 
Cannot Walk to Outlet 

Cannot Add Value 
Can Walk to Outlet 

Cannot Add Value 
Cannot Walk to Outlet 

Results of Evaluation 

Table 2 
Rider Impact Categorizations 

TAP Card 

No Impact 

No Impact 

No Impact 

Adverse Impact 

No TAP Card 

No Impact 

Adverse Impact 

No Impact 

Adverse Impact 

The next step in this evaluation was to determine the number of persons associated 
with each Impact Category, and for the potential Adverse Impact categories, whether or 
not the resulting impacts were Disparate (disproportionately affecting minorities) or 
Imposed a Disproportionate Burden (disproportionately impacted persons In Poverty). 

Metro has defined a Disparate Impact as an adverse impact affecting a group having an 
absolute 5% greater minority share than the overall population (Universe) (In this 
instance, 70.8% + 5% = 75.8% or greater) or a 20% greater share (70.8% x 1.20 = 
85.0% ). This evaluation uses the lesser threshold of 75.8%. A Disproportionate Burden 
has been defined as an adverse impact affecting a group having an absolute 5% 
greater Poverty share (15.7% + 5% = 20.7%), or a 20% greater Poverty share than the 
overall population (in this instance, greater than 15.7% x 1.20 = 18.8% or greater). This 
evaluation uses the lesser share of 18.8%. 

The first adversely impacted group consists of those riders who do not have a TAP 
card, but could add value to it if they did. This is the non-TAP card portion of the second 
group in Table 3. The minority share of this group (75.9%) exceeds the Disparate 
Impact threshold (75.8%) so this group is Disparately Impacted. The Poverty share 
(14.7% is less than the threshold for Disproportionate Burden (18.8%) so there is no 
Environmental Justice consequence for this group. 

TAP-Based Interagency Transfers May2015 Title VI Evaluation - Page 3 



A
ttachm

ent B

Table 3 

Intra Agency Tronsfer T t!p Proposal 
Title VI and Environmental Justice Analysis Results 

1,364,653 

Hmu 
1. TiUe VI is pelfonned at the census block group level using 2010 Census Data 
2. ErMronmental Justice is perloaned at the census tract lewl using 2010 5 Year American Community Survey Data 
3. Transit buses and stations where one can add value to the tap card- AVfA. FoothiU, Galdena, MontebeUo, Torrance and Metro Orange line and Rail 
4. Transit buses whefa one can't add value to the bip ca~d - Metro buses, Beach Cities, Culver City, long Beach, LADOT, Norwalk, Santa Monica and SCVTA 
5. Used quarter mile bulrers for bus stops and half nile buffers ror rail stations. 

TAP-Based Interagency Transfers May 2015 Title VI Evaluation - Page 4 



Attachment B

The remaining two adversely impacted groups comprise the totality of the fourth 
category in Table 3 (whether or not they have a TAP card, they have no way to add 
value to it). Both the minority share (70.3% compared with 75.8%) and the Poverty 
share (16.1% compared with 18.8%) are less than the thresholds for Disparate Impact 
and Disproportionate Burden, respectively, so there are no Title VI or Environmental 
Justice consequences for these groups. 

Findings 

The group of riders having no TAP card, and not within walking distance of a place to 
obtain one (though they could add value to it if they had one) was found to be 
Disparately Impacted by the proposed TAP-based lAT. The most recently processed 
Customer Satisfaction Survey indicates that about 72% of Metro riders have a TAP card 
(probably a higher percentage now as this data Is over a year old). This yields a group 
of approximately 800,000 people who are constituents of Antelope Valley, Foothill 
Transit, Gardena, Montebello, and Torrance (those affording the opportunity to add 
value to the TAP purse at the trip origin). This group constitutes about 8.3% of all 
persons within walking distance of fixed route transit. 

The proposed TAP-based IAT should be pursued given that more than 91% of the 
population would not be Disparately Impacted nor Disproportionately Burdened by the 
program. Customer convenience for those having to transfer would be improved with 
faster boarding times, and not having to carry added cash for transfer charges. It Is 
clearly in Metro's interest to pursue improved multi-operator coordination and the 
provision of seamless fare mechanisms for riders which the proposed program would 
accomplish. Given the significant investment in TAP, there is no other cost-effective 
mechanism for providing a consistent multi-operator transfer program without printed 
fare media than the proposed TAP program. 

TAP-Based Interagency Transfers May2015 Tille VI Evaluation - Page 5 



..... ~~--------..:;;;..~ 
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

August 28, 2015 

To: Executive Board 

Subject: Request to Issue RFP - Fare Restructuring Study 

Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 
16-016 for Foothill Transit to seek Proposals from qualified firms or individuals 
to conduct a fare restructuring study that will evaluate Foothill Transit's 
current fare structure, provide recommendations, and that will function as a 
predictive tool to be applied in the future, as needed. 

Analysis 

Foothill Transit's last fare change occurred in 2010. Since that time, many 
factors have impacted Foothill Transit's business model. These include an 
increase in the use of automated fare payment (TAP card), introduction of 
new fare products, such as the student Class Pass, and integration with 
regional transportation operators through coordinated interagency transfers 
and programs such as Silver2Silver. 

Professional expertise is required to provide Foothill Transit with a 
comprehensive list of alternatives and the impacts of all alternatives to assist 
in designing a fare structure that meets the vision of Foothill Transit. The goal 
of the fare restructuring study includes the following: 

• Develop an overall fare policy 
• Ensure operator and customer safety 
• Create simplic ity in overall fare collection 
• Increase system ridership 
• Increase total fare revenues 
• Reduce cash transactions 
• Align fares regionally 

Budget Impact 

Funding for the Fare Restructuring Study is included in the approved FY 
2015/2016 budget. 

Sincerely, 
' 

~cl~~ 
Michelle Lopes Caldwell 
Director of Finance & Treasurer 

nes 
Executive Director 

Agenda Item No.18 



 

Agenda Item No. 19 

 
 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Reasonable Modification Policy  
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file a status report on Foothill Transit’s Reasonable Modification 
Policy. 

Analysis 

The U.S. Department of Transportation recently published a new regulation 
clarifying that public transportation providers are required to have in place a 
policy and process that allows reasonable modifications to their policies, 
practices and procedures to avoid discrimination and ensure programs and 
services are accessible to individuals with disabilities.  

The regulation (49 CFR Parts 37.169) provides that individuals with disabilities 
may request a reasonable modification of our policies in order to use our 
services.  The regulation is not designed to make our services more 
convenient to use; but is specifically designed to assist those that may be 
unable to used fixed-route services without a modification or accommodation 
of a Foothill Transit policy.  

The ruling required Foothill Transit to implement the following procedures in 
order to meet the requirements of the new regulation that went into effect on 
July 13, 2015. Foothill Transit’s Reasonable Modification Policy reads as 
follows: 

Foothill Transit will upon timely request by an individual, modify its policies, 
practices and procedures where necessary to avoid discrimination on the 
basis of a disability or where the individual with a disability would otherwise 
be unable to use its services, programs or activities provided that doing so: (i) 
is within that power of Foothill Transit, and (ii) will not fundamentally alter the 
nature of its services; and/or (iii) will not constitute a direct threat to the 
health and safety of others; and/or (iv) the requested modification is 
necessary in order for the individual to use the services for their intended 
purposes.  
 
 
 



a._... ~r----.._.__:;___,.~~
Executive Board Meeting Foothill Transit 

IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURES: 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 
Reasonable Modification Policy 

Page 2 

• Foothill Transit will make information about the reasonable modification 
process and how to use it, readily available, accessible and usable to the 
public, including individuals with disabilities through its Bus Book and 
website. 

• Foothill Transit will appoint a Reasonable Modification Coordinator 
(RMC) to coordinate the efforts of Foothill Transit to comply with 
reasonable modification requirements under Title II B of the ADA. The 
RMC shall have the authority to make determinations regarding 
reasonable modification requests requested in advance and shall also 
be responsible for coordinating the handling of all complaints regarding 
reasonable modification decisions in accordance and consistent with 
the provisions of this policy and applicable regulations. 

• Foothill Transit will provide a process for those situations in which 
advance requests and determination is not feasible. 

• Foothill Transit will make the information about how to request a 
reasonable modification readily and available to the public, including 
individuals with disabilities through its Bus Book and website. 
Information shall include: 

o General information about reasonable modification policy 

o A description of how to make a request 

o The request form 

o Brief description of the complaint process 

o The name, address, email address and telephone number of the 
RMC 

As of July 13, 2015 Foothill Transit has committed to and implemented all of 
the above procedures and is in full compliance with the FT A ruling. 

Budget Impact 

The above recommendation has no immediate or foreseeable impact on the 
budget. 

Sincer:~ 

d.':::t M. Pina 
Operations Contract Manager Executive irector 

Agenda Item No. 19 



 

Agenda Item No. 20 

August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: August 2015 Legislative Summary 
 
 
Recommendations 

1. Receive and file the August 2015 Legislative Summary; and 

2. Adopt support positions on ABX1 7, SBX1 8, ABX1 8, SBX1 7, and SCAX1 
1 and an oppose position on AB 1217. 

Analysis 

A summary of state and federal legislation and its status is attached.  Board 
members should note that staff recommends support positions on ABX1 7 
(Nazarian), SBX1 8 (Hill), ABX1 8 (Chiu and Bloom), SBX1 7 (Allen), and SCAX1 
1 (Huff) and an oppose position on AB 1217 (Daly).  

State Legislative Issues: 

ABX1 7 and SBX1 8 are identical measures, which would double the Cap and 
Trade revenues continuously appropriated to public transit from 15 percent to 
30 percent.  More specifically, these bills would increase the percentage of 
Cap and Trade revenues continuously appropriated to the Transit and 
Intercity Rail Capital Program, a competitive grant program administered by 
the California State Transportation Agency, from 10 percent to 20 percent; 
and would increase the percentage of Cap and Trade revenues continuously 
appropriated to the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program, which directs 
funding to transit operators via the existing State Transit Assistance (STA) 
program formula, from five percent to 10 percent.  These bills could provide 
additional state funding for Foothill Transit. 
 
ABX1 8 and SBX17 are identical measures, which would increase the sales and 
use tax on diesel fuel from 1.75 percent to 5.25 percent, beginning July 1, 2016. 
This tax increase is expected to generate approximately $300 million, which 
would be directed to support public transit’s capital maintenance and 
expansion needs as well as operations needs. The revenue generated by this 
tax increase would be allocated to local public transit agencies annually, via 
the existing STA program formula, subject to the same STA mechanisms and 
allocation procedures.  These bills could provide additional state funding for 
Foothill Transit. 



 Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
August 2015 Legislative Summary 

Page 2 
 

 Agenda Item No. 20 

SCAx1-1, an updated version of SCA 7, was introduced when the Governor 
called the first extraordinary session.  Both measures ask the voters to 
approve a constitutional amendment to protect transportation taxes by 
requiring them to be used for transportation purposes. Specifically, SCA 7 and 
SCAx1-1:  

• Prohibit diverting any transportation taxes to the general fund. This will 
stop the diversion of $1 billion in weight fees annually. Additionally, this 
provision would protect any future increase in Vehicle Registration Fees 
or any new fee on the use of a car in California, including fees on Zero 
Emissions Vehicles or a new Road User Charge, from being diverted to 
the state General Fund.  

• Clarify that all Highway Users Tax Account (HUTA) funds must be used 
for transportation purposes. Currently, the state is getting $100 million 
annually from HUTA funds that should be sent to the counties.  

• Clarify that any proposed increase in Vehicle Licensing Fees above the 
current rate, must be used for the transportation purposes. The 
California Vehicle Licensing Fee is an ad valorem tax (property tax on 
cars) and is not protected under Article XIX. SCA 7 and SCAx1-1 would 
also protect any increase above the current Vehicle Licensing Fee from 
being diverted to the General Fund.  

SCA-7 was amended to include protections on boating and waterway fees 
and taxes from fuels. SCAx1-1 does not include this provision and is 
coauthored by 35 members of the Senate and Assembly.  This bill will assist 
Foothill Transit’s commitment to safety by repairing long overdue 
maintenance needs of our local streets and roads and state highway system. 

AB 1217 is a State legislative attempt to change the structure of a local Joint 
Powers Authority. If passed, it could have impacts for other organizations that 
have been formed locally as Joint Powers Authorities including Foothill 
Transit. AB 1217 restructures the composition of the Orange County Fire 
Authority (OCFA) Board by reducing the current, 25-member Board to 13 
members, most of who would be selected by an as-yet-to-be-created OCFA 
City Selection Committee.  The existing OCFA Board comprised of two 
members from the County Board of Supervisors and one member from each 
of the cities that are a party to the Joint Powers Authority (JPA) that created 
the OCFA would be eliminated.  Legislation currently moving through the 
Senate could endanger the ability of local governments to determine for 
themselves the governance structure of joint powers authorities. 



 Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
August 2015 Legislative Summary 

Page 3 
 

 Agenda Item No. 20 

This bill represents a very troubling precedent in using statewide legislation to 
alter the governance structure for a JPA that was established by participating 
local agencies.  Under current law, local public agencies can enter into a JPA 
at any time to jointly exercise any power common to the contracting parties 
for a mutually agreed upon purpose. These agreements are purely voluntary. 
The governance structure of a JPA is decided upon by the local agency 
participants at the time the JPA is formed. The very essence of such entities is 
local control.  

If disputes subsequently arise about the governance structure or any other 
aspect of the voluntary agreement that created the JPA, mechanisms are 
provided under existing law to resolve them at the local level. Moreover, there 
are also clear provisions in this and other instances for any of the cooperating 
parties to withdraw from such voluntary agreements if they disagree with the 
governance or any other aspect of the JPA agreement. 

With current law providing a mechanism to make any necessary changes to a 
JPA’s governance or any other aspect of its operations, it raises the question 
why statewide legislation is necessary, particularly when that legislation is 
disturbingly precedent-setting in its interference in a matter that clearly falls 
within the scope of local control. 

AB 1217 attempts to undermine existing law and unilaterally overrule a locally 
agreed upon governance structure that is part of the valid and voluntary 
formation agreement of a JPA, an entity that by definition has no relation to 
matters of statewide concern.  The bill is an attempt to intervene in a local 
matter that is best resolved at the local government level.  If this bill becomes 
law, the Foothill Transit JPA could be at risk of being altered by state 
legislation at any time with the local governing agencies having no control in 
the matter. 

The California Legislature will return from their summer recess on August 17 
and will have until September 11 to complete work on all remaining bills before 
them.  This is the busiest month of the legislative year with action needed to 
advance what remains of the 2295 bills introduced at the beginning of this 
2015-16 Legislative Session. 

Federal Legislative Issues: 

On July 5, with the most recent MAP-21 surface transportation bill extension 
about to expire on July 31, 2015, Congress passed another short-term 
extension that will keep federal public transportation and highway programs 
operating through October 29, 2015. After the Senate passage of a six year 



 Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
August 2015 Legislative Summary 

Page 4 
 

 Agenda Item No. 20 

bill on July 30 by a vote of 65 – 34, the focus is now on the House of 
Representatives this fall. Senate leaders had hoped to have the House adopt 
the Senate-passed bill before the August recess, but House leaders indicated 
that they wanted to write their own bill, which would then go to a 
House/Senate conference committee to produce a compromise package.  

The Senate bill, known as the Developing a Reliable and Innovative Vision for 
the Economy (DRIVE) Act was a bipartisan effort, crafted by senators James 
Inhofe (R-Oklahoma) and Barbara Boxer (D-California).  After sending the 
DRIVE Act to the House, the Senate passed a three-month patch for 
transportation funding.  This was sent to the oval office and signed by 
President Obama Friday, July 31st. The President is in favor of a long-term 
solution and stated that, "we can't keep on funding transportation by the seat 
of our pants.”  This patch beat the July 31st deadline and gives the House until 
October 29th to prepare and pass their long-term bill. They plan to begin 
working on the transportation bill in September, after the August Recess. 
There are a number of sticking points in the bill that could make progress 
difficult in the coming months. Rail Safety is one of these issues as there are 
concerns about language that extends the deadline for installing Positive 
Train Control (PTC). Many spectators are concerned that another extension 
will be the result come the end of October.  

Congress continues to debate proposed amendments to the Fiscal Year 2016 
appropriations bill for the departments of Transportation and Housing and 
Urban Development (THUD), while President Obama has threatened to veto 
the bill in its current form.  Several amendments affecting public 
transportation were offered and adopted by voice vote. Among those was 
one presented by Rep. Charlie Dent (R-PA) to increase Amtrak's Capital and 
Debt Service Grants by $9 million for the purpose of installing inward-facing 
cameras.  Another, by Rep. Jim Langevin (D-RI), increased Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) Technical Assistance and Training by $2 million.  While 
the bill maintained spending levels for core public transit formula programs, 
many other programs funded from the General Fund saw significant cuts. Due 
to top-line spending cap levels, FTA capital investment grants and transit 
research, as well as TIGER grants and Federal Rail Administration (FRA) 
funding for Amtrak were among the accounts reduced below currently 
enacted funding levels.  In a statement released on June 1, President Obama 
threatened to veto the bill in its current House form, saying it "freezes or cuts 
critical investment in transportation that creates jobs, helps to grow the 
economy and improves America's roads, bridges, transit infrastructure and 
aviation systems, benefiting towns and cities across the United States." 



~~~-------...:;~~;;;;,..-
Executive Board Meeting 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 
Foothill Tra n s it 

August 2015 Legislative Summary 
Page 5 

Budget Impact 

ABX1 7, SBXl 8, ABX1 8, SBX1 7, and SCAX11 could prov ide new funding 
sources for Foothill Transit. 

Sincerely, 

~&-
David Reyno 
Director of Government Relations 

Attachment 

Agenda Item No. 20 



 
2015 Legislation Summary 

Current as of 8/12/2015 
 

       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

AB 338 Hernandez Would authorize the Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority to 
impose, by ordinance, an additional local, 
countywide, one-half-cent sales tax for up to 
30 years.  Requires Metro to adopt the 
ordinance and submit the proposal to the 
voters; and specifies that the ordinance only 
becomes operative if approved by 
two-thirds of the voters voting on the 
measure.  Requires Metro to allocate 20% of 
the revenues for bus operations and that 
these revenues must be allocated based on 
formulas in existing law.   

This bill would provide a new 
operating funding source for 
Foothill Transit. 

 

Senate Committee on 
Transportation & 
Housing 

 Support 
Position 
Adopted 
6/26/2015 

AB 857 Perea Creates the Technology Program pursuant 
to SB 1204 (Lara), Chapter 524, Statutes of 
2013, supported by Foothill Transit to fund 
the development of zero and near zero 
emission truck, bus, and off-road vehicle and 
equipment technologies to be administered 
by the Air Resources Board in conjunction 
with the California Energy Commission. The 
bill would provide that the funding for the 
program would come out of the Greenhouse 
Gas Reduction Fund (Cap & Trade Auction 
Funds), and would prioritize projects located 
in disadvantaged communities.   

This bill may provide a new 
funding source for Foothill 
Transit electric and CNG buses. 
 

Assembly Committee 
on Transportation 

 Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 

AB 1205 Bloom In 2012 and 2014, the California Transit 
Association (CTA) sponsored legislation 
which provided transit agencies with 
temporary relief from California’s 
decades-old bus axle weight limits.  The 
temporary provisions of the most recent 
measure, AB 1720 (Bloom, Chapter 263, 
Statutes of 2014), are now set to expire at 
the end of 2015, reinstating an unworkable 
20,500 lb./axle limit and impacting various 
stakeholders, including cities, counties, 
public transit agencies, and private sector 
bus suppliers.  The CTA continues to work 
with impacted stakeholders to craft a 
long-term solution, acceptable to all parties, 

This bill will continue to protect 
Foothill Transit from being 
subject to citations and costly 
permits until a reasonable 
solution can be determined. 
 

Assembly Committee 
on Rules 

CTA - Support Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 8/12/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

that recognizes the challenges of the current 
axle weight limit. AB 1205 will serve as the 
vehicle for such a solution, if and when one 
emerges.  The majority of Foothill Transit’s 
fleet, along with those of most, if not all, 
transit agencies throughout the state 
exceeds this over quarter century old 
statute due to mandated clean air, safety, 
disability laws and advances in bus 
technology.   

AB 1217 Daly This bill restructures the composition of the 
Orange County Fire Authority (OCFA) Board 
by reducing the current, 25-member Board 
to 13 members, most of whom would be 
selected by an as-yet-to-be-created OCFA 
City Selection Committee.  The existing 
OCFA Board comprised of two members 
from the County Board of Supervisors and 
one member from each of the cities that are 
a party to the Joint Powers Authority (JPA) 
that created the OCFA would be eliminated.  
Legislation currently moving through the 
Senate could endanger the ability of local 
governments to determine for themselves 
the governance structure of joint powers 
authorities. 
 

This bill attempts to undermine 
existing law and unilaterally 
overrule a locally agreed upon 
governance structure that is 
part of the valid and voluntary 
formation agreement of a JPA, 
an entity that by definition has 
no relation to matters of 
statewide concern.  The bill is 
an attempt to intervene in a 
local matter that is best 
resolved at the local 
government level.  If this bill 
becomes law, the Foothill 
Transit JPA could be at risk of 
being altered by state 
legislation at any time with the 
local governing agencies 
having no control in the matter. 
 

Senate Committee on 
Governance & Finance 

ACC-OC – 
Opposes 

Oppose 

ABX1 7 Nazarian This bill would double the Cap and Trade 
revenues continuously appropriated to 
public transit from 15 percent to 30 
percent.  More specifically, these bills 
would increase the percentage of Cap and 
Trade revenues continuously appropriated 
to the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital 
Program, a competitive grant program 
administered by the California State 
Transportation Agency, from 10 percent to 
20 percent; and would increase the 
percentage of Cap and Trade revenues 

This bill could provide 
additional state funding for 
Foothill Transit. 

Assembly CTA - 
Supports 

Support 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 8/12/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

continuously appropriated to the Low 
Carbon Transit Operations Program, which 
directs funding to transit operators via the 
existing State Transit Assistance (STA) 
program formula, from 5 percent to 10 
percent.   

ABX1 8 Chiu/Bloom This bill would increase the sales and use 
tax on diesel fuel from 1.75 percent to 5.25 
percent, beginning July 1, 2016. This tax 
increase is expected to generate 
approximately $300 million, which would 
be directed to support public transit’s 
capital maintenance and expansion needs 
as well as operations needs. The revenue 
generated by this tax increase would be 
allocated to local public transit agencies 
annually, via the existing STA program 
formula, subject to the same STA 
mechanisms and allocation procedures.   

This bill could provide 
additional state funding for 
Foothill Transit. 

Assembly CTA - 
Supports 

Support 

ACA 4 Frazier Existing law under the California 
Constitution requires the approval of 2/3 of 
the voters of the city, county, or special 
district voting on any new or increase of an 
existing tax.  ACA 4 would provide that the 
imposition, extension or increase of a special 
tax by a local government for the purpose of 
providing funding for local transportation 
projects requires the approval of 55% of its 
voters voting on the proposition.   

The new voter approval 
threshold could lead to more 
transportation and transit 
money and mean additional 
funding for Foothill Transit. 
 

Assembly Committee 
on Transportation 

CTA - Support Support 
Position 
Adopted 
6/26/2015 

SB 16 Beall This bill is a comprehensive funding package 
that would dedicate $3 billion-$3.5 billion to 
transportation annually for the next five 
years and generate this new revenue by 
increasing several taxes and fees including 
the excise tax on gasoline by 10 cents in year 
one; the excise tax on diesel fuel by 12 cents 
in year one; the vehicle license fee by 35 
percent over five years; the vehicle 
registration fee by $35; create a new vehicle 
registration fee of $100 for zero-emission 
vehicles; and repay transportation loans.  SB 
16 is the first of what is likely to be multiple 

This bill will assist Foothill 
Transit’s commitment to safety 
by repairing long overdue 
maintenance needs of our local 
streets and roads and state 
highway system. We urge 
Senator Beall to include 
dedicated transit funding in this 
important bill. 
 

Senate Appropriations CTA - Support Support 
Position 
Adopted 
5/29/2015 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 8/12/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

transportation funding proposals put 
forward by the Legislature, designed to 
address California’s projected $59 billion 
backlog of deferred maintenance on the 
state highway system, and roughly $78 
billion funding shortfall for maintenance of 
local streets & roads.   

SB 391 Huff Specific sections of the penal code have 
long provided for the criminal prosecution of 
individuals who commit assault or battery 
against transit employees.  Due to flexibility 
in current law, which provides for probation 
in place of jail time, most assailants avoid 
serious consequences.  SB 391 would 
increase penalties for assaults committed 
against transit employees and to remove a 
provision in state law that allows assailants 
to escape jail time.   

This bill will assist Foothill 
Transit in keeping our 
employees safe and require 
harsh penalties for those who 
may cause them harm. 
 

Senate Committee on 
Public Safety 

CTA,  
Metro - 
Support 

Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 

SB 413 Wiechowski Would amend the Public Utilities Code and 
the Penal Code to allow transit agencies to 
use an administrative process to cite and 
process minors in violation of specified 
prohibited acts (e.g. fare evasion, smoking 
where prohibited, unauthorized sale of 
goods) occurring on transit properties. 
Additionally, this proposal would make it a 
violation for failing to yield seating reserved 
for elderly and disabled individuals, and 
clarify what constitutes a noise violation on a 
transit property. 

This bill would allow Foothill 
Transit to impose and enforce 
certain administrative penalties 
for passenger misconduct on or 
in a Foothill Transit facility or 
vehicle. 
 

Senate Committee on 
Transportation & 
Housing 

CTA - Support Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 

SB 508 Beall Transit operators across the state are 
required to meet specified farebox recovery 
and operating cost criteria in order to be 
eligible to receive funds from the 
Transportation Development Act (called 
Local Transportation Fund dollars) and/or 
the State Transit Assistance (STA) program, 
if those funds are to be used for operating 
purposes.  SB 508 would address the 
challenges posed by this rigid funding 
mechanism by creating more flexible 
farebox recovery and operating cost criteria, 

This bill would allow Foothill 
Transit to continue to receive a 
certain amount of state transit 
funding in case of an agency 
economic or low ridership 
challenge. 
 

Senate Committee on 
Transportation & 
Housing 

CTA - Support Support 
Position 
Adopted 
4/24/2015 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 8/12/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

and by rationalizing the penalties for 
non-compliance. 

SB 767 DeLeon Allows the Los Angeles County Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority (Metro) to exceed 
the 2% statutory limitation on local 
transactions and use taxes by 1%.  
Authorizes Metro to impose, by ordinance, 
an additional local, countywide, 
one-half-cent sales tax for a period to be 
determined by Metro. Requires Metro to 
adopt the ordinance and submit the 
proposal to the voters.  Specifies that the 
ordinance only becomes operative if 
approved by two-thirds of the voters voting 
on the measure.  SB 767 will attempt to 
address the funding shortfall of Measure R.  
Instead of seeking to extend Measure R, the 
author of this bill is authorizing Metro to 
propose to voters another half-cent sales 
tax.  This new authorization would not 
contain the required projects of past 
measures, or the restrictions of past 
legislation, but is somewhat a "clean slate" 
from which Metro can build a new 
expenditure plan and funding prioritization.   

This bill would provide a new 
operating funding source for 
Foothill Transit. 

 

Senate Floor Metro - 
Support 

Support 
Position 
adopted 
5/29/2015 

SBX1 7 Allen This bill would increase the sales and use tax 
on diesel fuel from 1.75 percent to 5.25 
percent, beginning July 1, 2016. This tax 
increase is expected to generate 
approximately $300 million, which would be 
directed to support public transit’s capital 
maintenance and expansion needs as well as 
operations needs. The revenue generated by 
this tax increase would be allocated to local 
public transit agencies annually, via the 
existing STA program formula, subject to the 
same STA mechanisms and allocation 
procedures.   

This bill could provide 
additional state funding for 
Foothill Transit. 

State Senate CTA - Support Support 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 8/12/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

SBX1 8 Hill This bill would double the Cap and Trade 
revenues continuously appropriated to 
public transit from 15 percent to 30 
percent.  More specifically, these bills 
would increase the percentage of Cap and 
Trade revenues continuously appropriated 
to the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital 
Program, a competitive grant program 
administered by the California State 
Transportation Agency, from 10 percent to 
20 percent; and would increase the 
percentage of Cap and Trade revenues 
continuously appropriated to the Low 
Carbon Transit Operations Program, which 
directs funding to transit operators via the 
existing State Transit Assistance (STA) 
program formula, from 5 percent to 10 
percent.   

This bill could provide 
additional state funding for 
Foothill Transit. 

State Senate CTA – 
Support 

Support 

SCA 7 Huff Would increase funding for transportation 
infrastructure by $2.9 billion per year with an 
additional $2.4 billion in one-time funds. The 
funding would come from: 1) End the 
diversion of more $1 billion in transportation 
taxes every year. Spend this money on 
roads, highways and bridges; 2) Repay all 
outstanding transportation loans to the 
General Fund and direct that money to 
transportation improvements; 3) Make 
significant efficiency improvements at the 
State Department of Transportation; 4) 
Direct money from Cap and Trade funds that 
are related to fuel to fixing roads. 

This bill will assist Foothill 
Transit’s commitment to safety 
by repairing long overdue 
maintenance needs of our local 
streets and roads and state 
highway system. 

 

Senate Committee on 
Transportation & 
Housing 

 Support 
Position 
Adopted 
6/26/2015 

SCAX1 1 Huff SCA-7 was introduced during the 2015 
regular legislative session. As a 
constitutional amendment, it is not subject 
to house of origin constraints or other 
hearing deadlines. SCAx1-1, an updated 
version of SCA 7, was introduced when 
the Governor called the first extraordinary 
session. 
 
Both measures ask the voters to approve a 

This bill will assist Foothill 
Transit’s commitment to 
safety by repairing long 
overdue maintenance needs 
of our local streets and roads 
and state highway system. 

 

State Senate  Support 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 8/12/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

constitutional amendment to protect 
transportation taxes by requiring them to 
be used for transportation purposes. 
Specifically, SCA 7 and SCAx1-1:  
 
Prohibit diverting any transportation taxes 
to the general fund. This will stop the 
diversion of $1 billion in weight fees 
annually. Additionally, this provision would 
protect any future increase in Vehicle 
Registration Fees or any new fee on the 
use of a car in California, including fees on 
Zero Emissions Vehicles or a new Road 
User Charge, from being diverted to the 
state General Fund.  

Clarify that all Highway Users Tax Account 
HUTA funds must be used for 
transportation purposes. Currently, the 
state is getting $100 million annually from 
HUTA funds that should be sent to the 
counties.  

Clarify that any proposed increase in 
Vehicle Licensing Fees above the current 
rate, must be used for the transportation 
purposes. The California Vehicle Licensing 
Fee is an ad valorem tax (property tax on 
cars) and is not protected under Article 
XIX. SCA 7 and SCAx1-1 would also protect 
any increase above the current Vehicle 
Licensing Fee from being diverted to the 
General Fund.  
 
SCA-7 was amended to include 
protections on boating and waterway fees 
and taxes from fuels. SCAx1-1 does not 
include this provision and is coauthored 
by 35 members of the Senate and 
Assembly. 



2015 Legislation Summary 
Current as of 8/12/2015 

 
       

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold) 
Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside 

Agency 
Positions 

Recommended 
Position 

H.R. 680 Blumenauer Our transportation infrastructure is 
increasingly outdated and inadequate.  In 
2011, the Federal Highway Administration 
(FHA) estimated that over $70.9 billion 
worth of repairs are needed merely to 
maintain safe bridges.  Inflation and 
increased fuel efficiency has led to declining 
gas tax receipts and the gas tax has lost 
nearly 40% of its purchasing power since it 
was last raised in 1993.  The decline will 
continue as cars become more efficient and 
people drive less.  Vehicle miles traveled per 
capita declined last year for the ninth year in 
a row.  Because Congress has not addressed 
the Highway Trust Fund’s (HTF) insolvency, 
the fund will be exhausted this summer and 
states will begin cutting back on projects.  
To maintain current funding levels, the HTF 
will need $100 billion in addition to current 
tax receipts in the next five years.  Failure to 
act will result in a 30% reduction in federal 
transportation spending over the next 
decade.  The Update, Promote, and Develop 
America's Transportation Essentials 
(UPDATE) Act (Blumenauer (D-OR), would 
phase in a nickel a gallon tax increase over 
each of the next three years on gasoline and 
diesel that would be dedicated to public 
transportation and highway programs, index 
those taxes to inflation and examine ways to 
replace the taxes with a longer-term stable 
source of funding.   
 

A consistent, reliable and stable 
federal funding program would 
allow Foothill Transit and all 
U.S. transportation agencies 
and companies to budget for 
the long term. 

House Committee on 
Ways and Means  

APTA – 
Supports 

Support 
Position 
Adopted 
2/27/2015  

 



 

Agenda Item No. 21 

 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: FY 2014-2015 Year-End Financial Statements and Investment 

Summary  
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment Summary for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.  

The attached Financial Statements and Investment Report summarize Foothill 
Transit’s unaudited operations and financial condition for the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2015. 

Balance Sheet Analysis (Attachment A):  

Assets  

The balance sheet, as of June 30, 2015, shows total assets at $317.8 million. 
This total consists primarily of $203.3 million in fixed assets, $101 million in 
cash and investments and $13.5 million in receivable and prepaid assets. 
Foothill Transit’s cash position of $94.5 million is $1.7 million more than the 
previous month, and is $21.3 million more than last year in June.   

Liabilities 

The accounts payable balance is $9.3 million. Accounts Payables include 
operating and maintenance for $6.33 million and $381,000 for fuel. 

The deferred revenue of $77 million represents capital grants that are 
reserved for planned capital expenditures such as upcoming bus 
procurements and park and ride construction activities.  

Investments (Attachment B) 

Our current investments are held in financial instruments pursuant to Foothill 
Transit’s investment policy. Funds held with Bank of the West in non-interest 
earning accounts qualify for FDIC insurance, eliminating the risk of loss.  

The cash and investments balance includes $36.7 million in non-interest 
bearing accounts held with Bank of the West; $23.3 million in interest bearing 
money market accounts with Bank of the West; $19.4 million with Chase; $4.0 
million with Bank of the West Agency notes; $2.5 million with Wells Fargo 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 2 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

certificates of deposit, and $15 million invested in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF). 

The current interest rates on all accounts are included on Attachment B. The 
LAIF investment, the CD investments, and the deposits with Chase earn 
interest and are held for future capital and operating funding requirements.  

Operating and Capital Revenues and Expense Analysis (Attachment C) 

Fiscal Year 2014/2015 fare revenues were $18,890,298 which is $20,298 more 
than the budgeted amount and $44,596 more than Fiscal Year 2013/2014.  
Fare revenue decreases were noted in the EZ Transit Pass.  This pass is used 
primarily by riders who ride multiple transit agency services.  Foothill Transit 
is engaging in a fare restructuring study in FY15/16 to simplify the fare 
structure and increase revenues and ridership. While overall ridership 
remained flat, certain classes of riders changed.  For example, Mt. Sac Class 
Pass riders increased by 17.62 percent while Metro riders on the Silver2Silver 
program decreased by 20 percent. According to our peer transit agencies, 
declining ridership is a regional and nationwide trend.  Increased transit 
choices, first mile-last mile solutions, and faster service are proposed solutions 
to improving ridership.  

Fiscal Year 2014/2015 operating costs were $70.4 million, which is $6.1 million 
less than the budget and $4.8 million more than Fiscal Year 2013/2014.  Of 
this $70.4 million, $52.74 million reflects operating costs for the Arcadia and 
Pomona operating contractors.  The other large operating expense is fuel 
which was $5.1 million for the fiscal year. 

Fiscal Year 2014/2015 capital expenditures were $43 million compared with 
$59 million last fiscal year. Foothill Transit took delivery of 60 new CNG buses 
during FY2014/2015 for a total expenditure of $36 million during the fiscal 
year.  Additional capital expenditures included the Azusa Intermodal 
Transportation Facility project, bus repainting to reflect the new bus livery 
design, and bus stop renovation projects. 

Farebox Recovery Ratio 

The Fiscal Year 2014/2015 farebox recovery ratio was 26.8 percent; two 
percent better than the performance target of 24.6 percent. The farebox 
recovery ratio is derived by dividing the total fare revenue of $18,890,298 by 
the total bus operating expense of $70,409,780. This ratio is less than the 
prior fiscal year ratio of 28.7 percent. 



~~~------~~~~-
Exe--- +i 'e P'> ee ing Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting - 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 3 

Total Disbursements (Attachment D) 

Total disbursements reflect invoices paid for the month of June 2015; they do 
not reflect the total expense incurred for the month. If an expense has been 
incurred but not yet invoiced or paid, Finance accrues the expense to 
properly track the expenses during the month in which they actually occurred. 
Total disbursements for June 2015 were $7.4 million. Capital disbursements 
totaled $1.8 million, fuel was $1.0 million and other significant disbursements 
include $1.7 million to First Transit and $1.98 million to Transdev for bus 
operating services. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Michelle Lopes Caldwell 
Director of Finance and Treasurer Executive Director 

Attachments 

Agenda Item No. 21 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 4 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

 

  

Foothill Transit 

.Assets 
Current Assets: 

Cash 
Investments 

Foothill Tmnsit 
Balance Sheet 

As of June 30, 2015 

Due from government .agencies 
Other receivables 
Other assets 

Total Current Assets 

Property&. Equipment (net of depreciation) 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Equity 
Current Li.abifities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 

Deferred Revenue 
Total Liabilities 

Equity 
Fund Balance: 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Current Year Change 

Reserve 
Total Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment A 

94,512,145 
6,490,000 
5,287,81 11 
6,500,132 
1,718,224 

114,508,312 

203,317,470 

317,825,782 

9,326,669 

77,211,908 
86,538,577 

203,317,4'70 
4,928,099 

23,041 ,636 
231,287,205 

317,825.782 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 5 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

 

  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Summary of Cash and 
Investment Account 
For June 30, 2015 

Interest Term 
Cash: Rate 

Bank of the West-Reg. Checking NJA Demand Deposit 
Petty Cash NJA N/A 
Revolving Fund- Transit Stores NJA N/A 
Bank of the West~Excise Tax NJA Demand Deposit 
Bank of the West-Money Market 0.180% Demand Deposit 
Bank of the West-Money Market 0180% Demand Deposit 
Bank of the West-Money Market 0.180% Demand Deposit 
Bank of the West-CA Transit Assistance 0.080% Demand Deposit 
Chase Business Saving 0.030% Demand Deposit 

LAIF Investment 0.240% Demand Deposit 

Subtotal Cash on Hand 

Investments: 
Bank of the West 1.500% Callable Note 
Bank of the West 1.250% Callable Note 
Wells Fargo-CO's 0.350% Cert. of Deposit 

Subtotal Investments 
Total Cash and Investments 

Attachment B 

Principal/ 
Book & Market 

Value 
$23,471,981 

400 
1,500 

13,294,148 
7,044,982 
6,026,265 
9,598,292 

656,306 
19,409,118 

15,009,153 
$94,512,145 

33,000,000 
1,000,000 
2,490,000 

$6,490,000 
$101,002,145 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 6 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Attachment C 

Foothi.ll Transit 
Statement of Revenue and Expense 

For- Month Ended June 30, 2015 

Actual YTD BudgetYTD 
Variance 

Acluai YTD 
June-15 June -15 June -14 

Operating Revenue 
1 Farebox $9,878,35e $ 11. 170,000 (1 1.56'11>) 510,039,651 
2 Pass Sales 4,439,522 3. 100,000 4321% 4, 112, 118 
3 TAP Cash Purse 2,920,388 2.200,000 32.74% 2,673.0Q7 
4 Melrolink & Access Seorvioe 649,612 MO,OOO 29.92% 633. 127 
5 EZ Transit Pass 1,002,421 1,000,000 (47.24'11>) 1,387.708 

•S To!al Operating Revenue 518,890,298 $18.870,000 0.11% 518,845,702 

7 513,928,182 $22.18 1,644 (37.2 1'11>) 9.394,469 
3 STA 2.,744,3(14 2.744.299 0.00% 3.9 13.272 
9 Prop A 40'11> Discretionary 13,834,444 13.834,445 0.00% 13,483,95e 

10 Prop A 40% BSCP 4,367,352 4.367,348 0.00% 4,299,276 
11 PropC BSIP 880,200 880,260 0.00% 860,472 
12 Prop C Base Restructuring 1,890,708 1.890,706 0.00% 1,848,204 
13 Prop C Transit Service Expansion 3 15,072 315,071 0.00% 307,002 
t4 Transit Secu:rity-Operating 849,685 849,685 0.00% 790,644 
15 Measure R Operaling• 9,902,808 9.002,8 12 0.00% 8,360,3 12 
16 CRD Subsidy 2,104,075 1.000,000 110.41% 2.189,437 
17 FTA seccion 5307-ARRA Pt.1 (4500-225) 0 0 0.00% 5 163.933 

18 AOMD Operating 0 0 0.00% 2 10,000 
19 Gain on Sale of Foced Assets 214,473 0 0.00% 155.520 
20 Auxiliary Revenue 1,703,988 1,500.000 13.60% 1,554.618 
21 Total Non-Operating Revenue 52,735,350 59.-«!6,270 (1 1.32'11>) 47,532.104 

22 Total Revenue 57 1,625,648 $78,336,270 (8.57'11>) S66,377 ,806 

Availa.b ... C apital Funding 

23 Capital Grants 543,067 ' 15e $136.233,595 (68.3Q'!Io) s 55,888,598 
24 Total Rev ecnue and Capilal Funding $ 114,692,8(14 $214,569, S65 (46.55'11>) $122266,404 

Operating Expenses 

25 Operations $60,6 16,027 $65.268,600 7.13% $56.502.856 
26 Maintenance & V ehicl!e Technology 571,220 682,000 16.32% 575,464 
27 Marketing and Communications 1 ,520,6~ 1.654,800 8.10% 1.743.030 
28 In formation Technology 1,369,361 1.876,600 27.03% 1,249.255 
29 Administration 2.676,6!XI 2.835,400 5.60% 2293.236 
30 Procurement 786,374 820,300 4.14% 837.445 
31 Ftn,ance 905,239 1.043,000 13.26% 754.415 

32 Planning 1,006,158 1,760,700 42.85% 991 ,411 
33 Facilities 958,009 594, 190 598,299 
34 To~al O~rating Ex~enses S70,409,780 $76,536,790 565.545,410 

Other Expenses 
35 Property Management 5301,205 $724,480 58.42% 5520,854 
36 Dial-A-Ride 681 ,421 750,000 9.14% 687,442 
37 Special Services 233,241 325,000 28.23% 144,953 

38 Total Other Expenses $ 1,215,868 S1,799,480 37.38% 5832,395 

39 To!al O~rating and Other Ex~enses S71,625,648 $78.336,270 8.57% 566.377,806 

I Ca£!ital E~penditures 
40 Capital Expenditures 543,067' 15e $ 136.233,595 68.39% 546,823,081 

41 To1.11 Expensas and Capital Expendttures $ 114,692,804 $214.569,865 46.55% $113,200,887 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 7 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 
  

Foothill Transit 

Bank Account - Check Details 

Pl!f10d: 1!6!ll1115 .. 0t.'JOI15 

fOD:nl11 T""'Eit 

lhl& repo~ 3:so lrtelueleo D.:lnl acc:ounli- :ll.ll on!)' ruve ~a!aneer;. 

Dilnk Aeccl..n: ND~ 1:>001. Da:~ Flr.er.IIEif01115 .. 05.IJ0/15 

Check 
Data Chock No. Vendor H~ma 

B001 GenBTal Checltlng 

06.'~15 

06JIW15 

Ot.'ll'4f1 5 

0€.'~15 

OC.'D4t15 

OE/~15 

06.1~15 

Phooe ND. OOO...lS&-2255 

2111!2 ACCBuslneS& 

21183 AIIE<l -16tttf& lllr !lelb Deot31 

2111l4 AT iii10 T • SD25 

211£5 AT alld T - 5D25 

21166 Banlcanl Center~ant lilltle\Vest 

21187 Charles R.osaJE<. 

211eB Chllsloj:tler Pu:per 

D&B(>IIpllon 

li"ltl!met Ober ll'le 

7! 1 5 Dentalln5Waooe Premn.rns 

TS 5 CtmpU:ei l ne 

TS 5 Fax One 

5!1 5 Company CfE'tlt can1 usage 

5!13 Govemklg Board l.tee:hg 

RelmbUISJille expen~6 • NTI 1m 
Tlaillll'!l 

211fi.9 coorerenee « Mlllorl!)' Transpoft. omc Fdllfld cc CO.MTO s-ponsor 

06.'0015 

06JIW15 

0€.1114f15 

Of.'IW15 

06.'04115 

06.'~15 

O€la4f15 

0&'1)4115 

Ot.'ll4T1 5 

06.1D4115 

OC.'!14t15 

0€.'[1411 5 

OE.'II4f15 

06.'D4115 

0€-'[)4(15 

Of/ ll4T1f· 

06.1014f15 

De.'IW15 

OMI4115 

Of.'D4t1E 

06.'!1411$ 

06.'014115 

211 so crown Cas11e liSA Jnc. 

211!!1 cruz Baca semelle(Jo 

21192 Da·o11dRolll~ez 

21193 Di'l)'- u·;; Maln:enance Co. Inc. 

211!!J Emmett G . Balla! 

211!15 FE!J.EX Cllfll. 

211 !!6 Galll1eb? Kl21n-l.leJa 

211 !!7 Ganno~ t<lllSltl 

211!103 H~Df DelgadO 

211!19 Jwllf11lno M. Gomez 

21200 l..iJKtl ApOOaca 

21201 LUIS A Rendero5 

21202 Nancy Renne Tragarz 

212113 P'anera. LLC 

21~ P'CiA Sa£• Inc. 

212115 ~r.:base F'OYoer 

212!16 Rlcl\an:J Barakat 

21207 Rlcl\arlf.s vtawon and Germon 

212ll6 Rogs Q\andler 

2121!9 Socal ot:Jce lechnolcw;Jies 

21210 Stlte Co~~llln Insurance Fun~ 

21211 Tlloe Gas Co. 

21212 Thonas J. Koootz 

21213 Thompson Co.bum LLP 

21214 Toy~ tandicaplng Company 

21215 Tran&ttTalenlcom LLC 

21216 Tzer.el !'ara.-caraccJ 

21217 Valerie MLI'IOZ 

21218 Ver1Zon Ca - 920CI<I 

21219 Vertzoo WlreiKS 

21220 Wa&;:et.tanagernenl 

21221 Wealtlertt:e Corp<~"aUoo 

06.'15 Sail Dimas JohnliiD.ne 
Peak 

5!13 GOV€'1llklg Board t.I€Eo."tlg 

5!13 GO¥emllg 5oard t.te~:ng 

Repa~IR.pla!ce damag~ 
June.lon boxes 

5!13 GOV€'1llklg Board Mee:hg 

Expresr. Mall 

RelmbUISJble expense& • CTA 
SaaamerrtTrlp 

F ac:lllla:Jan COO SUiting 

5!13 GO¥emlng 5oard Me~g 

5113 Govemmg EiOard t.te~g 

Retmoursabl2 expenses - Ear11H 
career~ 

RE!ImbUISJt>le E!xper!&e& • 
E12cinc bu&E<. IMpeCUoo 

5!13 Govemlng Board t.tee,:mg 

s.r29 Encu:t~e EJoara M~trng 
ca~mg 

Monitor for Doran 

Pos1age 

5113 Govemtlg 5oard t.te~g 

Legal Fe€• 

5!13 Govemklg SOard t.leEo."tlg 

Cop,er usag~ 

6!15 Vlarl<et~ Comp Premium 

5!15 Adii'Ul B ldg Ga& usags 
lrltencr Card& 

CAO.'AVL P'rocuement 

5115 IRdU61T)' PI.R UndScape 
Mal'ltenance 

RFP 15.041 Pubic ~t>:Jce 

5!13 Governing Board l.tee:hg 

5!13 Govemr~g SOard t.tee-:ng 

can 1tmrardlll~ o;emces 

cen pi"ICI'le ser.toes 

6J1 s An:adla Wa:rehou.se Trash 
SEMce 

Unsch~ltell HVAC Ma:nl£'n;ace 
- Ctlller POwer Loss, 

Executive Board Meeting 

Amounl 

1.~04~0 

&.184.83 

147 .>51 

82.116 

43.69&.69 

100.00 

AS3J!7 

1.00~..00 

752/.2 

100.00 

100.00 

225-22 

100..00 

50[).31 

97A1 

11.152.;!<1 

100.00 

100.00 

~29.12 

145-.53 

10~..00 

192.95 

55~.15 

501.86 

100.00 

508.30 

100.00 

9.~U.35 

5,.727 25 

~74.06 

1,512.92 

79.662.73 

352.72 

95.00 

100.00 

100.00 

42.72 

4.71&.96 

197.86 

222.00 

Vleme&:Jay. J.-y 15. 20151:07 PM 

Page 
fOOTHI!.l TRANSIMoo 

Prtnted 
Amount 

1_4()4..21] 

fi.1B4.83 

147.8 1 

82.116 

43.0-9&.69 

10!U41 

~A7 

1.000.CoQ 

1~A2 

100.00 

IOO.!Jo:J 

225-.22 

100.00 

500.31 

97.A1 

8.152.44 

100.00 

IOO.CoO 

42!!.12 

1~.03 

100.00 

192.!05 

Ul.IS 

~l.llil 

100.00 

SM.30 

100.00 

9_.111~.35 

5.721.25 

474.Ga 

1,512.92 

79.662..73 

352.72 

95.00 

100.00 

100.00 

'-.2..72 

4.715.!16 

197.86 

Attachment D 

Voided Entry 
AmoWit S tafua 

0.00 P:w;:~ 

0.00 P:w;:ecl 

0.00 POE.:e<l 

0.00 Poo.:e<l 

0.00 p:w;:ecl 

0.00 Pa.:ecl 

0.00 Poo.:ed 

0.00 P~:ecl 

0.00 POI>:ecl 

0.00 POE:~ 

0.00 P:w;:ecl 

0.00 POE:ecl 

o.oo Pos~ecl 

0.00 PD6.:e<l 

0.00 POE:ecl 

0.00 POI>:ecl 

0.00 POI>:e<l 

0.00 p:w;:ecl 

0.00 Poo.:ecl 

o.oo Poe:~ 

0.00 Poe:ed 

0.00 P:w;:ecl 

0.00 PD6.:ecl 

0.00 Poo.:ecl 

o.oo Poe:ed 

0.00 POE.:ed 

0.00 P:w;:~ 

0.00 PD6.:ecl 

0.00 Poe.:ecl 

0.00 P.:w;:ecl 

0.00 Poor.e<l 

0.00 P:w;:ed 

o.oo Pos:ecl 

0.00 Poo.:ecl 

0.00 P:w;:e<t 

0.00 PD6.:ecl 

0.00 p OE.:e<l 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 8 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

  

Foothill Transit 

Bank Account- Check Dl'lails 
Pe<1ocl: ll&ll1115.-06.00115 

FOO:nlll Trat16lt 

Check 
oatt Check rto. 'lenclor N:ame 

05.'11'4115 

OE.'!W15 

Ot1[!1<1.115 

06.'114115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111!15 

0&11115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

06.'11f15 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

0E.'11115 

2.1222 zee~e&al 

EOOO,_. Fl,.;t Trao•lt Inc. 

EOD1 CIJ T ransde'/ Serofc25, Inc:. 

EOO 1 01 Villigll< Ell:l=fi!" 

2 1 22J N:E COil6'1111C:»n .Wtlled)' 

2:1224 Mt Secwtty Ser<leles. Inc:. 

2122:5 APTA 

2'1226 APTA 

21227 ARgon C011&11UCll00 Inc. 

21228 Aml'.ttlead Sprlrt9 WXK CO. 

:11229 A thens ServiCES 

212JD Ba~er Done<>on Bearman a!ld cal. 

2.1 2J1 C4!110mb cno1ce 

212JJ Ca.'lf<lmla T""'Slt A>liCICla.xJn 

21234 c..,rtal F<~!"e5E'ntJ::Jon Grtql 

2:1235 COW Governme<Jt Inc. 

2'1 2JO Chamoer or commerce- ouane 

D88CI'Ijttlon 

sa:ety Kl'l StJWI~ 

~1&3DPomonacon~ 
Service& 

~1&30An:a<lla coo~t 
SeMces 

VeiiiCI~ re.,!Ma)' 
RelrrtJu,.;e- SGV le-glsla:t;e 
Recepm:>r - Sac""'.,."'":o 
TS 2 Secullly SeMCe5 

Tran&ll Boanl Stlpp<lrt Seminar
S . .l.luhlle 

Tra11$11 eoara Stlpport ~ar
C. lo~ 

AllmlniSIIal:\'0! Bllkltlg 
L311d&eape & Entry Project 

Or11l)[f)gVIa:er 

6!15 TraSI'l Servlee 

P~llc~-rau 

7f1 5 t;ear.r.lrm.-ance Premlwn6 

RFP 1~2 Pre-Proposal 
Coll:ffence 

SpiiRAJ l e-gl6la:lve Conference -
0 . RE)110 

5115 PuOOc Arralrfii 

Fax maclllne replacemefll ~Of 
tran6ft otores 

Me!T'i)en;Np Ret1e'tlal 06111!15 

06111115 

0E.'11J15 

2'1 2J7 City or Azuu Arun P&R Plan cnee~~ rl'e 

21238 CMc Resoorce Group lntema'Jooalln.c S/1 S 1'/Eb>.te Malnlet1anoe 

0611 1!15 

00/11n5 

06111115 

06111115 

06.'11115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

OfJ11115 

0E.'11f15 

06111!15 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

OE.111J15 

06111115 

06111!15 

06111n5 

0611 1!15 

06.'11115 

06111115 

06111115 

2'1 2J9 Clean Ene-rgy :::,~:n=rta CNG Facllt)' 

2'1 240 Oarokl 0 . R~r AtiDmey at la.w 

2'1 241 Da)' - u:e t.Aalrt:enance co. lr!c. 

2:1242 FE !lEX cu-p. 
21243 Fran• Kuo - I'Ejy Gash 

21244 G~ Tedlnelogy llC 

212JS Gm Vlclmlo 

21246 GR'et1'f. LCJdl 311d Sal;! 

21247 Hllfll<' Depol Credl SeNicES 

:11 248 181 Gro'-41 

2.1249 lnMII1all Safely !:hOe Co. 

21250 Lanlt>lart: Healthp!an or ca:ltornla, 
Inc. 

21 251 loii!OICIOia L:lL 

2:1252 !.1:~<-."rollllk 

2:1253 r.ro1111e Relay A651lCt!tes Inc. 

21254 Mana sanchez 

21 2SS Pacmc Productt; anti services, me. 

2125; P!allrwrn SECtJrtty Inc.. 

21 25B Powge Dy Pnone Sy&.:f!f'l 

2'1259 Procl'Uor& .I.IJ!IIlg Inc. 

:t12EO Pul....-Advat:l;.ng 

2:1261 RS.\teans, LlC 

L1!'gal Fee& 

6.11 s Montti)' Ugr..t~g Contract 

Expceu .1.1311 

ReJieni&ll or petty cadllmlfs 

S/1 s Secunty Maln1ef1ace 

Relrmurs.aole expenses - GFOA 
AMual con•aence 

12 OUQIIcale •e)-s & 2 Oea!JI)(j:s 

FacCfty SIJII!IIe6 

CAO!AVL R~laeemenl 
Cona~ld"9 

WOil 1100:6 

6.11 s Clllropracnc llm.-ance 
Prernllm\S 

ArMOflltll' Bus soo• 

411 s Melror.n• pas&e& 
06115 Repea.:er seuoe 

Re11.ond ror unused pa&& 

8 U5 SXIp ~pplles 

Relrmursaole expenses - SGV 
LE<JI61a-:Ne Recep!)On 

0&115 TS& Se:ulty Ser;lces 

Pw.age Meler;; 14 1~593 

6.11 S FOOtnCKK 

Collflllld"9 6EMces 

Cost E6t'.:maUOI1 COIIcEpl$ & 
Pradl:ce Se<n!nar 

Executive Board Meeting 

Amoun1 

17J.SJ 

1,373,()15_9.1 

922.'!4 

1,362..15 

322..118 

225.00 

5..00 

41,546.55 

&9.75 

758.04 

S,502.66 

33,802..63 

692..79 

175.00 

4 ,000..00 

?.088..37 

307.00 

65..00 

5 ,700.00 

143,58!1112 

0..9&11.00 

96.00 

JB.2J 

27:U2 

9,852.92 

923.93 

62..11 

126.13 

168.95 

353.67 

4 ,350.00 

59,197.50 

10..500.72 

33.00 

1,792..78 

B3.B7 

3-,821..30 

532.20 

2'.216.64 

31,351.50 

1,355.00 

v~e&d:ly. Jll)' 15 , 2015 1:07 PM 

Pnnted 
Amount 

173-53 

0. 00 

O. C<J 

0 .00 

1.J<Iz.t5 

5 .00 

69.75 

7:58.1)< 

s.so:teo 
33.eo2..5l 

692..79 

175.00 

4.1100. 00 

2.1138. 37 

JD7.00 

65.00 

5.700.00 

14.3,&86.~2 

&.!160.00 

'96. 00 

38.23 

272A2 

9.652..92 

923.93 

62..11 

126.13 

36,417. 00 

168.~ 

353. 67 

4.350. 00 

59.191-S<l 

16,E00. 72 

JJ.OO 

1.792..18 

8J. S7 

3.1!21.3£1 

532..2:0 

2.216.&0 

31.351.5(1 

1.355.00 

Page 2 

fOOTHLL TRANSil\."1100 

Atlachment D 
Voldod Entry 

AmotJnt statue 

D.OO PW.ed 

D.CIJ PW.ed 

0.00 P06:e<l 

0.00 P06:e<l 

0.00 P06:e<l 

0.00 P06:e<l 

D.OO P06:e<l 

0.00 P06:1!d 

D.OO Por.:e<l 

O.DJ Pl!fi:l!d 

0.00 PW.I!d 

D.OO PW.ed 

0.00 Pl!fi:l!d 

0.00 P06:ed 

D.DJ P06'.e<l 

O.DJ Por;:l!d 

0.00 P06:1!d 

0.00 PW.I!d 

0.00 P06:ed 

O.DJ Por.:ed 

D.OO P06:1!d 

D.OO Por.~ed 

0.00 Pl!fi:l!d 

0.00 P06:ed 

D.OO POI>:I!d 

0.00 PD6:1!d 

0.00 Por;:l!d 

D.OO Pl!fi:ed 

D.OO PW.I!d 

0.00 PW.I!d 

0.00 P06:1!d 

D.DJ P06:1!d 

D.OO PW.e<l 

D.OO P06:e<l 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 9 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

  

Foothill Transit 

Bank Account • Check Details 
PI!I10CI: 1:6101115 .• 06.'3<1115 

Fot>:htiiTranslt 

Check 
Dale Ch&dl. NO. ViOCIOf Name 

0€111!15 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

O<J11115 

0£.111115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111115 

06111!15 

0€111115 

06111115 

06112115 

06112115 

Of /12115 

06112115 

06112115 

Of J11115 

06117115 

06117115 

0&17115 

06117115 

06117115 

!*11af15 

06118/15 

0£.118/15 

0611&"15 

06118/15 

06118/15 

0£.118/15 

0611&115 

06118/15 

06118/15 

0611&"15 

OEJia/15 

06118/15 

06118/15 

212~ S.an GaDIIel V311!!y N!!W6papel 

21263 Sdllncll« ::levator CorporaDon 

21264 Semlcoocllc.JOrPt.US.Inc.. 

212-€.5 S.gn.al CallllU&.lLC 

21266 Sb"Jg Tao Daly 

21 U7 S.tyltl£> Pe&t OOntrnl 

21U8 Solr:hemCal~omlaPu!JicnaaJo 

21269 S13piK BUslne&&Aav.-Deopt. LA 

21270 S<Jooroan wa:er Systems 

21271 Surl.and Tile 00. o1"Covln.a 

21212 ThOmpson coournuP 

21273 TramnTal!!nlcam LLC 

212U l'i.M. Kllllman oonslruc:tln Corp. 

21275 l'il:le J . Broolr. 

E0~1D2 Fl161 T'r3l&lt Inc. 

E0~1 DJ First T'ra'l&lt Inc. 

E0~1 II<! Fi rst TI<YI&lt Inc. 

E0~1 D5 Tran&CieV SeMCE$. Inc. 

ED~1 06 Tran&Ciev Serdces. Inc. 

21276 Baler oone<~n Bearman ;;r,d cal. 

21277 Test 

21278 Baker oonetson Becm~an ;;r,d cal. 

21279 Test 

212&l Baler oone1s.on Bearman aM cat. 
21261 Test 

212f2 Allreza SIIOWkatlilll 

21263 A?TA 

21284 AT ili!lCI T • 5025 

21265 Baker oone;son Becm~an and Cal. 

21266 Ci!j)ltal Rej)menta:Jon ~ 

21287 CIIOa'.l' Pa!khg Coo&dtants,lnc.. 

21269 Cltrtl Orlllne LLC 

212SO Come land Wililltenance SeM!:>e 
company In<:. 

21291 Ccmpte:;, Coach Vioft& 

21292 Oaotd Reyoo 

21293 Dtveml'~O Tran&p<l!tJ'Jon, llC 

21294 Gf»ndora Pldlllc Ubfdf)' Fllencl& 
FOOndaUO'\ 

212S5 Graoo carvtash 

Detcnpuon 

Alfo'entslng 

6i 1115 • 8131115 tNAC Quarterly 
Mal'ltenance 

Fareboi d:r.t-on cNp M·S)'S1~ 

Call'-01)', RIO Honclo ad& 

OBE Public liea.llng 

5.115 Monttq• !>est & ftoCient 
con:rol 

General MYer""J&Ing 

omce suppaes 
5.115 Ad!T'Ill Bldg Wa:l!l - FilE 
Splllltler 

tn replacement 

san GaDrel Valley F'ar1: & RICie 

RFP 1~2 Pubic NG:Ici.' 

Aru!ia Pari: & Ride con.trudloo 

06115 Tran&!l storM Plan! care 

5.11-15 POmona 486 EXIra Trtp& 

.1.11 &-30 Pomona ~8& EUa Trip$ 

5.11-15 POmona coottact 
SI!Mces 

6115 r.unagErnem ser;~s 
5.11 -15 Alcacla co~:ract service& 

E$catlonai relm00"5Emen1 

Mur:Jmodal Opera:Jon& Planning 
R~tra!<>ns 

TS 6 Local cars 

PldlUcMak& 

4.115 PUDIIC AlTair& 

Azu<.a Pa-t & Ride - A a :: 
&e~ 

Admin B.dg Mon1hly Flre P~ 
1:16p€<\Oon 

5.115 OpenVolce Au:m Semce 

611 5 MrrRl Bldg JanltOMal 
Sl!f'#lce 

F-1EQ7 Seal Remcval a Balller 
lrl&t 

Reln1lul'&able ::xpenses 
0~15 MORrtl'ila Dial A Rlde 

Sponsor Nlghl oo :he PlaL1 
@VEf\t 

Vellld~ wa<lllltg 

0611&"15 21296 Grealer Wes1 Cavtna 6liStne&& AsfiiiC. sponsor s..-nmer conc.er~ sene& 
ever~t 

001&"15 

0£.11&115 

0€./1&"15 

0£.11&"15 

06118/15 

21297 HeMy sa!)'<! 

212se Henry Lopez 

21299 He-rtz Cooporatlon 

21300 Image Group LA 

2130"1 ln!MIIy PUIIIIC VIlli[)' Comml661on 

EliUcaDon<ll relmDU5emeru 

ECIUcaUOII<II relmDU&emenl 

Vellld~ renial- ::tectr1c li'!J& 

21l1 s GCJ\Iemlllg Boan! Group 
PIIOID 

Sf1 5 lndU511y P&R ~IE<;;r1CI.7y 

Executive Board Meeting 

Amounl 

4-,472.10 

S.G32.AB 

935.60 

2.537.50 

31UO 

95.00 

7,500.00 

91..J2 

792.67 

222.15 

29,726.94 

95.00 

659,994-"5 

720.25 

2.996.10 

2.742.71 

625,538.!16 

149,.956.05 

~3D.a42..12 

&.500.00 

1()1),000.00 

e..soo.oo 
101),000.00 

&,500.00 

100.000.00 

1.890.00 

370.00 

1.211.15 

e..soo.oo 
4-.000.00 

49.232.75 

135.00 

163.00 

2.800.00 

1&.513.10 

1.524.76 

53,867.73 

500..00 

457.76 

2.000.00 

1.8&0.00 

1.467.50 

242.53 

795.00 

1,154.06 

l'ie<tle&day • .1\.C)' 15, 2015 1:07 PM 

p-age J 

FOOTHI!.L TRANSil\.'l<uo 

Prln.tecl 
Amouot 

4,472.10 

935.60 

2:.$37.~ 

l11AO 

9S.OO 

7 ,500.t!O 

91.32 

792.67 

222.15 

29,72&.~ 

95.00 

65 g ,994..4.5 

720.25 

~.00 

O.CC 

0.00 

0 .00 

ll.OO 

O.t!O 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

l ,e90.CO 

J-70.00 

1.211.15 

&,&10.00 

4,000.00 

H.232.75 

13$.00 

163.00 

2 ,500.00 

1S.,S1l.10 

1.&24.76 

~.e.67.7J 

500.00 

457.76 

2:,000.C~ 

1,560.Ci!l 

1,467.50 

2:~2.53 

795.00 

1,1S4.fla 

Attachment D 
Voldod Entry 

Amou.nl s taw• 

0.00 P-D6:ed 

~.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 POE:i!d 

O.Ol Pa&:i!d 

~.00 Pa&:ed 

~.Ol PO&:ed 

O.Ol P~~&:i!d 

0.00 Pa&:i!d 

0.00 PD&:i!d 

O.Ol Pa&:i!d 

O.Ol Pa&:ed 

0.00 PD&:ed 

O.Ol POE:ed 

0.00 Pa&:i!d 

0.00 Pa&:i!d 

O.Ol Pa&:ed 

O.Ol PD6'.i!d 

0.00 P-D6:ed 

0.00 Poo:ed 

8,WO.Ol VOided 

100.00~.01 VOided 

8,500.01 VOided 

100.000.00 VOided 

8.500.00 VOided 

100,000.00 Voided 

O.Ol Pa&:i!d 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Po&:i!d 

O.OJ PO&:i!d 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

~.OJ PO&:ed 

~.OJ p.oo;:ed 

~.00 Pa&:i!d 

~.00 Pos:ed 

~.00 Pa&:ed 

O.OJ PO&:i!d 

0.00 PD6'.i!d 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

0.00 Pos:ed 

O.OJ Pw.ed 

O.OJ P116:ed 

0.00 Pa&:ed 

O.OJ Pw.ed 

O.Ol Pa&:ed 

~.00 Pa&:ed 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 10 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

  

Foothill Transit 

Bank A ccount- Check Details 
Penod: l!Ml1115 .. 06.'3CII15 

FOO"dllll Tratl&lt 

Chad: 
Date Check No. venoor N~me 

0Enllf15 

OE.<1811 5 

06.'18115 

06.'18115 

OE,118115 

OE.otat15 

06.'18115 

OEJIBI15 

06.'18115 

OEJI!IM5 

OEJ18115 

OEJ18115 

06.•1&'15 

OEJIBI15 

OEJ18115 

21311\! .Jct~n J~h Lutz 

21311J Kallleflne E. G~non 

2131M Lazar and Assocla~er; 

21365 LhJa Aj)Odaca 

21311f> Lui!; A Rendero• 

213~7 '-' oore .a:ncl M&oc:IJr..& Inc. 

21368 Panera. LLC 

2'13119 PC OOnnecton Sa~<•· Corp. 

21310 PCM sote&lnc. 

2'1311 Recall seoore Oe&IIUCllon ser;_ 

2"1312 sat1111\a Mhley !&Me 

21313 sou:h coast AQI.ID 

2131.t Sotr.IIEm cauromla ECII&an co. 

21315 Slan!Sar.l Part:n g C01pcratlon 

21316 s:e¥en Leonanl Ganclara 

21317 Thomas J. KllooiZ 

21318 Thomas Nas• 

2'1319 Th0mp600 Co DUrn LLP 

2'1320 Thy6&E<1Krupp El~¥ato< OOrporaUon 

21321 TO)"D Lano•capmg company 

oeunpbon 

EGIJcalJooot relmbU"wmen1 

Relrrtlun;abP- ErpEIIIies- ESMS 
AUdn 

05.'15 111terpre~n.9 S!Mces 

EGIJcallooit relmiMJrsemem 

EducalJooal relmbllr..-melll 

Tlal\$tt Sl:lre Cll$:omer seMce 
AUdn. 

cat~ltng &ef'l'ce tor open 
enroanem mo<elihg 

Oua: MOrt:Df stand I V/lleleiS 
Ke)tloard 

Lap!Dp memory ror Doolan 

SeaJre 01?6-:ruct!on SeJYiee& 

EGIJcallooit reloorsemem 

Allmln 0\.dg Genera'Xlr Pen:nn 
Fees 

5f15 Aarrlll Blag EleCD1dty 

5/1 S Aarrl:n BJ!Ig Partln.9 
S!Mce.6 

EGIJcallooot relmiMJrw-rnenl 

Pnrnlng or Buslne&& Plaon & 
I'>Udget 

EmJcalJooal relmiiUroernen.l 

L~al&eMce 

ll1d1161f)' P&R El~>>•ator RE$Jalr 

Altnln Bldg lnf9a:lon r,;palrr. 

OEJI &15 

OE-118115 

06.'18115 

06l1!1MS 

OEJIBI15 2'1322 u.s. Heii11Jiwort:5 "'.e<IICal Groop. P .c. Em~oyment Pll)'Sleal- J. Lancn 

06,f18(1 5 

05118115 

OE.<18115 

06.118115 

06.'18115 

OEJI!IM 5 

OEJ1BI15 

05.<18115 

OEJI!IM S 

OEJ18115 

OE-'26115 

06.'26115 

06.'26115 

06.'26115 

06.'26115 

05.'26115 

06.'26115 

06.'26115 

06.'26115 

OE-'26115 

21323 Unl'ierslly or La Verne 

21324 Venzcn Sll&l'ness - &50072 

21325 venzoo l'>~~>'ness- &50794 

21326 Venzoo 511&1ness - E>;0794 

21m venzoo l'>ll&l'ni!Sii- E>;0794 

21328 Venzoo Ca - 9200il1 

2'1329 Walnta Valley Wat;:r Olr;tnct 

:t1330 wrgl\1 EXpre55 

E00107 First Tran64 Inc. 

S11'111Jler 2015 da.&& edooal!onal 
employet6 plllt.o~ 

AllmAn local cans 
Data tl3nspcct 

800 Rille lnlor 

Con&OIIGat:ell tJJta ti3R5~ 

F1l1! mcoltOOng me 
5f1 5 IMUSI:ry 1'-3 R FIJe $prtnl!er 
WaiEr 

5f15 ve~~~e~e ruet 
5f27 Pomona Special Service -
P«nnI\a SVIAT TlalnJng 

E00108 lntem.r.J::na. Clly MaragemC!f1tA66oc. Pa)I'OH C!fld:ng 616.115 Re~ri'mBlll 
Re:ri'mBII co fUnds 

2"1332 CA Nel'l&paper Sel\'lee B.seau 

21333 COW Govsnment Inc. 

21334 Cl\arter commllllcalloo& 

2"1335 Day- L!'.e ldaln:ena.nce co. L1c. 

213J6 Oenl!;e Gue<ra 

2'1337 F elli:l3 FMKema 

2133B Gary L. 60)er 

2133!1 Hl.torleal SoO.ety ol Vo'est Co--o'.n~ 

213.t0 ln....-tllal Sar~ty ShOe co. 

Cer-Jned Sa.'Ety 8. Sec.-tty 
Trar11n9-1L stiO'A'la~an 

1 5-0€4 Newspap~>r Ad 

star.l!dl ext..ruler IM!r cats C1l 
cal6 

catllo? TV &el\'!ile& 

Altnln e;.c1g Llgh~g 
RepQcemem 1 Repa:r 

Alt;ance ror SHRM annual 
oon:e:e.nce 612!H/1/15 

Rei!N>un;abP- expen&e• - Ne-M 
Yorl sume55 Tllp 

5f13 Goveml'lg l.:<lanl t.eee'!rlg 

Sponsor SIJ'nrner Fest 2015 
event 

S<C'e!)' boo~-o. Ben...a~r.. 

Executive Board Meeting 

A.mouni 

1,890..00 

1,951..95 

130.SO 

1,890..00 

1,890.00 

2.$00.00 

1,165..65 

794..00 

135.55 

119.26 

1,890..00 

1,161..06 

13,307.91 

s_o6J.9 1 

1,860.00 

1,655.71 

1,890..00 

64-,.908.J6 

531.00 

~63.17 

525.67 

:'!,J07.50 

2,737.62 

1.292.39 

2,235.87 

11,2:;1).71 

49..39 

3,1£0.73 

805.80 

192..00 

26,314.23 

100.00 

65BA4 

368.99 

161.91 

217..96 

300.00 

125.79 

100..00 

500.00 

160.23 

v~e&day,JII)' 15, 20151:07 PM 

PM.Ied 
Amount 

1,1190.00 

1.951.95 

13D"W 

I.E90.00 

1.!90.00 

1,165.65 

794.00 

136.55 

11926 

1,!90.00 

1,161.1:6 

13,307.91 

5,1t63.91 

1,6611.C<J 

1,655.71 

1,!90.00 

54.,90B.Jd 

531.00 

453.17 

525.67 

.},307~ 

2.737.62 

1.292.39 

2,235.87 

U50.71 

~U3 

3.1~0.73 

805.«1 

0.00 

0.00 

100.00 

161.91 

217.!106 

300Jl0 

125.79 

100.1l<J 

SIO.OO 

150.23 

Palp> A 

fOOTim.LTfVINSil\.'1;110 

Attachment D 
Voided Entry 

Amount s ta!UII 

0.00 P~:l>d 

0.00 P~:l<d 

0 .00 P06:ed 

0.00 P~:l>d 

0.00 P,or,:l<d 

0.00 P~:~>c~ 

0.00 P~:l>d 

0.00 Por,:l>d 

0 . ()J POO.:ecl 

0.00 P~:~>c~ 

0.00 P06:ed 

0 .00 P~:ed 

0.00 Poo.:~>c~ 

O.I)J P~:l>d 

0.00 P«:l>d 

0.00 Poo.:l>d 

O.I)J P06:ecl 

0.00 P~:l>d 

O.I)J P<>&:l>d 

0 .00 P~:£0 

0.00 P~:l>d 

0.00 p~~l>d 

0.00 Por,:ed 

0. 00 Poo.:~>c~ 

0 .00 Poo;:~>c~ 

0.00 P~:~>c~ 

0.00 Poo;:ed 

0 .00 P~:!>d 

0.00 Poo;:ed 

0.00 Por,:~>c~ 

0.00 P~:l>d 

0.00 P~:!>d 

O.I)J P~:!>d 

0.00 P~:l>d 

0.00 P06:ecl 

0.00 P06:ecl 

0.00 P~:l>d 

0.00 P06:ed 

0.00 Poe.:l>d 

0 .00 P~:~>c~ 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 11 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

 

  

Foothill Transit Executive Board Meeting 

Bank A ccount- Check Oetlils Vle<i'leO<by. Jtty 15 , 2015 1:07PM 

Pl!f1ocl: 1161'01115 .. 06.'3(1115 p~ 5 

Foo:IIOI Transit fOOTHII.lTRANSIT\.'1:110 

Attachment D 
Clle<:l Prtntad Voklod Enby 

Date Check NO. vonaorHame Doacrtptlon Arnounl Amount AmOtml ~ tafua 

06.'2.6l1S. 21341 J~rwa sem Lan.a RelmtiU153t>le expEfl&e6 -Titre VI 21321 213.21 0.00 Poo.:e<l 
Tral'lln9 

0612611& 21342 Ke~Uolfolm DejiOI covl!fall Emt>rolc:tery 2n.74 m.1~ 0.00 POE-:e<l 

06126115 21343 Lawri!IICe Ragan Communlca"Jom SLer.crlp:Jon Reoeo~~al 2U5 26.9.5 0.00 P~:e<l 

06.'261"1~ 21J4.t l.IOIIalli Alfmln. SLildng Land&cap" and 2.197.50 2.197.50 o.oo Pos:e<l 
Ert:ry Re<leslgn 

05.'2.6{15 21345 MDillle Relay AM<ld:lles lnc. 0&115 01~1"-alnlme sorv1<:e 2.591111 2.,5914Bl 0.00 Poo.:e<l 

06126115. 21346 NE'•Ilge PHiol. l LC 7115 TS 2 O!tce tease <r~O 7.069.22 H69.22 0.00 P~:e<l 
Eleemclly 

06.'2.6{15 21347 omnrJam Ormlll311$ pa66e5 5,56320 .5,503.20 0.00 POE-:e<l 

05.'2.6l1S. 21348 Par><>ni Srtlct<ertltolllnc. ~ P&R- Laoor comp4Jance 1,497.50 1,497.50 0.00 Pos:ed 
SeMces 

Ofi..'26115 21349 Pornnasrer BUSiness ReoolyMall Penn:: 225..00 225.11!l o.oo Pos:e<l 

06.'2611 s. 21350 f'mllle otoplay El Moote!'South El Monte 645..!10 ·&45400 0.00 P06:£0 
Chamber 01 commerce All 

05.'2.6{15 21351 RNUlrr.aplan O~Jil A&:.E • C\Jrt> 7.757.16 7.757.16 0.00 Pos:e<l 

05.'2.6l1S. 21352 RLeeo cervant•s Ewcatlooal relmburfiefllenl 97.5..00 975.00 0.00 Pos:ed 

06.'26115 21353 Signal Ca"l'Ui, I.LC Mt. SAC All f-,300..00 6,JOO.IIQ 0.00 Poo.:e<l 

06.'2""ol15 213.54 sou:nem CaiJTomla ECII&OO co. OE.'IS E leaJ!dty ror POmona 
Trans: Center 

1U3.5-"0 11.e35..AO 0.00 Pos:e<l 

05.'2.6{15 21355 Tile O.K. Ea!l COijlOratiOJI Buo SlOp Sign R~eolacement 34.341.55 34~1.55 0.00 POE-:£0 
ProjeCt 

06.'2""of15 21 3~6 ThOmas J. KooiiiZ P~ct C~k AWa.rtl5 529.74 529.7~ o.oo Pos:e<~ 

06.'2""ol15 21357 venzon can· 920041 Local can• 2,99726 2.997.26 o.oo Pos:e<l 

06l26115 21356 V)' T1xrf .Pr.an - Hoang Relmtlursat>le expenses • Tl~e VI 100.69 100.69 0 .00 Poo.:e<l 
Tral'llrlg 

05.'2.6l1S. 21359 VOl .. IOomtil'l COrvotruc:Jon Corp. Azuoa .Pn a. Rlcle Con!illUclloo 823,592..!15 ~-3 . .592..05 0.00 Pos:ed 

05.'2""ol15 21360 We.alf\eol11.e Corpcir311on SJ15Adrrlll 8 111;j HVAC 955..00 95.5.00 o.oo Pos:e<l 
Ma.,t~nance-

05.'2.6l1S. 21361 WTS Merrlle101llp RBie"Wal - K. 
Gagncn 

95..00 95.00 0.00 Pos:ed 

06.'261"1S. EDD109 ln~ma:JcnaJ CI'I)I M<rl~eotAmlC. Payroll eol!ng &'20115 2.5.381.30 0.00 0.00 Pos:ed 
R~:tement Co Reuremenl!Uitd& 

06.'2.6l1& EOD110 Tranri~Y Se.r.'!ce5, Inc. Fll;caJre..- 2015 tnoeJt-:ve 3MOO..OO 0.00 0.00 Poo.:ed 
PaynerA 

06.'2W15 21362 Rose~"" opera:lng co. Proposal Bond lew RoSE BDI.-I 
Shlllt:e seMce 

10,000..00 10,JXJO.C!l o.oo Pos:ed 

06.'J<lf1S. 21353 AlaltdU lnli. Agency fY 161'~aylrlliur.mce 
Premhm 

134,~33.30 134,.433.Jil 0.00 Poo.:e<l 

06.'J<lf1& 21 36<1 Allea Ne~Wolt SOIU"Jons Ill c. VM...,re vsphere 6upport 17,A08.DO 17,408.00 0.00 Pos:e<l 
rene"Wai9/3Qit~-9.'2911 s 

06.'3Clf15 21355 AT iL'KI T • 5019 8CIJ lllcle l rtlllf 30229 302.29 0.00 Poo.:e<l 

oe.'Jar15 2131i6 AT imll T - 5025 TS 6 Ccrnptl:er line 82..96 82.1!6 0 .00 P06:£0 

05.'J<lf15 21367 Call<li'TC'! Depo51110n Re,porieiO 15-0~ Pre-Propo6dl conrerence 55329 553.29 o.oo Pos:ed 

06.'J<lf15 21368 Capture Technologle5olnc. ~15 i'loe I<'C()fd~ maln:S<~ance 189.56 IB!I.-56 0.00 P~:ed 
altd ruppon 

05.'J<lf15 21369 Ca.mi A. He<rEJa RelmtiU1531)1e expEflse6 APTA 128.39 128.39 0 .00 Poo.:e<l 
Soanl or oa-~ IJ:i~ 

06.'J<lf1S. 21370 Chr!CO sag comp3ny RIHlnl!er ol Clllco Bag 
(~el)') 

7,396.25 7,396.25 o.oo Pos:e<l 

06.'J<lf15 21371 Cle-an Ene<gy 03115 CNG Pomona Fact ty 
Marnenance 

885,762..64 1;135,7~2.64 o.oo Pos:e<l 

06.'J<lf15 21372 E.d 611116 Fonl Velllcle oavtce 70.66 70.€6 o.oo Pos:e<l 

06.'Jaf1 5o 21373 ENO Tr.mspoctauon Foultda-Jon SMoi.<: Membenihlp Renowal tor 5011..00 500.00 0.00 Pos:ro 
F ~nc1a Fne5emi! 

06.'Jaf1 5 21374 FE!lEX Corp. Exp<e•• \4a11 18129 181.29 0 .00 Poe.:e<l 

06.'31lf15 21375 Ja'l!e& !>3'110 Jocett upsarns 9,555116 9.655.e<i o.oo Pos:ed 

06..'30.1'15 21376 JarrettStoiiZIJ& ReJmtlurse "01 dl2e6hale program 1011..00 1011.00 0.00 POE-:ed 

06.'Jaf15 21377 JOlin XIE Reimbursable expense• - Sus 
lnvenlory 

171..64 17 1.64 0.00 Poo.:ed 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
FY 2014-2015 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 

Page 12 
 

 Agenda Item No. 21 

 
 



 

Agenda Item No. 22 

 
 
August 28, 2015 
 
 
To: Executive Board 
 
Subject: Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report 
 
 
Recommendation 

Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report. 

Summary 

This report provides an analysis of Foothill Transit’s nine key performance 
indicators for fiscal year 2014-2015.  Performance indicators are derived from 
data collected from a variety of sources including the fareboxes on buses, the 
SMARTBus CAD/AVL system, reports from the contractors, and financial 
performance data. 

In fiscal year 2014-2015, Foothill Transit achieved four out of nine key 
performance indicator goals.  The performance indicators met for the fiscal 
year are: miles between service interruptions; average hold time; farebox 
recovery ratio; and average cost per vehicle service hour. 

System performance is summarized below.  Further detail on each 
performance measure follows in the analysis section of this item. 

• Boardings – Overall boardings recorded by the farebox for the year was 
14.6 million boardings – a one percent increase from the previous fiscal 
year. 

• Fare Revenue – Total fare revenue for the month was $18.9 million.  The 
average fare was $1.29 per boarding. 

• Operating Expenses – Total yearly operating expenses were $70.7 
million, resulting in an average cost per service hour of $93.07.  
Operating expenses were seven percent higher than the previous year. 

• Accidents – There were 114 preventable accidents recorded in fiscal 
year 2014-2015.  The system averaged 0.75 preventable accidents per 
100,000 miles. This is 59 percent higher compared to the previous fiscal 
year. 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 2 
 

 Agenda Item No. 22 

• Customer Complaints – Foothill Transit received 16.5 complaints per 
100,000 boardings in fiscal year 2014-2015.  An 18 percent decline 
compared to the previous year. 

• Schedule Adherence – For the fiscal year, Foothill Transit recorded 83.2 
percent on-time performance.  This is a six percent improvement from 
the previous fiscal year. 

Analysis 

In order to accomplish its mission, Foothill Transit focuses on the following 
goals:  

Goal 1: Operate a safe transit system. 

Goal 2: Provide outstanding customer service. 

Goal 3: Operate an effective transit system. 

Goal 4: Operate an efficient transit system. 

These goals provide a framework for performance metrics that quantify and 
measure how well Foothill Transit is performing.  Attachments A – L show the 
performance indicators used to determine Foothill Transit’s progress toward 
achieving these goals for fiscal year 2014-2015. 

Overall System Performance 

Foothill Transit’s overall system performance is based on several key 
indicators.  These include total monthly ridership, fare revenues, vehicle 
service hours, and total operating expenses incurred throughout the month. 

Attachment A summarizes system goals and performance indicators for fiscal 
year 2014-2015.  Attachment L provides additional operations-related 
performance measures for the year. 

Total Boardings and Total Revenues 

In fiscal year 2014-2015, Foothill Transit buses had 14.6 million boardings.  This 
is a one percent increase compared to the previous year.  For the year, local 
lines experienced a 1.3 percent increase, local express lines experienced a 4.2 
percent decline, and express lines experienced a 0.1 percent increase in 
boardings.  Overall, there was an increase in boardings during the first three 
quarters of the fiscal year and a decline in boardings during the fourth quarter 
of the fiscal year compared to the number of boardings the previous year. 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 3 
 

 Agenda Item No. 22 

Total fare revenue recorded the year was $18.9 million, almost equal to the 
previous fiscal year. 

Total operating expenditures fiscal year 2014-2015 were $70.7 million.  This is 
a seven percent increase compared to the previous year.  Increases in 
operating expenditure can partially be attributed to increases in service hours 
and miles.  In fiscal year 2014-2015, Foothill Transit operated 11,143,236 service 
miles, a four percent increase compared to the previous year, and 759,784 
service hours, an eight percent increase compared to the previous year. 

Attachment B shows total boardings and revenue for the past 13 months. 

Goal 1: Operate a Safe Transit System 

Foothill Transit’s primary goal is to operate a safe transit system.  The agency 
measures system safety with the number of preventable accidents incurred 
for every 100,000 miles of vehicle operation. 

Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles 

Foothill Transit adopted a standard of 0.60 or fewer preventable accidents 
per 100,000 miles for the fiscal year.  In fiscal year 2014-2015 Foothill Transit 
did not meet the performance target with an average of 0.75 preventable 
accidents per 100,000 miles.  This is a 59 percent decline compared to the 
previous year. 

Foothill Transit’s operations team continues to work closely with the 
contractors at the yards to improve safety performance.  Throughout the 
year, particular emphasis was placed on reducing fixed object collisions and 
encouraging safe and alert bus operations in the yards. 

Attachment C provides a summary of preventable accidents per 100,000 
miles. 

Goal 2: Provide Outstanding Customer Service 

Foothill Transit measures this goal by monitoring the following categories: 
schedule adherence, average miles between service interruptions, complaints 
per 100,000 boardings, and average hold time for customers calling the 
customer comment line. 

Schedule Adherence  

Foothill Transit has adopted a goal of 85 percent or better on-time 
performance for the fiscal year.  In fiscal year 2014-2015, the agency achieved 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 4 
 

 Agenda Item No. 22 

83.2 percent on-time performance for the entire system.  Foothill Transit did 
not meet the performance target for the year, but saw a six percent 
improvement in on-time performance compared to the previous year. 

Quality assurance staff have been closely monitoring the SMARTBus system 
and working with the operations contractors to ensure that bus service runs 
on schedule.  Foothill Transit’s operations and planning are using schedule 
adherence data to improve run cuts and identify specific causes of delay for 
more timely system operations. 
 
Attachment D charts historical on-time performance for the agency. 

Average Miles Between Service Interruptions  

In fiscal year 2014-2015, Foothill Transit averaged 27,363 miles between 
service interruptions.  This indicator not only measures the overall 
performance of both contractors’ maintenance departments, but also reflects 
customer delays from mechanical service interruptions.  Foothill Transit met 
the performance target of 15,000 or fewer miles between service 
interruptions and for the year. 

Attachment E compares the average miles between service interruptions with 
the performance standard. 

Complaints per 100,000 Boardings  

In fiscal year 2014-2015, Foothill Transit received 16.5 complaints per 100,000 
boardings.  This does not achieve the performance target of 15 or fewer 
complaints per 100,000 boardings, and is a 10 percent decline from the same 
period the previous year. 

Schedule adherence and courtesy remain Foothill Transit’s top two categories 
for complaints.  Foothill Transit’s management team and service contractors 
continue to target both of these areas by closely monitoring bus operations in 
the field and through the SMARTBus system. 

Attachment F provides a summary of complaints per 100,000 boardings.  

Average Hold Time  

Phone systems at Foothill Transit’s five Transit Stores provide data on call 
volumes and times so that facilities can be staffed accordingly.  The recorded 
average hold time of 23 seconds for fiscal year 2014-2015 is well below the 
performance target of less than 45 seconds. 



Executive Board Meeting – 08/28/15 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 5 
 

 Agenda Item No. 22 

Attachment G provides a summary of average hold time. 

Goal 3: Operate an Effective Transit System 

Foothill Transit measures service effectiveness by monitoring boardings per 
vehicle service hour and average weekday boardings. 

Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour  

Foothill Transit buses averaged 19.2 boardings per vehicle service hour in 
fiscal year 2014-2015.  This does not meet the performance target of 19.5 or 
more boardings per service hour and is seven percent less than the previous 
year.  The operation of eight percent more service hours along with a decline 
in ridership during the last quarter of the fiscal year produces this change in 
system performance. 

Attachment H shows the trend of this performance indicator. 

Average Weekday Boardings  

The fiscal year 2014-2015 performance target for average weekday boardings 
is 48,900 or more boardings.  Foothill Transit buses averaged 48,731 weekday 
boardings.  This is almost equivalent to the average weekday boardings seen 
the previous year.  Foothill Transit saw increases in average weekday 
boardings during the first half of the fiscal year, but a decline in average 
weekday boardings in the fourth quarter of the fiscal year. 

Attachment I shows the history of this indicator for the entire bus system. 

Goal 4: Operate an Efficient Transit System 

Foothill Transit measures its overall efficient use of available resources by 
monitoring the average cost per vehicle service hour and farebox recovery 
ratio.  

Farebox Recovery Ratio  

The farebox recovery ratio is calculated by dividing total fare revenue by total 
operating expense. The year’s farebox recovery ratio was 26.71 percent.  This 
achieves our target of more than 24.65 percent and is a seven percent decline 
compared to the previous year. 

Attachment J shows the trend for this indicator over time. 



~· ~~------~~~~~ 
ExjC)cutive ,.,a,.rf Meeting Foothill Transit 

Executive Board Meeting- 08/28/15 
Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report 

Page 6 

Average Cost per Vehicle Service Hour 

The agency's average cost per vehicle service hour the year was $93.07, 
which meets the fiscal year target of $101.48 or less. This is equivalent to the 
average cost per vehicle service hour from the previous year. 

Attachment K charts this indicator over time. 

Stephanie B. Mak 
Operations Analyst 

Agenda Item No. 22 



1

Attachment A

Foothill Transit

Key Performance Indicators

Fiscal Year 2014 - 2015

Performance TargetGoal Performance Indicator

A
tt

a
c
h

m
e

n
t

FY 2014-2015 Met Target? FY 2013-2014 % Improvement -1

 Total Boardings  B 14,596,534 - 14,522,170 1% -1

 Vehicle Service Hours 759,784 - 705,570 8% 1

 Total Fare Revenue  B $18,890,298 - $18,845,702 0% 1

 Total Operating Expense $70,710,986 - $65,856,952 (7%) -1

Safety  Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles  C 0.75 No 0.47 (59%) ≤ 0.60 -1

 Schedule Adherence  D 83.2% No 78.6% 6% ≥ 85% 1

 Miles Between Mechanical Service Interruptions  E 25,360 Yes 17,868 42% ≥ 15,000 1

 Complaints per 100,000 Boardings  F 16.50 No 15.00 (10%) ≤ 15.00 1

 Average Hold Time (Seconds)  G 23 Yes 32 27% ≤ 45 -1

Effectiveness

Performance Target

Overall System 
Performance

Customer 
Service

 Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour  H 19.2 No 20.6 (7%) ≥ 19.5 1

 Average Weekday Boardings  I 48,731 No 48,552 0% ≥ 48,900 -1

 Farebox Recovery Ratio  J 26.71% Yes 28.62% (7%) ≥ 24.65% -1

 Average Cost per Vehicle Service Hour  K $93.07 Yes $93.34 (0%) ≤ $101.48 1

Red = did not meet target

Effectiveness

Efficiency



0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

1,400,000

1,600,000

1,800,000

2,000,000

Attachment B: Total Boardings and Fare Revenues 

Fare revenue ($) Boardings



0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

1.4

1.6

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

P
re

v
e
n

ta
b

le
 A

c
c
id

e
n

ts
 p

e
r 

10
0

,0
0

0
 M

il
e
s
 

Attachment C: Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

O
n

-T
im

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

Attachment D: Schedule Adherence 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

M
il
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 m
e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n

te
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
s
 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0

5

10

15

20

25

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

e
r 

10
0

,0
0

0
 b

o
a
rd

in
g

s
 

Attachment F: Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 t

im
e
 t

o
 a

n
s
w

e
r 

(s
e
c
o

n
d

s
)
 

Attachment G: Average Hold Time 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



10

15

20

25

30

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

B
o

a
rd

in
g

s
 p

e
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

o
u

r 

Attachment H: Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 w

e
e
k
d

a
y
 b

o
a
rd

in
g

s
 

Attachment I: Average Weekday Boardings 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 
o

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 r

e
c
o

v
e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 f

a
re

 r
e
v
e
n

u
e

 

Attachment J: Farebox Recovery Ratio 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

$140

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

C
o

s
t 

p
e
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

o
u

r 

Attachment K: Average Cost per Vehicle Hour 

Target FY 2013/14 FY 2014/15



Goal Performance Indicator FY 2014-2015 Met target? FY 2013-2014 % Improvement

Dire
ctio
n

Attachment L

Foothill Transit

Operations Report

Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Average Fare per Boarding $1.29 No $1.30 (1%) 1

Average Cost per Boarding $4.84 Yes $4.50 (8%) -1

Average Subsidy per Boarding $3.55 Yes $3.20 (11%) -1

Total Vehicle Miles 15,241,464 - 14,026,500 9% 1

Vehicle Service Miles 11,143,236 - 10,669,167 4% 1

Total Vehicle Hours 1,017,739 - 942,802 8% 1

In-Service Speed (mph) 14.7 - 15.1 (3%) 1

Boardings per Vehicle Service Mile 1.31 - 1.36 (4%) 1

Operations


	Agenda
	Minutes for June 26, 2015
	Item 7: FY 2015-2016 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 
	Item 8: July 2015 Performance Indicators Report
	Item 9: ADA Paratransit Fare Structure
	Item 10: Travel and Reimbursement Policy
	Item 11: Contract Amendment - Digital Radio Equipment
	Item 12: Contract Amendment - Architectural and Engineering Design for the Azusa Intermodal Transportation Center
	Item 13: Contract Amendment - Construction of the Azusa Intermodal Transportation Center
	Item 14: Contract Award - Routers and Switches Replacement Project
	Item 15: Contract Award - Repainting Decal Installation and Heavy Maintenance on 30 60-Foot Articulated Buses
	Item 16: California Transit Association's 50th Annual Fall Conference & Expo Update, November 18-20, Pasadena
	Item 17: Regional Interagency Transfer (IAT) Policy
	Item 18: Request to Issue RFP - Fare Restructuring Study
	Item 19: Reasonable Modification Policy
	Item 20: August 2015 Legislative Summary
	Item 21: FY 2014-2015 Year-End Financial Statements and Investment Summary
	Item 22: Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Performance Indicators Report



